Form 1 U.S, SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Date filed OFFICIAL
Page | WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 (MM/DD/YY) USE
Execution Page ONLY
APPLICATION FOR, AND AMENDMENTS TOQ APPLICATION 06/28/18
FOR, REGISTRATION AS A NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGI
OR EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 5 OF THE EXCHANGE ACT
WARNING: Failure o keep this form current and to file accurate supplementary information on a timely basis, or the failure
to keep accurate books and records or otherwise to comply with the provisions of law applying to the conduct of the applicant
would violate the federal securities laws and may result in disciplinary, administrative or criminal action.
INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACTS /ifc b, S
MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS 4 ,()/_ 6{:‘
O
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1. State the name of the applicant: Choe EDGA Exchange. Inc. ]‘1/ P &,
oy ’ )
o4 37y
2, Provide the applicant’s primary strect address (Do not use a P.O. Box): &/?/); | “g
400 South L.aSalle Street qo fO,«
Chicago, Hlinois 60605 S — =/ 4}{,}
3. Provide the applicant’s mailing address (il different): B
4, Provide the business telephone and facsimile number: N
(913) 815-7000 ' 913) 815-7119 g
(Telephone) (Facsimile) i T
5. Provide the name, title and telephone number of a contact employee:
Anders F n Deputy General Counsel, Cboe EDGA Exchange. Inc. _ (913) 815-7154 ‘
(Name) (Title) (Telephone Number) -
6. Provide the name and address of counsel for the applicant: ;
Pat Sexton -
400 8. LaSalle Sireet |
Chicago, 11, 60605 :
7. Provide the date that applicant’s fiscal year ends: December 31 18002 777
8. Indicate legal status of the applicant: _X _ Corporation Sole Partnership Parlncféhip
,,,,,,,, Limited Liability Company ____ Other (specify):

If other than a sole proprictor, indicate the date and place where applicant obtained its legal status (e. 2. state where
incorporated, place where partnership agreement was filed or where applicant entity was formed);

(a) Date (MM/DD/YY): 11/01/07 (b) State/Country of formation: Delaware/United States of America

(c) Statute under which applicant was organized: General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware

EXECUTION:

The applicant consents that service of any civil action brought by, or notice of any praceeding before, the Securities and
Exchange Commission in connection with the applicant’s activities may be given by registered or certified mail or confirmed
telegram to the applicant’s contact employee at the main address, or mailing address if different, given inltems 2 and 3. The
undersigned, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she has executed this form on behall of, and with the authority
of, said applicant. The undersigned and applicant represent that the information and statement contained herein, including
exhibits, schedules, or other documents attached hereto, and other information filed herewith, all of which are made a part
hereof, are current, true and complete.

Date: 06/18/18 Cboe EDGA Exchange, lnc.
MM/DDRY) (Name of Applicant)

By: v/’i/) /\?L(w/ Anders Franzon, SVP, Deputy General Counsel .
(Signature) WV (Printed Name apg Tigle) '

Subscribed and sworn before me this Zs! “duy of _M__) by Ve

(Month) (Year) {Notary Public

My Commission expires 08 104 ! ! Q County of _SMQA' State of \LCUV\

This page must always be completed in full with original, manual signature and notarization,
__Affix notary stamp or sesl where applicable.




June 28,2018

, - - SEC
Via Federal Express BT R Mail pr, Ocessing
| Sectinn
Ms. Jeanette Marshall JUN 2 g o ‘A
Securities and Exchange Commission ‘ T
Division of Trading and Markets V‘V&WII’:)Q{O” oe
100 F Street, N.E. 406 ’

Mail Stop 6628
Washington, DC 20549-0001

Re: Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc.
Form 1 Amendment
Dear Jeanette:

On behalf of Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. (the “Exchange”), and in connection with the Cboe Form 1 that
is on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“Commission”), enclosed please find one
original and two copies of the Execution Page to Form 1 as well as the following exhibits:

Exhibit C! (updated to reflect list of Directors and Committee Members);

Exhibit D (updated to provide financial statements for the latest fiscal year for each subsidiary
or affiliate of the Exchange);

Exhibit | (updated to provide audited financial statements for the latest fiscal year for the
Exchange);

Exhibit K (included as part of annual submission but no changes as compared to Exhibit on
file);

Exhibit M (included as part of annual submission but no changes as compared to Exhibit on
file); |

Exhibit N (updated to provide all securities listed on the exchange, securities admitted to
unlisted privileges, exempt securities and all other securities traded on the Exchange)

This amendment is filed in accordance with SEC Rule 6a-2 and is intended to replace Exhibits C, D, I, K
M, and N currently on file with the Commission. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions or require anything further.

Si

erely,

ers Franzon

/\

SVP, Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures

* See attached Exhibit A for a comprehensive list of updates.



Exhibit A

Summary of changes made to Exhibit C:

» Corrected the capitalization of IndexPubs S.A.
* Updated the “description of business” for Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited
» Name changes were made to the following entities:

.

Cboe FX Asia Pte. Limited

Choe Vest Group Inc.

Cboe IlI, LLC (Delaware does not recognize the changing of uppercase letters to lowercase
letters, thus there is not supporting documentation to be provided regarding this change
in name) :

Cboe, LLC (Delaware does not recognize the changing of uppercase letters to lowercase
letters, thus there is not supporting documentation to be provided regarding this change
in name)

Cboe Livevol, LLC (Delaware does not recognize the changing of uppercase letters to
lowercase letters, thus there is not supporting documentation to be provided regarding
this change in name)

Cboe Vest, LLC (Delaware does not recognize the changing of uppercase letters to
lowercase letters, thus there is not supporting documentation to be provided regarding
this change in name)

» Updated address for the following entities: Cboe International Holdings Limited, Cboe FX
Europe Limited, Cboe Europe Limited, Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited, Cboe UK Limited,
Cboe Hong Kong Limited

» Updated the Directors and Officers Lists for The Options Exchange, Incorporated

» Updated the Directors List and all Committee Lists for Cboe Global Markets

»  Reflected dissolution of the following entity: Bats Hotspot IB LLC

* Added Information in connection with the formation of the following entities: Choe Silexx, LLC
and Digitial Asset Benchmark Administration, LLC

400 South LaSalle Street » Chicago, IL 60605 » choe.com



Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. Form 1 Registration Statement: Exhibit C

Exhibit C

Exhibit Request:

For each subsidiary or affiliate of the applicant, and for any entity with whom the
applicant has a contractual or other agreement relating to the operation of an electronic
trading system to be used to effect transactions on the exchange (“System”), provide the
following information:

10.

Name and address of organization.
Form of organization (e.g., association, corporation, partnership, etc.).

Name of state and statute citation under which organized. Date of
incorporation in present form.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation.

Brief description of business or functions. Description should include
responsibilities with respect to operation of the System and/or execution,
reporting, clearance, or settlement of transactions in connection with
operation of the System.

A copy of the constitution.

A copy of the articles of incorporation or association including all
amendments.

A copy of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments.

The name and title of the present officers, governors, members of all standing
committees or persons performing similar functions.

An indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated
with the applicant during the previous year, and a brief statement of the
reasons for termination of the association.

Response: Please see below responses for the following entities:
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Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. Form 1 Registration Statement: Exhibit C

A. Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc.

1.

10.

Name: Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc.
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of
the State of Delaware on June 29, 2007.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Bats, LLC owns 100%
of the membership interests of Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc. Bats Global
Markets Holdings, Inc. is the Exchange’s 100% owner.

Brief description of business or functions: Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc. is
an intermediate holding company.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. Ed Tilly
. Chris Concannon

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President
Bryan Harkins (Vice President)
Chris Isaacson (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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B. Direct Edge LLC

1.

10.

Name: Direct Edge LLC
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Formed
in Delaware under Section 201 of the Limited Liability Company Act of the State
of Delaware on December 31, 2014. Was converted from Direct Edge, Inc., a
Delaware corporation, on December 31, 2014.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Bats, LLC owns 100%
of the membership interests of Direct Edge LLC.

Brief description of business or functions: Direct Edge LLC is an intermediate
holding company. Direct Edge LLC is the sole shareholder of Cboe EDGA
Exchange, Inc. and Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. None

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President)
Bryan Harkins (Vice President)
Chris Isaacson (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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C. Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.

1. Name: Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

2. Form of organization: Corporation.

3. Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:.
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of
the State of Delaware on November 1, 2007.

4, Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. is
wholly-owned by Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is also the
Exchange’s 100% owner.

5. Brief description of business or functions: Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. operates as
a registered national securities exchange pursuant to Section 6 of the Act.

6. Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
7. Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
8. Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

9. Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Ed Tilly

Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)
Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)
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John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head Corp Initiative)
Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)
James Enstrom (VP, & Chief Audit Exec)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of US Equities & Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, CRO)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Reg Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, & Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Brian Schell (VP, CFO, & Treasurer)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (VP, Research & Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Sys Develop.)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Ed Tilly
Bruce Andrews
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Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Regulatory Oversight Committee

. Scott Wagner
. Bruce Andrews
) David Roscoe

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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D. Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.

1.

Name: Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of
the State of Delaware on July 31, 2009.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc. is
wholly-owned by Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is also the
Exchange’s 100% owner.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc. operates as
a registered national securities exchange pursuant to Section 6 of the Act.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.

Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Ed Tilly

Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)
Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)
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John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head Corp Initiative)
Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)
James Enstrom (VP, & Chief Audit Exec)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of US Equities & Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, CRO)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Reg Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, & Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Brian Schell (VP, CFO, & Treasurer)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (VP, Research & Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Sys Develop.)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Ed Tilly
Bruce Andrews
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Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Regulatory Oversight Committee

. Scott Wagner
. Bruce Andrews
. David Roscoe

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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E. Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.

1.

Name: Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, [llinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Formed
in Delaware under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware on
March 9, 2009.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Cboe Global Markets, Inc., the
Exchange’s ultimate parent.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc. operates a
registered national securities exchange pursuant to Section 6 of the Act.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Ed Tilly

Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)
Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)
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John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head Corp Initiative)
Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)
James Enstrom (VP, & Chief Audit Exec)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of US Equities & Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, CRO)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Reg Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, & Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Brian Schell (VP, CFO, & Treasurer)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (VP, Research & Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Sys Develop.)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Ed Tilly
Bruce Andrews
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Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Regulatory Oversight Committee

o Scott Wagner
° Bruce Andrews
. David Roscoe

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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F. Cboe Exchange, Inc.

L.

Name: Cboe Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware General Corporation Law (8 Del. C. § 101, et seq), February

8, 1972.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Exchange, Inc. is a registered
national securities exchange.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Ed Tilly

Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)

Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)

John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head Corp Initiative)
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Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)
James Enstrom (VP, & Chief Audit Exec)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of US Equities & Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, CRO)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Reg Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, & Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Brian Schell (VP, CFO, & Treasurer)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (VP, Research & Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Sys Develop.)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Ed Tilly
Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
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. David Roscoe
. Jill Sommers
o Scott Wagner

Regulatory Oversight Committee
. Scott Wagner

. Bruce Andrews

. David Roscoe

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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G. Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.

1.

Name: Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware General Corporation Law (8 Del. C. § 101, et seq), July 21,

2009.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc. is a registered
national securities exchange.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

o Ed Tilly

. Bruce Andrews
o Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Current Officers

o Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)
Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)
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Exhibit C

Exhibit Request:

For each subsidiary or affiliate of the applicant, and for any entity with whom the
applicant has a contractual or other agreement relating to the operation of an electronic
trading system to be used to effect transactions on the exchange (“System”), provide the
following information:

1.

2.

10.

Name and address of organization.
Form of organization (e.g., association, corporation, partnership, etc.).

Name of state and statute citation under which organized. Date of
incorporation in present form.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation.

Brief description of business or functions. Description should include
responsibilities with respect to operation of the System and/or execution,
reporting, clearance, or settlement of transactions in connection with

operation of the System.
A copy of the constitution.

A copy of the articles of incorporation or association including all
amendments.

A copy of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments.

The name and title of the present officers, governors, members of all standing
committees or persons performing similar functions.

An indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated
with the applicant during the previous year, and a brief statement of the
reasons for termination of the association.

Response: Please see below responses for the following entities:
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A. Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc.

1.

10.

Name: Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc.
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of
the State of Delaware on June 29, 2007.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Bats, LLC owns 100%
of the membership interests of Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc. Bats Global
Markets Holdings, Inc. is the Exchange’s 100% owner.

Brief description of business or functions: Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc. is
an intermediate holding company.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. Ed Tilly
o Chris Concannon

Current Officers

o Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President
Bryan Harkins (Vice President)
Chris Isaacson (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

. J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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Exhibit C

Exhibit Request:

For each subsidiary or affiliate of the applicant, and for any entity with whom the
applicant has a contractual or other agreement relating to the operation of an electronic
trading system to be used to effect transactions on the exchange (“System”), provide the
following information:

1.

2‘

10.

Name and address of organization.
Form of organization (e.g., association, corporation, partnership, etc.).

Name of state and statute citation under which organized. Date of
incorporation in present form.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation.

Brief description of business or functions. Description should include
responsibilities with respect to operation of the System and/or execution,
reporting, clearance, or settlement of transactions in connection with
operation of the System.

A copy of the constitution.

A copy of the articles of incorporation or association including all
amendments.

A copy of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments.

The name and title of the present officers, governors, members of all standing
committees or persons performing similar functions.

An indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated
with the applicant during the previous year, and a brief statement of the
reasons for termination of the association.

Response: Please see below responses for the following entities:
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A. Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc.

1.

10.

Name: Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc.
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of

the State of Delaware on June 29, 2007.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Bats, LLC owns 100%
of the membership interests of Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc. Bats Global
Markets Holdings, Inc. is the Exchange’s 100% owner.

Brief description of business or functions: Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc. is
an intermediate holding company.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
° Ed Tilly
. Chris Concannon

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President
Bryan Harkins (Vice President)
Chris Isaacson (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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B. Direct Edge LL.C

1.

10.

Name: Direct Edge LLC
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Formed
in Delaware under Section 201 of the Limited Liability Company Act of the State
of Delaware on December 31, 2014. Was converted from Direct Edge, Inc., a
Delaware corporation, on December 31, 2014.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Bats, LLC owns 100%
of the membership interests of Direct Edge LLC.

Brief description of business or functions: Direct Edge LLC is an intermediate
holding company. Direct Edge LLC is the sole shareholder of Cboe EDGA
Exchange, Inc. and Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. None

Current Officers

o Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
. Chris Concannon (President)
Bryan Harkins (Vice President)
Chris Isaacson (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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C. Choe BZX Exchange, Inc.

1. Name: Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

2. Form of organization: Corporation.

3. Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of
the State of Delaware on November 1, 2007.

4. Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. is
wholly-owned by Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is also the
Exchange’s 100% owner.

5. Brief description of business or functions: Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. operates as
a registered national securities exchange pursuant to Section 6 of the Act.

6. Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

7. Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
8. Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

9. Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Ed Tilly

Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)
Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)
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John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head Corp Initiative)
Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)
James Enstrom (VP, & Chief Audit Exec)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of US Equities & Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, CRO)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Reg Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, & Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Brian Schell (VP, CFO, & Treasurer)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (VP, Research & Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Sys Develop.)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Ed Tilly
Bruce Andrews
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Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Regulatory Oversight Committee

. Scott Wagner
) Bruce Andrews
° David Roscoe

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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D. Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.

1.

Name: Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of

the State of Delaware on July 31, 2009.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc. is
wholly-owned by Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is also the
Exchange’s 100% owner.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc. operates as
a registered national securities exchange pursuant to Section 6 of the Act.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Ed Tilly

Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)
Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)
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John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head Corp Initiative)
Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)
James Enstrom (VP, & Chief Audit Exec)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of US Equities & Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, CRO)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Reg Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, & Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Brian Schell (VP, CFO, & Treasurer)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (VP, Research & Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Sys Develop.)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Ed Tilly
Bruce Andrews
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Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Regulatory Oversight Committee

. Scott Wagner
. Bruce Andrews
o David Roscoe

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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E. Choe EDGX Exchange, Inc.

1.

Name: Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Formed
in Delaware under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware on
March 9, 2009.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Cboe Global Markets, Inc., the
Exchange’s ultimate parent.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc. operates a
registered national securities exchange pursuant to Section 6 of the Act.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Ed Tilly

° Bruce Andrews
. Kevin Murphy
. David Roscoe
. Jill Sommers

Scott Wagner

Current Officers

o Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)
Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)
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John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head Corp Initiative)
Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)
James Enstrom (VP, & Chief Audit Exec)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of US Equities & Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, CRO)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Reg Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, & Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Brian Schell (VP, CFO, & Treasurer)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (VP, Research & Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Sys Develop.)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Ed Tilly
Bruce Andrews
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. Kevin Murphy

. David Roscoe
) Jill Sommers
J Scott Wagner

Regulatory Oversight Committee
. Scott Wagner

. Bruce Andrews

. David Roscoe

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.

C-12



Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. Form 1 Registration Statement: Exhibit C

F. Cboe Exchange, Inc.

1.

Name: Cboe Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware General Corporation Law (8 Del. C. § 101, et seq), February
8, 1972.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Exchange, Inc. is a registered
national securities exchange.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Ed Tilly

Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)

Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)

John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head Corp Initiative)
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Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)
James Enstrom (VP, & Chief Audit Exec)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of US Equities & Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, CRO)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Reg Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, & Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Brian Schell (VP, CFO, & Treasurer)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (VP, Research & Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Sys Develop.)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Ed Tilly
Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
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] David Roscoe
° Jill Sommers
o Scott Wagner

Regulatory Oversight Committee

. Scott Wagner
. Bruce Andrews
J David Roscoe
10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with

the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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G. Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.

1.

Name: Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware General Corporation Law (8 Del. C. § 101, et seq), July 21,
2009.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc. is a registered
national securities exchange.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Ed Tilly

Bruce Andrews
Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity)

Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)
Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineer)
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John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head Corp Initiative)
Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)
James Enstrom (VP, & Chief Audit Exec)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of US Equities & Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, CRO)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Reg Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP & Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, & Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Brian Schell (VP, CFO, & Treasurer)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (VP, Research & Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Sys Develop.)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Standing Committees

Executive Committee

Ed Tilly
Bruce Andrews
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Kevin Murphy
David Roscoe
Jill Sommers
Scott Wagner

Regulatory Oversight Committee

e Scott Wagner
. Bruce Andrews
° David Roscoe

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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H. Cboe Trading, Inc.

1. Name: Cboe Trading, Inc.
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

2. Form of organization: Corporation.

3. Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of
the State of Delaware on June 16, 2005.

4. Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Trading, Inc. is wholly-
owned by Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is also the Exchange’s
100% owner.

5. Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Trading, Inc. is a broker-dealer
registered as such with the Securities and Exchange Commission and a member of
the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority and other self-regulatory
organizations. Cboe Trading, Inc. provides routing of orders from the Exchange
Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc., Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. and Cboe EDGX
Exchange, Inc. to other securities exchanges, facilities of securities exchanges,
automated trading systems, electronic communication networks or other broker-
dealers.

6. Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
7. Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
8. Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

9. Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Chris Concannon
. Chris Isaacson

. Brian Schell

Current Officers

. Troy Yeazel (President)

. Anders Franzon (Secretary)

. Bryan Upp (Chief Compliance Officer)
. Derick Shupe (FINOP, Treasurer)

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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Omicron Acquisition Corp.

1.

10.

Name: Omicron Acquisition Corp.
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of
the State of Delaware on February 7, 2011.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Omicron Acquisition Corp. is
wholly-owned by Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is an affiliate of the

Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Omicron Acquisition Corp. is an
intermediate holding company of Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

o Ed Tilly

) Chris Concannon
. Mark Hemsley

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President)
Mark Hemsley (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.

C-20



Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. Form 1 Registration Statement: Exhibit C

J. Cboe FX Holdings, LL.C

1.

10.

Name: Cboe FX Holdings, LLC
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Formed
in Delaware under Section 201 of the Limited Liability Company Act of the State
of Delaware on May 15, 2000.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe FX Holdings, LLC is
wholly-owned by Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is an affiliate of the
Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe FX Holdings, LLC is an
intermediate holding company of Cboe FX Markets, LLC, Cboe FX Services,
LLC, Cboe SEF, LLC, and Bats Hotspot IB LLC.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. None

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President)
Bryan Harkins (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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K. Cboe FX Markets, LLC

1.

Name: Cboe FX Markets, LLC
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Formed
in New Jersey under Section 42 of the Limited Liability Company Act of the State
of New Jersey on August 7, 2001.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe FX Markets, LLC is
wholly-owned by Cboe FX Holdings, LLC, which is wholly-owned by Bats
Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is an affiliate of the Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe FX Markets, LLC operates an
institutional spot foreign exchange market.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. None

Current Officers

. Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

. Chris Concannon (President)

o John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer and Head of Corporate
Initiatives)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of U.S. Equities and Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Chris Isaacson (EVP, CIO)

Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)

Barry Calder (Head of Liquidity)

Sean Cleary (VP, Sales FX)

James Enstrom (VP, Chief Audit Executive)

Todd Furney (Chief Risk Officer)

Greg Hoogasian (SVP, Chief Regulatory Officer)

Stephanie Marrin Lara (Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Paul Reidy (VP, Cboe FX COO)

David Reynolds (VP, Chief Accounting Officer)
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Lisa Shemie (VP, Associate General Counsel and Chief Legal Officer)
Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Brian Schell (EVP, CFO and Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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L. Cboe FX Services, LL.C

1. Name: Cboe FX Services, LLC
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

2. Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

3. Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Formed
in New Jersey under Section 42 of the Limited Liability Company Act of the State
of New Jersey on November 22, 2004.

4. Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe FX Services, LLC is
wholly-owned by Cboe FX Holdings, LLC, which is wholly-owned by Bats
Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is an affiliate of the Exchange.

5. Brief description of business or functions: Cboe FX Services, LLC operates an
institutional spot foreign exchange market.

6. Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
7. Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
8. Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

9. Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. None

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President)
Bryan Harkins (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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M. Cboe International Holdings Limited

1.

10.

Name: Cboe International Holdings Limited
Address: 11 Monument Street, London, EC3R 8AF, United Kingdom

Form of organization: Private Company Limited by Shares.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in England and Wales under the Companies Act 1985 on February 5,
2015.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe International Holdings
Limited is wholly-owned by Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited, which is an
affiliate of the Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe International Holdings Limited is
a holding company of Cboe FX Europe Limited, Cboe FX Asia PTE. Limited,
and IndexPubs S.A.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Ed Tilly

) Chris Concannon
. Mark Hemsley

Current Officers
. Antonio Amelia (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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N. Cboe FX Europe Limited

1.

10.

Name: Cboe FX Europe Limited
Address: 11 Monument Street, London, EC3R 8AF, United Kingdom

Form of organization: Private Company Limited by Shares.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in England and Wales under the Companies Act 1985 on February 5,
2015.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe FX Europe Limited is
wholly-owned by Cboe International Holdings Limited which is wholly-owned by
Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited, which is an affiliate of the Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe FX Europe Limited operates an
institutional spot foreign exchange market.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Ed Tilly

. Chris Concannon
) Mark Hemsley

Current Officers
. Antonio Amelia (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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0. Cboe FX Asia Pte. Limited

1.

10.

Name: Cboe FX Asia Pte. Limited
Address: 16 Collyer Quay, #2104, Sixteen Collyer Quay, Singapore (049318)

Form of organization: Private Company Limited by Shares.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Singapore under the Companies Act (Cap. 50) on February 23,
2015.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe FX Asia Pte. Limited is
wholly-owned by Cboe International Holdings Limited which is wholly-owned by
Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited, which is an affiliate of the Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe FX Asia Pte. Limited operates an
institutional spot foreign exchange market.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: See attached
for proof of name change.

Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. Chris Concannon
. Ng Lip Chih

Current Officers

o Chris Concannon (President)
o Pek Lay Pheng (Secretary)

. Lai Jek Ping (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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P. Cboe Europe Limited

1.

Name: Cboe Europe Limited
Address: 11 Monument Street, London, EC3R 8AF, United Kingdom

Form of organization: Private Company Limited by Shares.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in England and Wales under the Companies Act 1985 on March 238,

2008.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Europe Limited is
wholly-owned by Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited, which is an affiliate of the

Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Europe Limited is recognized as
a Recognized Investment Exchange in the United Kingdom under the Financial
Services and Markets Act 2000 (“FSMA”™). It operates a platform for trading of
European equity securities.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

John Woodman
Mark Hemsley
Adam Eades
Richard Balarkas
Rebecca Fuller
Julian Corner
Kristian West
Ted Hood

Current Officers

Mark Hemsley (Chief Executive Officer)

Antonio Amelia (Secretary)

Jill Griebenow (CFO)

Adam Eades (Chief Legal and Regulatory Officer)
Jerry Avenell (Co-Head Sales)

Alex Dalley (Co-Head Sales)

Guy Simpkin (Head of Business Development)
David Howson (COO)
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Standing Committees

Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee
) Ted Hood

. Rebecca Fuller

° Richard Balarkas

Remuneration Committee
° John Woodman

. Rebecca Fuller

o Kristian West

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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Q. Cboe Chi-X Europe Limited

1.

10.

Name: Cboe Chi-X Europe Limited
Address: 10 Lower Thames Street, 6™ Floor, London, UK EC3R 6AF

Form of organization: Private Company Limited by Shares.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in England and Wales.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Chi-X Europe Limited
is wholly-owned by Cboe Europe Limited which, in turn, is indirectly wholly
owned by Bats Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Chi-X Europe Limited is
authorized in the United Kingdom under the Financial Services and Markets Act
2000 (“FSMA”), as an investment firm. Between April 30, 2012 and May 20,
2013 it was a dormant company. Since May 20, 2013, Cboe Chi-X Europe
Limited operates the smart order router that is needed for the routing strategies
deployed by Cboe Europe Limited.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Mark Hemsley
. Adam Eades

o John Woodman

Current Officers

. John Woodman (Chairman)

Mark Hemsley (Chief Executive Officer)

Antonio Amelia (Secretary)

Jill Griebenow (CFO)

Adam Eades (Chief Legal and Regulatory Officer)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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R. Cboe ETF.com, Inc.

1.

10.

Name: Cboe ETF.com, Inc.
Address: 8050 Marshall Dr., Ste. 120, Lenexa, KS 66214

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in Delaware under Section 101 of the General Corporation Law of
the State of Delaware on March 28, 2016.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe ETF.com, Inc. is
wholly-owned by Bats Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is also the
Exchange’s 100% owner.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe ETF.com, Inc. is a media
company providing ETF data, news and analysis.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. Ed Tilly
. Chris Concannon

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President)
Dave Nadig (Senior Director)
Bryan Harkins (Vice President)
Chris Isaacson (Vice President)
Stephanie Klein (Vice President)
Laura Morrison (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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S. IndexPubs S.A.

1.

10.

Name: IndexPubs S.A.
Address: Almagro Plaza, Ste. 508, Pedro Ponce Carrasco, E8-06 y Diego de
Almagro, 170516 — Quito, Ecuador

Form of organization: Corporation (Soceidad Anonima or S.A.).

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation.
Incorporated in Ecuador on January 15, 2008.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: IndexPubs S.A. is owned
0.1% by Fernando Rivera and 99.9% by Cboe International Holdings Limited
which is wholly-owned by Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited, which is an
affiliate of the Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: IndexPubs S.A. is a media company
providing ETF data, news and analysis.

Copy of constitution: No changes.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Current Officers
. Dave Nadig (President)
. Veronica Rocio Bravo (General Manager)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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T. Cboe SEF, LL.C

1.

Name: Cboe SEF, LLC
Address: 17 State Street, 31% Floor, New York, NY 10004

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Formed
in Delaware under Section 201 of the Limited Liability Company Act of the State
of Delaware on April 19, 2012.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe SEF, LLC is wholly-
owned by Cboe FX Holdings LLC, which is wholly-owned by Bats Global
Markets Holdings, Inc., which is an affiliate of the Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe SEF, LLC is a swap execution
facility registered with the Commodity Futures Trading Association, which will
soon list non-deliverable foreign exchange forwards for trading.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and Chief Operating Officer)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)

Sean Cleary (Vice President)

John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer & Head of Corporate Initiatives)
James Enstrom (Vice President & Chief Audit Executive)

Todd Furney (Chief Risk Officer)

Bryan Harkins (Executive Vice President, Head of U.S. Equities and
Global FX)

Mark Hemsley (Executive Vice President, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (Senior Vice President & Chief Regulatory Officer)
Chris Isaacson (Executive Vice President & Chief Information Officer)
Andrew Lowenthal (Executive Vice President, Head of Global Derivatives
& CFE Senior Managing Director)

Stephanie Marrin (Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)

Paul Reidy (Vice President)

David Reynolds (Vice President & Chief Accounting Officer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)
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Brian Schell (Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer &
Treasurer)

Lisa Shemie (Vice President, Associate General Counsel & Cboe SEF
Chief Legal Officer)

Derick Shupe (Vice President and Controller)

Aaron Weissenfluh (Vice President & Chief Information Security Officer)

Managers

. Chris Concannon
° Gilbert Bassett

) Michael Gorham
. James Parisi

° Jill Sommers

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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U.

Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited

1.

10.

Name: Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited
Address: 11 Monument Street, London, EC3R 8AF, United Kingdom

Form of organization: Private Company Limited by Shares.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Incorporated in England and Wales under the Companies Act 2006 on November

9,2016.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Worldwide Holdings
Limited is wholly-owned by Omicron Acquisition Corp., which is an affiliate of

the Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited is
an intermediate holding company of Cboe Europe Limited, Cboe International
Holdings Limited, Cboe Hong Kong Limited, and Cboe UK Limited.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.

Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Ed Tilly

o Chris Concannon
. Mark Hemsley

Current Officers
. Antonio Amelia (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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V. Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

1.

Name: Cboe Global Markets, Inc.
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware General Corporation Law (8 Del. C. §101, et seq), August
15, 2006.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Bats, LLC is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Holding company.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Ed Tilly

Frank English
William Farrow
Edward Fitzpatrick
Janet Froetscher
Jill Goodman
Roderick Palmore
Joe Ratterman
Michael Richter
Carole Stone
Eugene Sunshine
Jill Sommers
James Parisi

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and COO)

Brian Schell (EVP, CFO and Treasurer)

Chris Isaacson (EVP and CIO)

Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

J. Patrick Sexton (EVP, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary)
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Bryan Harkins (EVP, Equities and FX)

Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Global Derivatives)

John Deters (EVP, Corporate Strategy and Multi-Asset Solutions)
David Reynolds (VP and Chief Accounting Officer)

Compensation Committee
. Frank English

. Janet Froetscher

o Edward Fitzpatrick
° James Parisi

Audit Committee

. William Farrow
. Carole Stone
. Michael Richter
. James Parisi

Nominating and Governance Committee
o Frank English

Jill Goodman

Roderick Palmore

Carole Stone

Janet Froetscher

Finance and Strategy Committee
o Frank English

. Jill Goodman
. Joe Ratterman
. Roderick Palmore
. Jill Sommers
10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with

the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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W. Cboe Futures Exchange, LL.C

1.

Name: Cboe Futures Exchange, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
July 16, 2002.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Futures Exchanges, LLC is a
designated contract market (DCM) approved by the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission in August 2003. Cboe Futures Exchange, LLC is a fully electronic
futures exchange.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Chris Concannon
° Gilbert Bassett, Jr.
. Michael Gorham
. James Parisi

. Jill Sommers

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)

Lawrence Bresnahan (VP, Market & Member Reg.)

Joseph Caauwe (Managing Director - CFE)

Kevin Carrai (Vice President, Connectivity, Data & Member Services)
John Deters (Executive Vice President, Chief Strategy Officer & Head of
Corporate Initiatives)

James Enstrom (Vice President & Chief Audit Executive)

o Todd Furney (Chief Risk Officer)
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David Gray (Senior Vice President, Global Client Services & CFE
Managing Director)

Bryan Harkins (Executive Vice President, Head of U.S. Equities and
Global FX)

Mark Hemsley (Executive Vice President, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (Senior Vice President & Chief Regulatory Officer )
Chris Isaacson (Executive Vice President, Chief Information Officer &
CFE Senior Managing Director )

Jennifer Lamie (Chief Regulatory Advisor)

Stephanie Marrin Lara (Deputy Chief Reg Officer)

Andrew Lowenthal (Executive Vice President, Head of Global Derivatives
& CFE Senior Managing Director )

Matthew McFarland (Head of CFE Business Operations and Strategy &
CFE Managing Director)

Arthur Reinstein (Senior Vice President, Deputy General Counsel & CFE
Chief Legal Officer )

David Reynolds (VP & Chief Accounting Officer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary)

Brian Schell (Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer &
Treasurer)

Derick Shupe (Vice President and Controller)

Aaron Weissenfluh (Vice President & Chief Information Security Officer)
Troy Yeazel (Senior Vice President, U.S. Electronic Trading Operations
and CFE Managing Director)

Standing Committees

Executive

Chris Concannon
Michael Gorham

Regulatory Oversight Committee

Michael Gorham
Gilbert Bassett
James Parisi

Jill Sommers

Trading Advisory Committee

Jay Caauwe

Kirk Bonniwell
Zeke Charlesworth
Michael Dennis
Johan Drylewicz
Alex Gerko
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. Josh Grant
. Douglas Schadewald
. Andrew Smith

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.

C-40



Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. Form 1 Registration Statement: Exhibit C

X. CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC

1.

10.

Name: CBOE Stock Exchange, LL.C
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
July 31, 2006.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC
is a 49.96%-owned subsidiary of Cboe Exchange, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC operated
the CBOE Stock Exchange, which acted as a trading market for securities other
than options as a facility of Cboe Exchange, Inc. CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC
was approved by the SEC in March 2007. CBOE Stock Exchange, LLC ceased
trading operations on April 30, 2014.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

Alan Dean

James Fitzgibbons
Jaap Gelderloos
Andrew Lowenthal
Tom O’Mara
Rick Oscher

John Deters

Dave Reynolds
Eric Frait

Steve Sosnick

Current Officers
. Angelo Evangelou (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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Y. Cboe Building Corporation

1.

10.

Name: Cboe Building Corporation
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware General Corporation Law (8 Del. C. § 101, et seq), August 8,
1980.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Owns facility used by Cboe Global
Markets, Inc.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Ed Tilly

° Chris Concannon
. Brian Schell

Current Officers

o Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President)
Marc Magrini (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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Z. Cboe, LLC

1.

10.

Name: Cboe, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:.
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
August 22, 2001.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe, LLC is a limited liability
company member of OneChicago, LLC.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
o Ed Tilly
] Chris Concannon

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President)
Catherine Clay (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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AA. Cboelll, LI.C

1.

10.

Name: Cboe III, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
May 2, 2014.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Holding company for investment in
Tradelegs, LLC.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

o Ed Tilly

. Chris Concannon
. John Deters

Current Officers

. Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
o Chris Concannon (President)

o John Deters (Vice President)

o David Reynolds (Vice President)
. Derick Shupe (Vice President)

. Brian Schell (Treasurer)

. J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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BB. Cboe Bats, LLC

1.

Name: Cboe Bats, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
September 25, 2016.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Holding company.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Ed Tilly

. Chris Concannon
. Brian Schell

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President and Chief Operating Officer)
Alexandra Albright (VP, Market and Member Regulation)
Rodney Burt (VP, Infrastructure)

Kevin Carrai (VP, Connectivity, Data and Member Services)
Bryan Christian (SVP, Sales US Equities)

Paul Ciciora (VP, Systems Infrastructure)

Catherine Clay (VP, Business Development)

Sean Cleary (VP, Sales FX)

Jeff Connell (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)

Eric Crampton (SVP, Software Engineering)

Pamela Culpepper (Chief HR Officer)

John Deters (EVP, Chief Strategy Officer and Head of Corporate
Initiatives)

Laura Dickman (VP, Associate General Counsel)

James Enstrom (VP, Chief Audit Executive)
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Angelo Evangelou (SVP, Chief Policy Officer)

Eric Frait (VP, Business Analysis)

Anders Franzon (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)
Carmen Frazier Brannan (VP, Government Relations)
Todd Furney (VP, Chief Risk Officer)

Alicia Goldberg (VP, Statistical Analysis)

David Gray (SVP, Global Client Services)

Bryan Harkins (EVP, Head of U.S. Equities and Global FX)
Mark Hemsley (EVP, President Europe)

Gregory Hoogasian (SVP, Chief Regulatory Officer)
Chris Isaacson (EVP, Chief Information Officer)

Carol Kennedy (VP, Chief Communications Officer)
Stephanie Klein (VP, Chief Marketing Officer)
Deborah Koopman (VP, Investor Relations)

Jennifer Lamie (VP, Chief Regulatory Advisor)
Andrew Lowenthal (EVP, Head of Global Derivatives)
Marc Magrini (VP, Administration)

Stephanie Marrin Lara (VP, Deputy Chief Regulatory Officer)
Anthony Montesano (VP, TSD and Registration)
Laura Morrison (SVP, ETP Listings)

Mark Novak (VP, CTO Development)

Paul Reidy (VP, Cboe FX COO)

Arthur Reinstein (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)
David Reynolds (VP, Chief Accounting Officer)
Bradley Samuels (VP, Systems Development)

Curt Schumacher (VP, CTO Operations)

Lisa Shemie (VP, Associate General Counsel)

Derick Shupe (VP, Controller)

Steven Sinclair (VP, Systems Development)

Eileen Smith (VP, Systems Planning)

William Speth (SVP, Research and Product Development)
Paul Stephens (VP, Global Client Services)

Michael Todd (VP, OSC)

Michael Todorofsky (VP, US Market Operations)
Michael Trees (VP, Trading Systems Development)
Aaron Weissenfluh (VP, CISO)

Troy Yeazel (SVP, Operations)

Vivian Yiu (VP, Product Strategy)

Laura Zinanni (SVP, Deputy General Counsel)

Brian Schell (EVP, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer)
J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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CC. Cboe Livevol, LLC

1.

Name: Cboe Livevol, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
May 29, 2015.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Livevol, LLC provides equity
and index options technology for professional and retail traders, which includes
options strategy backtesting, trade analysis and volatility modeling technologies
and historical data.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

° Andrew Lowenthal
. John Deters

. Catherine Clay

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President)

Catherine Clay (Vice President)

John Deters (Vice President)

James Enstrom (Vice President, Chief Audit Executive)
Chris Isaacson (Vice President)

Andrew Lowenthal (Vice President)

David Reynolds (Vice President)

Derick Shupe (Vice President)

Aaron Weissenfluh (Vice President, CISO)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
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o Todd Furney (Chief Risk Officer)

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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DD. Cboe UK Limited

1.

10.

Name: Cboe UK Limited
Address: 11 Monument Street, London, EC3R 8AF, United Kingdom

Form of organization: Private Limited Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: England
and Wales, Companies Act 2006, March 10, 2016.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Marketing and business development
services.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. Dave Gray

Current Officers
. None

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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EE. Cboe Vest, LLC

1.

10.

Name: Cboe Vest, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
December 10, 2015.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Holding company of majority equity
investment in Cboe Vest Group Inc.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

° Ed Tilly

. Chris Concannon
. John Deters

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President)
Catherine Clay (Vice President)
John Deters (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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FF. Loan Markets, LLC

1.

10.

Name: Loan Markets, LLC
Address: 400 S. LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
May 11, 2015.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Holding company for investment in
American Financial Exchange, LLC.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

o Ed Tilly

. Chris Concannon
. John Deters

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)
Chris Concannon (President)

John Deters (Vice President)
Andrew Lowenthal (Vice President)
David Reynolds (Vice President)
Derick Shupe (Vice President)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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GG. Cboe Data Services, LLC

1.

Name: Cboe Data Services, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
February 21, 2006. '

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Data Services, LLC sells market
data.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Eric Frait

o Bryan Harkins

. Chris Isaacson

. Jim Roche

. Curt Schumacher

Current Officers

o Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President)

Kevin Carrai (Vice President)

Catherine Clay (Vice President)

James Enstrom (Vice President, Chief Audit Executive)
Bryan Harkins (Vice President)

Chris Isaacson (Vice President)

Andrew Lowenthal (Vice President)

Jim Roche (Vice President)

Derick Shupe (Vice President)

Aaron Weissenfluh (Vice President, Chief Information Security Officer)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)
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o Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
o Todd Furney (Chief Risk Officer)

10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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HH. Signal Trading Systems, LLC

1.

10.

Name: Signal Trading Systems, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
May 13, 2010.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Fifty percent (50%)
subsidiary of Cboe Exchange, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Signal Trading Systems, LLC
developed and markets a multi-asset front-end order entry system known as
“Pulse”.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions: There are no directors or officers of
Signal Trading Systems, LLC.

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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1I. The Options Exchange, Incorporated

1.

10.

Name: The Options Exchange, Incorporated
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60605

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware General Corporation Law (8 Del. C. § 101, et seq), January

7, 1974.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: The Options Exchange, Incorporated
has been inactive since its incorporation.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing commiltees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
Chris Concannon

e  EdTilly

Current Officers
. Ed Tilly (Chairman)
o Chris Concannon (President)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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JJ.

Cbhoe Vest Group, Inc.

1.

10.

Name: Cboe Vest Group, Inc.
Address: 8300 Greensboro Drive, 8® Floor, McLean, VA 22102

Form of organization: Corporation.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware General Corporation Law (8 Del. C. §101, et seq), January 2,
2015.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Majority-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Vest, LLC.

Brief description of business or functions: Through its subsidiaries, provides
options-based investment advisory services.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: See attached
for proof of name change.

Copy of existing by-laws: No changes.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

) John Deters

. Karan Sood

. William Speth

Current Officers
. Karan Sood (Chief Executive Officer)
o Jeffrey Chang (Chief Financial Officer)

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable
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KK. Cboe Hong Kong Limited

1.

10.

Name: Cboe Hong Kong Limited
Address: 66® Floor, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road, Central, Jong Kong

Form of organization: Private Company Limited by Shares.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Hong
Kong under the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong),
May 29, 2017.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Cboe Hong Kong Limited is
wholly-owned by Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited, which is an affiliate of the

Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions.: Marketing and business development
services (business expected to commence in September 2017).

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.
Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: No changes.
Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors
. Dave Gray

Current Officers
° None

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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LL. Cboe Silexx, LLC

1.

Name: Cboe Silexx, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
October 16, 2017.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Cboe Silexx, LLC operates the Silexx
order execution management system business.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: See attached
Certificate of Formation.

Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

. Ed Tilly

° Chris Concannon
. Brian Schell

Current Officers

. Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President)

Catherine Clay (Vice President)

John Deters (Vice President)

James Enstrom (Vice President, Chief Audit Executive)
David Reynolds (Vice President)

Derick Shupe (Vice President)

Aaron Weissenfluh (Vice President, Chief Information Security Officer)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)

Todd Furney (Chief Risk Officer)
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10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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MM. Digital Asset Benchmark Administration, LLC

1.

Name: Digital Asset Benchmark Administration, LLC
Address: 400 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60605

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation:
Delaware, Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq),
October 17, 2017.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cboe Global Markets, Inc.

Brief description of business or functions: Digital Asset Benchmark
Administration, LLC licenses Gemini-related data.

Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: See attached
Certificate of Formation.

Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions:

Current Directors

° Ed Tilly

. Chris Concannon
. Brian Schell

Current Officers

Ed Tilly (Chief Executive Officer)

Chris Concannon (President)

Mark Hemsley (Vice President)

Catherine Clay (Vice President)

John Deters (Vice president)

Dave Reynolds (Vice President)

Derick Shupe (Vice President)

Alexandra Albright (Chief Compliance Officer)
James Enstrom (Vice President and Chief Audit Executive)
Todd Furney (Chief Risk Officer)

Aaron Weissenfluh (Vice President, CISO)
Brian Schell (Treasurer)

J. Patrick Sexton (Secretary)
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10.  Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: Not applicable.
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NN. Bats Hotspot IB LL.C

1.

10.

Name: Bats Hotspot IB LLC
Address: 17 State Street, 31 Floor, New York, NY 10004

Form of organization: Limited Liability Company.

Name of state, statute under which organized and date of incorporation: Formed
in Illinois under Section 15-1 of the Limited Liability Company Act of the State
of Illinois on May 23, 2003.

Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation: Bats Hotspot IB LLC is
wholly-owned by Cboe FX Holdings LLC, which is wholly-owned by Bats
Global Markets Holdings, Inc., which is an affiliate of the Exchange.

Brief description of business or functions: Not applicable.
Copy of constitution: Not applicable.

Copy of articles of incorporation or association and amendments: Not
applicable.

Copy of existing by-laws: Not applicable.

Name and title of present officers, governors, members of standing committees
and persons performing similar functions: None

Indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with
the applicant during previous year: As of December 2017, Bats Hotspot IB LLC
ceased to exist.
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ACRA

ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CERTIFICATE CONFIRMING INCORPORATION OF COMPANY

Company Name : CBOE FX ASIA PTE. LIMITED (name change effective from
31/10/2017)

UEN : 201504858N

This is to confirm that the company was incorporated under the Companies Act, on and
from 23/02/2015 and that the company is a PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES.

The company was formerly known as:

Effective From
23/02/2015

S/N Company Name
1. BATS HOTSPOT ASIA PTE. LTD.

(Note: Only the five (5) most recent former names are listed. Any change In company name effected before 13
Jan 2003 will not be listed)

LEE TEZE MING
ASST REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES & BUSINESS NAMES
ACCOUNTING AND CORPORATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

SINGAPORE

Dated : 01/11/2017
Receipt Number: ACRA171031113648

Authentication No. ; E17028922X




Natalie Tye Li Ping

From: acra_bizfile@acra.gov.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 31 October, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Phoebe Tan Pei Ting

Subject: Notice of resolution for change in Company name is submitted
Dear Sir/Mdm,

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME

Entity Name: BATS HOTSPOT ASIA PTE. LTD.
UEN: 201504858N

Transaction Name: Notice of Resolution
Transaction No.: C170662603

This is to confirm that the company BATS HOTSPOT ASIA PTE. LTD. had resolved to
change its name to CBOE FX ASIA PTE. LIMITED with effect from 31-OCT-17.

Thank you.

Regards,
Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA)
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This is a system-generated email. Please do not reply to this email.
If you have any enquiries, please visit our interactive web service at www.acra.gov.sg/askacra

for more information.




NOTICE OF RESOLUTION

NAME OF COMPANY : Bats Hotspot Asia Pte. Ltd.

REGISTRATION NO : 201504858N

COPY OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED ON 18 OCTOBER 2017 BY SOLE MEMBER’S
RESOLUTION IN WRITING PURSUANT TO SECTION 184G(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, CAP. 50,

as set out below:

“SPECIAL RESOLUTION

CHANGE OF NAME

RESOLVED That subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, the name of the Company be
changed to “CBOE FX ASIA PTE. LIMITED” and that the name “CBOE FX ASIA PTE. LIMITED" be
substituted for “BATS HOTSPOT ASIA PTE. LTD.” wherever the latter name appears in the
Company's Constitution.”
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF “CBOE VEST GROUP INC.”,
FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTY~THIRD DAY OF AUGUST, A.D.

2017, AT 9:36 O'CLOCK A.M.

NUE

Qﬂﬂm W, Batioth, Secretury of State )

Authentication: 202071812
Date: 01-31-18

5166699 8100
SR# 20180640161

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml




State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 09:36 AM 0872312017
FILED 09:36 AM 08/23:2017
SR 20175844901 - FileNumber 5166699

AMENDED AND RESTATED
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF
CBOE VEST GROUP INC.

CBOE Vest Group Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Delaware (the “Corporation™), certifies that:

1. The name of the Corporation is CBOE Vest Group, Inc. The Corporation’s original
Certificate of Incorporation was filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware on
January 2, 2015, which was amended and restated on August 24, 2016, to change the Corporation’s
name from “Vest Financial Group Inc.”, which was further amended and restated on January 3,
2017, to authorize two classes of common stock and to establish the rights, preferences, privileges
and restrictions with respect thereto.

2. The Corporation desires to amend its Certificate of Incorporation to (i) authorize
1,340,641 shares of Class C Common Stock having the rights and privileges set forth herein; (ii)
reduce the number of authorized shares of Class B Common Stock t0 270,286 authorized shares;
and (iii) make certain other changes.

3. This Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation was duly adopted in
accordance with Sections 242 and 245 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware,
and has been duly approved by the written consent of the stockholders of the Corporation in
accordance with Section 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, and
restates, integrates and further amends the provisions of the Corporation’s Certificate of
Incorporation.

4, The text of the Centificate of Incorporation is amended and restated to read as set
forth in EXHIBIT A attached hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CBOE Vest Group Inc. has caused this Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation to be signed by Jeffery Chang, a duly authorized officer of the
Corporation, on August @@017 .
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Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation
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ARTICLE I
The name of the Corporation is CBOE Vest Group Inc.
ARTICLE I

The address of the Corporation’s registered office in the State of Delaware is 251 Little
Fal!s Drive, City of Wilmington, New Castle County, State of Delaware 19808. The name of the
registered agent at such address is Corporation Service Company.

ARTICLE 1T

‘I.‘he purpose of this Corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which
corporations may be organized under the General Corporation Law of Delaware.

ARTICLE IV

The total number of shares of stock that the Corporation shall have authority to issue
includes (i) 5,151,040 shares that are hereby designated Class A Common Stock having $0.001
par value per share (“Class A Common Stock™), (ii) 270,286 shares that are hereby designated
Class B Common Stock having $0.001 par value per share (“Class B Commeon Stock™) and (iii)
1,340,641 shares that are hereby designated Class C Common Stock having $0.001 par value per
share (“Class C Common Stock”) (collectively, the “Common Stock”).

ARTICLE YV

The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by or under the divection of
the Board of Directors. Elections of directors need not be by written ballot unless otherwise
provided in the Bylaws of the Corporation. In furtherance of and not in limitation of the powers
conferred by the laws of the State of Delaware, the Board of Directors of the Corporation is
expressly authorized to malke, amend or repeal the Bylaws of the Corporation.

ARTICLE V1

@) To the fullest extent permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law,
as the same exists or as may hereafter be amended, a director of the Corporation shall not be
personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of
fiduciary duty as a director.

(b) The Corporation shall indemnify to the fullest extent permitted by law any
person made or threatened to be made a party to an action or proceeding, whether criminal, civil,
administeative or investigative, by reason of the fact that he, his testator or intestate is or was a
director or officer of the Corporation or any predecessor of the Corporation, or serves or served at
any enterprise as a director or officer at the request of the Corporation or any predecessor to the

Corporation.
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(©) Neither any amendment nor repeal of this Article VI, nor the adoption of
any provision of the Corporations Certificate of Incorporation inconsistent with this Article VI,
shall eliminate or reduce the effect of this Atticle VI in respect of any matter oceurring, or any
action or proceeding accruing or arising or that, but for this Article V1, would accrue or arise, prior
to such amendment, repeal or adoption of an inconsistent provision.

ARTICLE VII

Unless the Corporation consents in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the
Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware shall be the sole and exclusive forum for (A) any
derivative action or proceeding bronght on behalf of the Corporation, (B) any action or proceeding
asserting a claim of breach of fiduciary duty owed by any director, officer, employee or agent of
the Corporation to the Corporation or the Corporation’s stockholders, (C) any action or proceeding
asserting a claim against the Corporation arising pursuant to any provision of the Delaware General
Corporation Law or the Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws, or (D) any action or
proceeding asserting a claim governed by the internal affairs doctrine, in each case subject to said
Court of Chancery having personal jurisdiction over the indispensable parties named as defendants
therein.

ARTICLE VIII
The terms and provisions of the Common Stock are as follows:

1. Definitions. For purposes of this ARTICLE VI, the following definitions shall
apply:

(@) “4AB Amount" shall mean an amount equal to (i) $4,935,196, minus (ii) the
Class B Amount, plus (iii) the amount received, if any, by the Company in a Qualified Financing
that results in the issuance of additional shares of Class A Common Stock after the effective date
of these amended and restated articles. The AB Amount shall be allocated pro rata to all
outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock (subject to adjustment
from time to time as set forth elsewhere herein).

(b) “ 4B Ratio" shall mean, at any given time, the number obtained by dividing
(i) the sum of (x) the total number of issued and cutstanding shares of Class A Common Stock and
(y) the total number of issued and outstanding shares of Class B Common Stock by (ii) the total
number of issued and outstanding shares of all Common Stock.

() “Class A Amount” shall mean $30,564,804 in the aggregate which shall be
allocated pro rata to all outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock {subject to adjustment from
time to time as set forth elsewhere herein}.

@ “Class A Ratio™ shall mean, at any given time, the number obtained by
dividing (i) the total number of issued and outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock by (it}
the sum of the total number of issued and outstanding shares of (x) Class A Common Stock and
(v) Class B Common Stock.

5347611_2
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' (e? i “Class B Amount’ shall mean, at any given time, the aggregate amount
obtained by 1}1u1t1plymg (i) the aggregate Class A Amount by (ii) the Class B Ratio at the time of
such calculation and dividing such product by (iii) the Class A Ratio at the time of such caleulation.

)] “Class B Ratio” shall mean, at any given time, the number obtained by
dividing (i) the total number of issued and outstanding shares of Class B Common Stock by (ii)
the sum of the total number of issued and outstanding shares of (x) Class A Common Stock and
(y) Class B Common Stock.

(@ “Class C Amount” at any given time, the aggregate amount obtained by
multiplying (i) the sum of (x) the aggregate Class A Amount (as it may be adjusted from time to
time), (v) the aggregate Class B Amount (as it may be adjusted from time to time) and (2) the
aggregate AB Amount (as it may be adjusted from time to time), by (ii) the Class C Ratio at the
time of such calculation and dividing such product by (iii) the AB Ratio at the time of such
calculation. The order of payment of the Class C Amount pursuant to Article III Section 3 may be
adjusted downward in the event of a qualified financing that results in the issuance equity securities
of & class other than Class A Common Stock (or debt securities convertible into equity securities
of a class other than Class A Commmon Stock).

(h)  “Class C Ratio” shall mean, at any given time, lesser of (i) 19.83% or (ii)
the number obtained by dividing (x) the total number of issued and outstanding shares of Class C
Common Stock by (v) the total number of issued and outstanding shares of all Common Stock.

® “Corporation” shall mean CBOE Vest Group Inc.

G) «Distribution” shall mean the transfer of cash or other properly without
consideration whether by way of dividend or otherwise, other than dividends on Common Stock
payable in Common Stock, or the purchase or redernption of shares of the Corporation by the
Corporation for cash or property other than: (i) repurchases of Common Stock issued to or held by
employees, officers, directors or consultants of the Corporation upon termination of their
employment or services pursuant to agreements providing for the right of said repurchase,
(ii) repurchases of Common Stock issued to or held by employees, officers, directors or consultants
of the Corporation pursuant to rights of first refusal contained in agreements providing for such
right, and (iii) repurchase of capital stock of the Corporation in connection with the settlement of
disputes with any stockholder

, (k) “Oualified Financing" means the issuance of equity securities (or debt
securities convertible into equity securities) of the Corporation in one or series of related
transactions, the principal purpose of which is to raise capital for the Corporation.

2. Dividends.

{a) Common Stock. In any calendar year, the holders of outstanding shares of
Common Stock shall be entitled to receive dividends, when, as and if declared by the Board of
Directors, out of any assets at the time legally available therefor. Any amounts available for
Distribution by the Corporation shall be paid to the holders of Common Stock on a pro rata, pari
passu basis in proportion to such Common Stock.

5-
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(b)  Non-Cask Distributions. Whenever a Distribution provided for in this
Section 2 shall be payable in property other than cash, the value of such Distribution shall be
deemed to be the fair market value of such property as determined in good faith by the Board of
Directors.

3. Liguidation Rights.

() Class A Amount, In the event of any liquidation, diss olution or winding up
of the Corporation, either voluntary or involuntary, the holders of the Class A Common. Stock shall
be entitled to receive, prior and in preference to any Distribution of any of the assets of the
Corporation to the holders of the Class B Common Stock end/or Class C Common Stock held by
them, an amount equal to the Class A Amount. If upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up
of the Corporation, the assets of the Corporation legally available for distribution to the holders of
the Common Stock are insufficient to permit the payment to such holders of the full amounts
specified in this Article VIII Section 3(a), then the entire assets of the Corporation legally available
for distribution shall be distributed with equal priority and pro ratq among the holders of the Class
A Common Stock in proportion to the full amounts they would otherwise be entitled to receive
pursuant to this Article VIII Section 3(a).

®) Class B Amount. Following the full payment of the Class A Amount under
Article VIII Section 3(a), in the event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Corporation, either voluntary or involuntary, the holders of the Class B Common Stock, on a pro
rata bass, shall be entitled to receive, prior and in preference to any Distribution of any of the
assets of the Corporation to the holders of the Class A Common Stock (in excess of the amount
distributed pursuant to Article VIII Section 3(a)) and/or Class C Common Stock held by them,
the Class B Amount. If upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, the
assets of the Corporation legally available for distribution to the holders of the Commeon Stock arc
insufficient to permit the payment to such holders of the full amounts specified in this Article VIII
Section 3(b), then the entire remaining assets of the Corporation legally available for distribution
shall be distributed with equal priority and pro rafa among the holders of the Class B Common
Stock in proportion to the full amounts they would otherwise be entitled to receive pursuant to this
Article VII Section 3(b).

() AB Amount. Following the full payment of the Class A Amount under
Article VIII Section 3(a) and the Class B Amount under Article VIII Section 3(b), in the event of
any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, either voluntary or involuntary, the
holders of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, on 2 pro rata basis, shall be
entitled to receive, prior and in preference to any Distribution of any of the assets of the
Corporation to the holders of Class C Common Stock held by them, the AB Amount. If upon the
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, the assets of the Corporation legally
available for distribution to the holders of the Common Stock are insufficient 0 permit the
payment to such holders of the full amounts specified in this Article VIII Section 3(c)(a), then the
entire remaining assets of the Corporation legally available for distribution shall be distributed
with equal priority and pro rafa among the holders of the Class A Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock in proportion to the full amounts they would otherwise be entitled to receive

pursuant to this Article VII Section 3(c).
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(@ Class C Amount. Following the full payment of the Class A Amount under
Article VIII Section 3(a), the Class B Amount under Article VIII Section 3(b) and the AB Amount
under Article VIII Section 3(c), and subject to the liquidation preference of any class of equity
securities issued in connection with any Qualified Financing, in the event of any liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, either voluntary or involuntary, the holders of the
Class C Common Stock, on a pre rata basis, shall be entitled to receive the Class C Amount. If
upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, the assets of the Corporation
legally available for distribution to the holders of the Common Stock are insufficient to permit the
payment to such holders of the full amounts specified in this Article VIII Section 3(d), then the
entire remaining assets of the Corporation legally available for distribution shall be distributed
with equal priority and pro rafa among the holders of the Class C Common Stock in proportion to
the full amounts they would otherwise be entitled to receive pursuant to this Article VIII
Section 3(d).

O] Remaining Assets. After the payment of the Class A Amount, Class B
Amount, the AB Amount and the Class C Amount, the entire remaining assets of the Corporation
legally available for distribution by the Corporation shall be distributed with equal priority and pro
rata among the holders of the Class A, Class B and Class C Common Stock in proportion to the
number of shares of Common Stock held by such classes.

) Adjustments for Subdivisions or Combinations affecting Class A
Conunon Stock. In the event the outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock (by stock split, by
payment of a stock dividend or otherwise), into & greater number of shares of Class A Common
Stock, the Class A Amount and the AB Amount shall, on a per share basis with respect to such
shares of Class A Common Stock and concurrently with the effectiveness of such subdivision, be
proportionately decreased. In the event the outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock shall be
combined (by reclassification or otherwise) into a lesser number of shares of Class A Common
Stock, the Class A Amount and the AB Amount, on a per share basis with respect to such shares
of Class A Common Stock and concurrently with the effectiveness of such combination, be
proportionately increased. For the avoidance of doubt, the aggregate amount of the Class A
Amount or the AB Amount shall not be effected as a result of any such subdivision or combination.

(&)  Adjustments for Subdivisions or Combinations affecting Class B
Common Stock, In the event the outstanding shares of Class B Common Stock (by stock split, by
payment of a stock dividend or otherwise), into a greater number of shares of Class B Common
Stock, the Class B Amount and the AB Amount shall, on a per share basis with respect to such
shares of Class B Common Stock and concurrently with the effectiveness of such subdivision, be
proportionately decreased. In the event the outstanding shares of Class B Common Stock shall be
combined (by reclassification or otherwise} into a lesser number of shares of Class B Common
Stock, the Class B Amount and the AB Amount, on a per share basis with respect to such shares
of Class B Common Stock and concurrently with the effectiveness of such combination, be
proportionately increased. For the avoidance of doubt, the aggregate amount of the Class B
Armount ot the AB Amount shall not be effected as a result of any such subdivision or combination.

(h)  Adjustments for Subdivisions or Combinations affecting Cluss C
Common Stock. In the event the outstanding shares of Class C Common Stock (by stock split, by
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payment of a stock dividend or otherwise), into a greater number of shares of Class C Common
Stock, the Class C Amount shall, on a per share basis with respect to such shares of Class C
Common Stock and concurrently with the effectiveness of such subdivision, be proportionately
decreased. In the event the outstanding shares of Class C Common Stock shall be combined (by
reclassification or otherwise) into a lesser number of shares of Class C Common Stock, the Class
C Amount on a per share basis with respect to -such shares of Class C Common Stock and
concurrently with the effectiveness of such combination, be proportionately increased. For the
avoidance of doubt, the aggregate amount of the Class C Amount shall not be effected as a result
of any such subdivision or combination.

) Reorganization. For purposes of this Section 3, a liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of the Corporation shall be deemed to be occasioned by, or to include, (i) the
acquisition of the Corporation by another entity by means of any transaction or series of related
transactions to which the Corporation is party (including, without limitation, any stock acquisition,
reorganization, merger or consolidation but excluding any sale of stock for capital raising
purposes) other than a transaction or series of transactions in which the holders of the voting
securities of the Corporation outstanding immediately prior to such transaction retain, immediately
after such transaction or series of transactions, as a result of shares in the Corporation held by such
holders prior to such transaction, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the
ocutstanding voting securities of the Corporation or such other surviving or resulting entity (or if
the Corporation or such other surviving or resulting entity is & wholly-owned subsidiary
immediately following such acquisition, its parent); (ii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or
substantially all of the assets of the Corporation taken as a whole by means of any transaction or
series of related transactions, except where such sale, lease or other disposition is to a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Corporation; (iii) an exclusive, irrevocable license of all or substantially
all of the intellectual property of the Corporation to a third party taken as a whole by means of any
transaction or series of related transactions, except where such exclusive, irrevocable license is to
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation; or (iv) any liquidation, dissolution or winding up
of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary.

4. Voting.

() Generally. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein or as required by
law, all holders of Common Stock shall vote together and not as separate classes.

(b)  No Series Voting. Other than as provided herein or required by law, there
shall be no series voting.

©) Common Stock. Each holder of shares of Common Stock shall be entitled
to one vote for each share thereof held. Fractional votes shall not be permitted and any fractional
voting rights shall be disregarded. All holders of Common Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders® meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation.
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LL Cboe Silexx, LLC



Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION OF “CBOE SILEXX, LLC”,
FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE SIXTEENTH DAY OF OCTOBER, A.D.

2017, AT 5:28 O 'CLOCK P.M.

6579769 8100
SR# 20176640256

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

Authentication: 203411319
Date: 10-17-17




State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 05:28 PM 10/16/2017
FILED 05:28 PM 10/16/2017
SR 20176640256 - FileNumber 6579769

CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION
OF
CBOE SILEXX, LLC
This Certificate of Formation of Cboe Silexx, LLC (the “Company”), dated as of October

16, 2017, is being duly executed and filed by CBOE Holdings, Inc. to form a limited liability
company under the Delaware Limited Liability Company Act (6 Del. C. §18-101, et seq.).

1. The name of the limited Liability company formed hereby is Cboe Silexx, LLC.

2. The address of the registered office of the Company in the State of Delaware is c/o
The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, County of New
Castle, Delaware 19801. The name of the registered agent of the Company at such
address is The Corporation Trust Company.

3. This Certificate of Formation shall be effective upon filing.

[Signature page follows]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Certificate of Formation of
Cboe Silexx, LLC this _16th day of October, 2017.

CBOE ?s’ Inc.
4
By: £ ///(/U"é' /" %f

Name: Edward T. Tilly =~ /
Title; Chief Executive Officer

Being the sole member of Cboe Silexx, LLC



MM Digital Asset Benchmark Administration, LLC



Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION OF “DIGITAL ASSET
BENCHMARK ADMINISTRATION, LLC”, FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE

SEVENTEENTH DAY OF OCTOBER, A.D. 2017, AT 11:18 O CLOCK A.M.

6521366 8100
SR# 20176650153

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtmi

Authentication: 203415591
Date: 10-18-17




" CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION
" DIGITAL ASSET BENCHMARK ADMINISTRATION, LLC

o “This Certificate of Formation of Digital Asset Benchmark Administration, LLC (the ‘
~ “Company”), dated as of October 17, 2017, is being duly executed and filed by Cboe Global +

. Markets, Inc. to form a limited liability company under the Delaware Limited Liability Company
- Act (6 Del. C, §18-101, et seq.). '

1. The name of the limited liability company formed hereby is Digital Asset Benchmark - .
Administration, LLC.

2. The address of the registered office of the Company in the State of Delaware is ¢/o
The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, County of New
Castle, Delaware 19801, The name of the registered agent of the Company at such
address isThe Corporation Trust Company. ‘

'3, This Certi_f;ca"ce of Formation shall be effective upon filing,

[Signature page follows]

State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 11:18 AM 10/17/2017
. FILED 11:18 AM 10/17/2017 .
SR 20176650153 - FileNumber 6580198



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Certificate of Formation of
Digital Asset Benchmark Administration, LLC this 17th day of October, 2017.

Cboe Global MagyKets, Incg;_...ﬁm

{
Name: Edward T. Tilly ¢
Title: Chief Executive Officer

Being the sole member of Digital Asset Benchmark
Administration, LLC




Cboe EDGA Exchange Inc. Form 1 Registration Statement: Exhibit D

Exhibit D
Exhibit Request:

For each subsidiary or affiliate of the exchange, provide unconsolidated financial
statements for the latest fiscal year. Such financial statements shall consist, at a minimum,
of a balance sheet and an income statement with such footnotes and other disclosures as are
necessary to avoid rendering the financial statements misleading. If any affiliate or
subsidiary is required by another Commission rule to submit annual financial statements, a
statement to that effect with a citation to the other Commission rule, may be provided in lieu
of the financial statements required here.

1. For the financial statements of Cboe Bats LLC, Bats Global Markets
Holdings, Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc., Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc., Cboe
Trading, Inc. Direct Edge LLC, Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc., Cboe EDGA
Exchange, Inc., Cboe ETF.com, IndexPubs S.A., Omicron Acquisition
Corp, Cboe Hong Kong Limited, Cboe Worldwide Holdings Limited, Cboe
Europe, Limited, Cboe Chi-X Europe, Ltd., Cboe FX Holdings, LLC, Cboe
FX Markets, LLC, Cboe SEF, LLC, Bats Hotspot IB, Cboe FX Services,
LLC, Cboe International Holdings Limited, Cboe FX Asia Pte. Ltd., Cboe
Global Markets, Inc., Cboe UK Limited, Cboe Building Corporation, Cboe
Livevol, LLC Cboe Vest Group, Inc., Cboe Vest, LLC, Cboe Exchange,
Inc., Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc., Tradelegs LLC, Cboe Silexx, LLC, Cboe

Data Services, LLC

2. Cboe Exchange, Inc. filed, at the same time as this filing, financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2017 with the Commission pursuant to Rule 6a-
2(b)(1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

3. Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc. filed, at the same time as this filing, financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2017 with the Commission pursuant to Rule 6a-
2(b)(1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

4. Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. filed, at the same time as this filing, financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 with the Commission pursuant
to Rule 6a-2(b)(1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

5. Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc. filed, at the same time as this filing, financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 with the Commission pursuant
to Rule 6a-2(b)(1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

6. Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc. filed, at the same time as this filing, financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 with the Commission pursuant
to Rule 6a-2(b)(1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

D-1



Cboe Exchange, Inc.
(formerly known as Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated.)
Financial Statements
As of and for the Year ended December 31, 2017

(with Independent Auditors' Report Thereon)



- Deloitte & Touche LLP
111 South Wacker Drive
o Chicago, IL 60606-4301
USA
Tel: +1 312 486 1000

Fax:+1 312 486 1486
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Cboe Exchange, Incorporated:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cboe Exchange, Incorporated
(the “Company”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cboe Global Markets, Inc.), which comprise
the balance sheet as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of income,
stockholder’s equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Cboe Exchange, Incorporated as of December 31, 2017,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Cboe Exchange, Inc.

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2017
December 31,
(in thousands, except share amounts) 2017
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 19.468
Accounts receivable—Net of allowances of $173 61,579
Marketing fee receivable 7.116
Other prepaid expenses 2,724
Other current assets 123
Total Current Assets — 91010

Investments

Property and Equipment:
Furniture and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Total Pronertv and Eauinment - Net

Other Assets:

Due from related parties

Software development work in progress

Data processing software and other assets—Net of accumulated amortization of $173,923
Deferred tax asset

Total Other Assets—Net

Total

Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Marketing fee payable

Deferred revenue and other liabilities
Post-retirement medical benefits

Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities:

Due to related parties

Post-retirement medical benefits - long term
Income taxes liability

Other long-term liabilities

Total Long-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Stockholder's Equity:
Common stock, $0.01 par value: 1,000 shares authorized and outstanding

Additional paid-in-capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Total Stockholder's Eauitv
Total

See notes to financial statements

42,795

88,498
e (73.603)
— 14893

263,693
4,482
29,755
7,633
— 305563

$ 63,414
7.811

12,249

82

— 83,556

96,573
1,845
40,486
1014

————

— 139918

223.474

21,855
209.648

(716)
— 230,787
S 454261



For the Year ended December 31, 2017

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction fees

Access fees

Exchange services and other fees
Market data fees

Regulatory fees

Other revenue

Total Revenues

Cost of Revenues:

Routing and clearing

Section 31 fees

Royalty fees

Total Cost of Revenues:
Revenue Less Cost of Revenues:

Operating Expenses:

Compensation and benefits
Depreciation and amortization
Technology support services
Professional fees and outside services
Travel and promotional expenses
Facilities costs

Other expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Other Income:

Investment and other income
Net gain from investments
Total Other Income

Income Before Income Taxes
Income tax provision

Net Income

Comprehensive Income - net of tax

Cboe Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Income

Post-retirement benefit obligation adjustment

Comprehensive Income

See notes to financial statements

Year Ended
December 31, 2017

394,657
41,954
31,353
15,840
50,209
14,896

548,909

13,302
14,250
75,403

102,955

445,954

110,078
30,822
15,424
41,783
11,479
14,773

2,862

227,221

218,733

6,598
1,382

7,980

226,713
85,041

141,672

46

141,718




Cboe Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flow
For the Year ended December 31, 2017

Year Ended
December 31,
(in thousands) 2017
Cash Flows from Oberating Activities:
Net Income $ 141,672
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 30,822
Provision for deferred income taxes (16,037)
Stock compensation (23,207
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (5,203)
Marketing fee receivable (431)
Income taxes receivable 331
Other prepaid expenses 454
Other current assets (13)
Due from related parties (108.,756)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (391)
Marketing fee payable 593
Deferred revenue 10,757
Post-retirement medical benefits 30
Income taxes liability (5,823)
Other long-term liabilities 1.172)
Net Cash Flows provided bv Operating Activities 23.626
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Capital, software in-service and other assets expenditures (11.465)
Investments (53)
Net Cash Flows used in Investing Activities (11.518)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Payment of dividends (70.301)
Net Cash Flows used in Financing Activities (70,301
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Eauivalents (58.193)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 77,661
Cash and Cash Eauivalents at End of Year § 19468

See notes to financial statements



Cboe Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Stockholder's Equity
For the Year ended December 31, 2017

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Stockholder's
(in thousands) Stock Capital Earnings Loss Equity
January 1, 2017 $ — $§ 22,165 $ 138277 § (762) $ 159.680
Cash dividends on common stock (70,301) (70,301)
Tax sharing allocation with the Parent (310) (310)
Net income 141,672 141,672
Post-retirement benefit obligation adjustment 46 46
December 31,2017 3 — $ 21.855 $ 209,648 $ (716) $ 230,787




Cboe Exchange, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year ended December 31, 2017

(1) Nature of Business

Cboe Exchange, Inc. ("Cboe" or "the Company") operates a market that offers trading of exclusive options on various
market indexes (index options), as well as on non-exclusive "multiply-listed" options, such as options on the stocks of
individual corporations (equity options) and options on other exchange-traded products (ETP options), such as
exchange-traded funds (ETF options) and exchange-traded notes (ETN options), and certain other index options.

In October 2017, the Parent of Cboe changed its legal name from CBOE Holdings, Inc. to Cboe Global Markets, Inc.
("the Parent"), and the Company's name was changed from Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated. to Cboe
Exchange, Inc.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@

()

©

@

(e)

®

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements for Cboe have been prepared from the separate records maintained by the
Parent and may not necessarily be indicative of the conditions that would have existed or the results of operations if
Cboe had been operated as an unaffiliated company. Portions of certain income and expenses represent allocations
made from the Parent applicable to Cboe.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States ("GAAP") requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities and reported amounts of revenues and expenses. On an
ongoing basis, management evaluates its estimates based upon historical experience, observance of trends,
information available from outside sources and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different conditions or assumptions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with highly-rated financial institutions, limits the
amount of credit exposure with any one financial institution and conducts ongoing evaluations of the
creditworthiness of the financial institutions with which it does business; therefore concentrations of credit risk are
limited. There are no redemption restrictions on the Company's invested cash balances.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of transaction and regulatory fees from The Options Clearing Corporation
("OCC"), and the Company's share of distributable revenue receivable from Options Price Reporting Authority
("OPRA™). Accounts receivable are primarily collected through OCC, and are with large, highly-rated clearing
firms; therefore concentrations of credit risk are limited. The Company has no financing-related receivables.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses primarily consist of prepaid software maintenance and licensing expenses which are amortized

over the respective periods.
Investments

Investments represent investments in OCC and Signal Trading Systems, LLC ("Signal Trading").



@®

M)

(®

)
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®

(m)

The investment in OCC is accounted for under the cost-method of accounting for investments.
The investments in Signal Trading is accounted for under the equity method.

Investments are periodically reviewed to determine whether any events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
investments may be other than temporarily impaired. In the event of impairment, the Company would recognize a
loss for the difference between the carrying amount and the estimated fair value of the investment.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated using the
straight-line method, generally over three to five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of
their estimated useful lives or the remaining term of the applicable leases.

Software Development Work in Progress and Data Processing Software and Other Assets

Cboe expenses software development costs as incurred during the preliminary project stage, while capitalizing costs
incurred during the application development stage, which includes design, coding, installation and testing activities.
Estimated useful lives are three to five years for internally developed and other data processing software and
generally are five years or less for other assets.

Due from Related Parties

Consists primarily of amounts owed from related parties including the Parent, subsidiaries of the Parent and other
related parties.

Due to Related Parties

Consists primarily of amounts owed to related parties including the Parent, subsidiaries of the Parent and other
related parties.

Employee Benefit Plans

The funded status of a post-retirement benefit plan is recognized in the balance sheet and changes in that funded
status are recognized in the year of change. Plan assets and obligations are measured at year end. The Company
recognizes changes in actuarial gains and losses and prior service costs in the year in which the changes occur
through accumulated other comprehensive loss as well as through the income statement, as applicable.

Commitments and Contingencies—Litigation

Cboe accrues loss contingencies when the loss is both probable and estimable. All legal costs incurred in connection
with loss contingencies are expensed as service is provided.

Revenue Recognition

As of January 1, 2017, the Company adopted ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with Customers - Topic 606
and all subsequent ASUs that modified ASC 606. The Company elected to apply the ASU and all subsequent ASUs
retrospectively, and the implementation of the guidance had no material impact on the measurement or recognition
of revenue. The statement of income presents revenue at the disaggregated level for relevant revenue streams.

Revenue recognition policies for specific sources of revenue are discussed below:

Transaction Fees: Transaction fees are a function of three variables: (1) exchange fee rates; (2) trading volume; and
(3) transaction mix between contract type. Transaction fees are assessed on a per contract basis and are considered
earned upon the execution of a trade and are recognized on a trade date basis. Transaction fees are presented net of
applicable volume discounts. In the event liquidity providers prepay for transaction fees, revenue is recognized
based on the attainment of volume thresholds resulting in the amortization of the prepayment over the calendar year.



Access Fees: Access fees represent fees assessed to Trading Permit Holders for the opportunity to trade and use
other related functions of Cboe. Access fees are recognized during the period the service is provided.

Exchange Services and Other Fees: Exchange services and other fees include system services, trading floor charges
and application revenue. Exchange services and other fees are recognized during the period the service is provided.

Market Data Fees: Market data fees include income from OPRA. OPRA is a limited liability company consisting of
fifteen-member exchanges and is authorized by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") to provide
consolidated options information. OPRA income is allocated based upon the individual exchange's relative volume
of total cleared options transactions. The Company receives monthly estimates of OPRA's distributable revenue and
income is distributed on a quarterly basis.

Regulatory Fees: Regulatory fees are primarily based on the number of customer contracts traded on all U.S. options
exchanges by Trading Permit Holders and are primarily recognized on a trade-date basis. Additionally, consistent
with industry practice, the fees charged to customers are based on the fee set by the SEC per notional value of the
transaction executed on the Company’s markets and calculated and billed monthly. These fees are recognized by the
exchanges that are responsible for the ultimate payment to the SEC, the exchanges are considered the principals in
these transactions. Under Cboe rules, as required by the SEC, any revenue derived from regulatory fees and fines
cannot be used for non-regulatory purposes.

(m) Cost of Revenues

(0

Routing and Clearing: Various rules require that U.S. options trade executions occur at the National Best Bid/Offer
(NBBO) displayed by any exchange. Linkage order routing consists of the cost incurred to provide a service
whereby Cboe delivers orders to other execution venues when there is a potential for obtaining a better execution
price or when instructed to directly route an order to another venue by the order provider. The service affords
exchange order flow providers an opportunity to obtain the best available execution price and may also result in cost
benefits to those clients. Such an offering improves our competitive position and provides an opportunity to attract
orders which would otherwise bypass our exchanges. The Company utilizes third-party brokers to facilitate such
delivery.

Section 31 Fees: Exchanges under the authority of the SEC are assessed fees pursuant to the Exchange Act designed
to recover the costs to the U.S. government of supervision and regulation of securities markets and securities
professionals. The Company treats these fees as a pass-through charge to customers executing eligible listed cash
equities and listed equity options trades. Accordingly, the Company recognizes the amounts that are charged under
Section 31 as a cost of revenues and the corresponding amount that is charged to customers as regulatory transaction
fees revenue. Since the regulatory transaction fees recorded in revenues are equal to the Section 31 fees recorded in
cost of revenues, there is no impact on our operating income.

Royalty fees: Royalty fees primarily consist of license fees paid by the Company for the use of underlying indexes
in our proprietary products usually based on contracts traded. The Company has licenses with the owners of the S&P
500 Index, S&P 100 Index and certain other S&P indexes, the FTSE Russell, DJIA, MSCI indexes, and certain other
index products. This category also includes fees related to the dissemination of market data related to S&P indexes.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs, including print advertising and production costs, product promotion campaigns and seminar,
conference convention costs related to trade shows and other industry events are expensed as incurred or amortized
over the respective period. Advertising costs are included in travel and promotional expenses in the statement of
income.

(p) Income Taxes



Deferred income taxes arise from temporary differences between the tax basis and book basis of assets and
liabilities. A valuation allowance is recognized if it is anticipated that some or all of a deferred tax asset may not be
realized.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in its financial statements by using a more-
likely-than-not recognition threshold based solely on the technical merits of the position taken or expected to be
taken. Interest and penalties are recorded within the provision for income taxes in Cboe's statement of income and
are classified on the balance sheet with the related income taxes liability.

The results of the Company’s operations are included in the Parent’s income tax returns. Income taxes are allocated
to the Company using the pro-rata method. Tax accounts are settled periodically in accordance with the tax sharing
agreement in place with the Parent.

(3) Investments

At December 31, 2017, Cboe's investments were comprised of the following (in thousands):

2017
Investment in OCC $ 30,333
Investment in Signal Trading 12,462

Investments $ 42,795

Cboe holds a 20% investment in OCC which is accounted for under the cost-method of accounting for investments
because of the Company's inability to exercise significant influence. On March 28, 2017, OCC declared a dividend in
accordance with the policies adopted under its new capital plan. The Company’s portion of the dividend, payable following
issuance of OCC’s financial statements for 2017, is $5.3 million and is recorded under investment income in the Company’s
statement of income.

In May 2010, Cboe acquired a 50% interest in Signal Trading from FlexTrade Systems, Inc. ("FlexTrade"). The joint
venture develops and markets a multi-asset front-end order entry system, known as "Pulse," which has a particular emphasis on
options trading. The Company assists in the development of the terminals and provides marketing services to the joint venture,
which is accounted for under the equity method. The Company accounts for the investment in Signal Trading under the equity
method due to the substantive participating rights provided to the other limited liability company member, FlexTrade. During
the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company recorded contributions to and equity earnings in Signal Trading of $1.9
million and $1.4 million, respectively. Additionally, the Company received distributions from Signal Trading of $3.3 million
which reduced the carrying value of the investment.

(4) Related Party Transactions

The Company also records expenses allocated from the Parent and other affiliated subsidiaries of the Parent for
various operating expenses. Similar results may not be achievable on an arm's length basis. The following table presents the
Company's allocation of expenses from or to the Parent and other affiliated subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2017
(in thousands):

2017
Compensation and benefits $ 23,207
Facilities costs 13,189
Salaries (allocated from Cboe) (334)

(5) Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

At December 31, 2017, accounts payable and accrued liabilities consisted of the following (in thousands):
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2017

Compensation and benefit-related liabilities $ 25617
Royalties 17,422
Accounts payable 978
Contract services (1) 6,570
Legal 1,427
Section 31 fees payable 5,621
Market Linkage 569
Other 5,210
Total $§ 63414

(1) Reflects costs primarily for certain regulatory functions and contract programming work related to projects that are in
process.

(6) Deferred Revenue

The following table summarizes the activity in deferred revenue for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Balance at Cash Revenue Balance at
(in thousands) January 1, 2017 Additions Recognition December 31, 2017
Liquidity provider sliding scale $ — $ 19,200 $ (14,400) $ 4,800
Other, net 1,492 7,620 (1,381) 7,731
Total deferred revenue $ 1,492 § 26,820 $ (15,781) $ 12,531

Liquidity providers are eligible to participate in the sliding scale program, which involves prepayment of transaction fees,
and receive reduced fees based on the achievement of certain volume thresholds within a month. The prepayment of 2017
transaction fees totaled $19.2 million. This amount was amortized and recorded as transaction fees over the respective twelve
month period.

(7) Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets consist of the following components as of December 31, 2017 (in thousands):

Deferred tax assets:

Accrued expenses $ 7,098
Deferred revenue 3,256
Equity compensation 4,481
Unrecognized tax benefits 3,977
Other 745
Total deferred tax assets $ 19,557
Deferred tax liabilities:
Investment in affiliates (1,164)
Property, plant and equipment (10,288)
Other (472)
Total deferred tax liabilities $ (11,924)
Net deferred tax asset $ 7,633

The Company provides a valuation allowance against net deferred tax assets if, based on management’s assessment of
historical and projected future operating results and other available evidence, it is more likely than not that some or all of the
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deferred tax assets will not be realized. Management believes it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be
realized based upon expectations of future taxable income.

The income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017 consists of the following (in thousands):

Current tax expense:

Federal $ 90,045

State 11,033
Total current tax expense 101,078

Deferred income tax (benefit) expense:

Federal (12,445)

State (3,592)
Total deferred tax (benefit) expense (16,037)
Income tax provision $ 85,041

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate
to income before income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017 due to the following (in thousands):

Computed “expected” tax provision $ 79,349 350 %
{(Decrease) increase in income tax resulting from:
Section 199 benefits (4,527) (2.0)%
State income taxes 11,747 52 %
Impact of federal and state rate changes, net 4,716 2.1 %
Change of unrecognized tax benefits (1,413) (0.6)%
Dividends received deduction (1,723) (0.8)%
Tax credits (1,000) (0.5)%
Other (2,108) 0.9)%
Income tax provision $ 85,041 375 %

A reconciliation of the unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows (in thousands):

Balance at beginning of year $ 36,994
Additions for current year tax positions 6,721
Additions for prior year tax positions 4,545
Reductions for prior year tax positions (14,304)
Reductions related to expirations of statute of limitations —
Adjustments for accounting policy change 139
Settlements —
Balance at end of year $ 34,095

The Company amended its tax sharing agreement with the Parent effective January 1, 2017 to switch from the separate
return to pro rata basis of allocating income tax. The impact to the Company of amending the agreement was recorded to
additional paid in capital.

At December 31, 2017, the Company had $35.3 million of unrecognized tax benefits, net of federal benefit that, if
recognized, would affect the effective tax rate. The Company had accrued interest and penalties of $6.4 million related to
uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2017. Total interest and penalties decreased by $2.6 million in 2017.
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On December 22, 2017 the U.S. enacted the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “Jobs Act”). The Jobs Act significantly changes
U.S. corporate income tax laws by, among other things, reducing the U.S. corporate income tax rate to 21% starting in 2018.
The Company expects a significant reduction in its overall effective tax rate in 2018. In 2017, the Company recorded net tax
expense of $4.5 million associated with the impact of the Jobs Act due to the re-measurement of net deferred tax assets.

The Company’s open tax years are generally 2014 through 2017. The Company is currently under a U.S. federal income
tax examination for tax years 2015 and 2016 and under income tax examinations in certain states. The Company believes the
aggregate amount of any additional liabilities that may result from these examinations, if any, will not have a material adverse
effect on the financial position, results of operations, or cash flows of the Company.

(8) Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received upon sale of an asset or paid upon transfer of a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date and in the principal or most advantageous market for that
asset or liability. The fair value should be calculated based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability, not on assumptions specific to the entity. In addition, the fair value of liabilities should include consideration

of non-performance risk, including the Company’s own credit risk.

Cboe applied Financial Accounting Standards Board ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure, which provides
guidance for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities by defining fair value and establishing the framework for
measuring fair value. ASC 820 applies to financial and nonfinancial instruments that are measured and reported on a fair value
basis. The three-level hierarchy of fair value measurements is based on whether the inputs to those measurements are
observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable
inputs reflect Cboe’s market assumptions. The fair-value hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available

and consists of the following levels:

. Level 1—Unadjusted inputs based on quoted markets for identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2—Observable inputs, either direct or indirect, not including Level 1, corroborated by market data or

based upon quoted prices in non-active markets.
. Level 3—Unobservable inputs that reflect management’s best assumptions of what market participants would
use in valuing the asset or liability.

The following table summarizes financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the balance sheet as
of December 31, 2017. The Company holds no financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

(in thousands) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets at fair value:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,968 $ — § — $ 16,968
Money market funds 2,500 — — 2,500
Total assets at fair value at December 31, 2017 $ 19,468 $ — 3 — $ 19,468

(9) Commitments and Contingencies

As of December 31, 2017, Cboe was subject to the various legal proceedings and claims discussed below, as well as
certain other legal proceedings and claims that have not been fully resolved and that have arisen in the ordinary course of

business.
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SIFMA

Securities Industry Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA™) has filed a number of denial of access applications with
the SEC to set aside proposed rule changes to establish or modify fees for Cboe market data products and related services. Each
application is being held in abeyance pending a decision on a separate SIFMA denial of access application held before an SEC's
administrative law judge (“ALJ”) regarding fees proposed by NASDAQ and the NYSE for their respective market data
products. On June 1, 2016, the ALJ issued a decision rejecting SIFMA's denial of access challenge to the NASDAQ and NYSE
fees at issue. On July 19, 2016, SIFMA petitioned the SEC for review of the ALJ decision. An adverse ruling in that matter or a
subsequent appeal could adversely affect exchange market data fees.

Other

As a self-regulatory organization under the jurisdiction of the SEC, the Company is subject to routine reviews and
inspections by the SEC.

The Company is also currently a party to various other legal proceedings in addition to those already mentioned.
Management does not believe that the outcome of any of these other reviews, inspections or other legal proceedings will have a
material impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

(10) Subsequent Events

In February 2018, Cboe entered into a closing agreement with a state tax authority for the income tax examination of
tax years 2007 through 2014 (the “Closing Agreement”). Pursuant to the terms of the Closing Agreement, Cboe paid additional
tax and interest of $0.8 million. At December 31, 2017, Cboe had recorded a gross liability for the related state tax
uncertainties of approximately $6.9 million. As a result of the Closing Agreement in the first quarter of 2018, Cboe recorded a
net tax benefit of approximately $4.6 million

VIX Litigation

On March 20, 2018, a putative class action complaint captioned Tomasulo v. Cboe Exchange, Inc., et al., No. 18-cv-
02025 was filed in federal district court for the Northern District of Illinois alleging that the Company intentionally designed its
products, operated its platforms, and formulated the method for calculating VIX and the Special Opening Quotation, (i.e., the
special VIX value designed by the Company and calculated on the settlement date of VIX derivatives prior to the opening of
trading), in a manner that could be collusively manipulated by a group of entities named as John Doe defendants. A number of
similar putative class actions, some of which do not name the Company as a party, have been filed in federal court in Illinois
and New York on behalf of investors in certain volatility-related products. On June 14, 2018, the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict
Litigation centralized the class actions in the federal district court for the Northern District of Illinois. The cases assert causes of
action for alleged violations of the Sherman Act, the Commodity Exchange Act and/or the Securities Exchange Act. Plaintiffs
seek damages in an unspecified amount, and relief including treble damages, punitive damages and/or restitution, injunctive
and equitable relief, pre and post judgment interest, attorneys’ fees and expenses and such other relief as the court may deem
just and proper. Given the preliminary nature of the proceedings, the Company is still evaluating the facts underlying the
complaints, however, the Company currently believes that the claims are without merit and intends to litigate the matter
vigorously. The Company is unable to estimate what, if any, liability may result from this litigation.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through June 28, 2018, the date at which the financial statements were

available to be issued and determined that there are no other events that would require disclosure in, or adjustment to, the
financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017.
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Tel: +1 312 486 1000

Fax:+1 312 486 1486
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Cboe Exchange, Incorporated:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cboe Exchange, Incorporated
(the “Company”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cboe Global Markets, Inc.), which comprise
the balance sheet as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of income,
stockholder’s equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Cboe Exchange, Incorporated as of December 31, 2017,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2017

December 31,

(in thousands, except share amounts) 2017

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,343

Accounts receivable 4,368

Other prepaid expenses 476

Total Current Assets - 8187

Equipment:

Data processing hardware and other equipment 9,712

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization o (8.651)

Total Eauinment - Net — 1061

Other Assets:

Due from related parties 5,971

Data processing software and other assets (less accumulated amortization of $12,690) 593

Deferred tax asset 2,611

Notes receivable - long-term 1.000

Total Other Assets—Net — 10175 .

Total § 19423

Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2,053

Deferred revenue 1,062
- N §

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Stockholder's Equity:

Common stock, $0.01 par value: 1,000 shares authorized and outstanding
Additional paid-in-capital

Retained deficit

Total Stockholder's Eanitv
Total

See notes to financial statements

3.115

48,387

— (32079)
— 16308
8§ 19423



Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Operations
For the Year ended December 31, 2017

Year Ended
(in thousands) December 31, 2017
Revenues:
Transaction fees $ 73,174
Access fees 2,889
Exchange services and other fees 3,625
Market data fees 2,260
Regulatory fees 6,898
Other revenue 27
Total Revenues 88,873
Cost of Revenues:
Liquidity payments 60,309
Routing and clearing 743
Section 31 fees 2,098
Royalty fees 1,117
Other —
Total cost of revenues 64,267
Revenue Less Cost of Revenues: 24,606
Operating Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 2,256
Depreciation and amortization 2,349
Technology support services 4,032
Professional fees and outside services 7,361
Travel and promotional expenses ' 41
Facilities costs 365
Other expenses 22
Total Operating Expenses 16,426
Operating Income 8,180
Other Income:
Investment and other income 8
Total Other Income ]
Income Before Income Taxes 8,188
Income tax provision 4,339
Net Income 3 3,849

See notes to financial statements



Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flow
For the Year ended December 31, 2017

Year Ended
December 31,
(in thousands) 2017
Cash Flows from Obperating Activities:
Net Income $ 3,849
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows used in
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 2,349
Provision for deferred income taxes 818
Stock-based compensation 94
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (1,568)
Income taxes receivable 32
Prepaid expenses (26)
Due to/(from) other related parties (5.918)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 501
Deferred revenue and other liabilities 155
Income taxes payable (118)
Income taxes liability 3.260
Net Cash Flows provided bv Operating Activities 3.428
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Capital and other assets expenditures (259)
Net Cash Flows used in Investing Activities 25N
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Eauivalents 3.169
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 174
Cash and Cash Eauivalents at End of Year s 3343

See notes to financial statements



Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Stockholder's Equity
For the Year ended December 31, 2017

Additional Total
Common Paid in Retained Stockholder's

(in thousands) Stock Capital Deficit Equity
January 1, 2017 $ — 45,000 $ (35928) 8 9,072
Tax sharing allocation with the Parent 3,387 3,387
Net income 3,849 3,849
December 31, 2017 $ — $ 48387 $ (32,079 % 16.308

See notes to financial statements



Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year ended December 31,2017

(1) Nature of Business

Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc. ("C2" or "the Company") operates a market that offers trading of options, such as options on the
stocks of individual corporations (equity options), options on other exchange-traded products (ETP options), such as
exchange-traded funds (ETF options) and exchange-traded notes (ETN options), and certain other index options.

In October 2017, the Parent of C2 changed its legal name from CBOE Holdings, Inc. to Cboe Global Markets, Inc. ("the
Parent"), and the Company's name was changed from C2 Options Exchange, Incorporated. to Cboe C2 Exchange, Inc.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(b)

©

(@)

(e)

®

®

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements for C2 have been prepared from the separate records maintained by the
Parent and may not necessarily be indicative of the conditions that would have existed or the results of operations if
C2 had been operated as an unaffiliated company. Portions of certain income and expenses represent allocations
made from the Parent applicable to C2 as a whole.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States ("GAAP") requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities and reported amounts of revenues and expenses. On an
ongoing basis, management evaluates its estimates based upon historical experience, observance of trends,
information available from outside sources and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different conditions or assumptions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase. There are no redemption restrictions on the Company's invested cash balances.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of transaction and regulatory fees from The Options Clearing Corporation
("OCC"), and C2's share of distributable revenue receivable from the Options Price Reporting Authority ("OPRA").
Accounts receivable are primarily collected through OCC, and are with large, highly-rated clearing firms; therefore
concentrations of credit risk are limited. The Company has no financing-related receivables.

Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid expenses primarily consist of prepaid software maintenance which are amortized over the respective period.
Equipment

Equipment consists primarily of data processing hardware and other equipment carried at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method, generally over three to five years.

Software Development Work in Progress and Data Processing Software and Other Assets

C2 expenses software development costs as incurred during the preliminary project stage, while capitalizing costs
incurred during the application development stage, which includes design, coding, installation and testing activities.
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Estimated useful lives are three to five years for internally developed and other data processing software and
generally are five years or less for other assets.

Notes Receivable - Long-Term

Long-term receivable due from OCC which was issued as a condition to C2 becoming and remaining a participant
exchange of OCC.

Due from related parties
Consists primarily of amounts owed from related parties including the Parent and subsidiaries of Parent.
Revenue Recognition

As of January 1, 2017, the Company adopted ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with Customers - Topic 606
and all subsequent ASUs that modified ASC 606. The Company elected to apply the ASU and all subsequent ASUs
retrospectively, and the implementation of the guidance had no material impact on the measurement or recognition
of revenue. The statement of income presents revenue at the disaggregated level for relevant revenue streams.

Revenue recognition policies for specific sources of revenue are discussed below:

Transaction Fees and Liquidity Payments: Transaction fees are a function of three variables: (1) exchange fee rates;
(2) trading volume; and (3) transaction mix between contract type. Transaction fees are assessed on a per contract
basis and are considered earned upon the execution of a trade and are recognized on a trade date basis and recorded
in revenues. The Company also pays liquidity payments to customers based on its published fee schedules which is
considered consideration paid to customers and is recorded in cost of revenues.

Access Fees: Access fees represent fees assessed to Trading Permit Holders for the opportunity to trade and use
other related functions of C2. Access fees are recognized during the period the service is provided.

Exchange Services and Other Fees: Exchange services and other fees include system services and application
revenue. Exchange services and other fees are recognized during the period the service is provided.

Market Data Fees: Market data fees include OPRA income. OPRA is a limited liability company consisting of
representatives of the member exchanges and is authorized by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") to
provide consolidated options information. OPRA income is allocated based upon the individual exchange's relative
volume of total cleared options transactions. C2 receives monthly estimates of OPRA's distributable revenue and
income is distributed on a quarterly basis.

Regulatory Fees: Regulatory fees are primarily based on the number of customer contracts traded on all U.S. options
exchanges by Trading Permit Holders and are primarily recognized on a trade-date basis. Additionally, consistent
with industry practice, the fees charged to customers are based on the fee set by the SEC per notional value of the
transaction executed on the Company’s markets and calculated and billed monthly. These fees are recognized by the
exchanges that are responsible for the ultimate payment to the SEC, the exchanges are considered the principals in
these transactions. Under C2 rules, as required by the SEC, any revenue derived from regulatory fees and fines
cannot be used for non-regulatory purposes.

Cost of Revenues

Liquidity Payments: Liquidity payments are directly correlated to the volume of securities traded on our markets.
The Company records the liquidity rebates paid to market participants providing liquidity as cost of revenue.

Routing and Clearing: Various rules require that U.S. options occur at the National Best Bid/Offer (NBBO)
displayed by any exchange. Linkage order routing consists of the cost incurred to provide a service whereby Cboe
delivers orders to other execution venues when there is a potential for obtaining a better execution price or when
instructed to directly route an order to another venue by the order provider. The service affords exchange order flow
providers an opportunity to obtain the best available execution price and may also result in cost benefits to those
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clients. Such an offering improves our competitive position and provides an opportunity to attract orders which
would otherwise bypass our exchanges. The Company utilizes third-party brokers to facilitate such delivery.

Section 31 Fees: Exchanges under the authority of the SEC are assessed fees pursuant to the Exchange Act designed
to recover the costs to the U.S. government of supervision and regulation of securities markets and securities
professionals. The Company treats these fees as a pass-through charge to customers executing eligible listed cash
equities and listed equity options trades. Accordingly, the Company recognizes the amounts that are charged under
Section 31 as a cost of revenues and the corresponding amount that is charged to customers as regulatory transaction
fees revenue. Since the regulatory transaction fees recorded in revenues are equal to the Section 31 fees recorded in
cost of revenues, there is no impact on our operating income.

Royalty fees: Royalty fees primarily consist of license fees paid by the Company for the use of underlying indexes
in proprietary products usually based on contracts traded. The Company has licenses with the owners of the S&P
500 Index, S&P 100 Index and certain other S&P indexes, the FTSE Russell, DJIA, MSCI indexes, and certain other
index products. This category also includes fees related to the dissemination of market data related to S&P indexes.

() Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes arise from temporary differences between the tax basis and book basis of assets and
liabilities. A valuation allowance is recognized if it is anticipated that some or all of a deferred tax asset may not be

realized.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in its financial statements by using a more-
likely-than-not recognition threshold based solely on the technical merits of the position taken or expected to be
taken. Interest and penalties are recorded within the provision for income taxes in C2's statement of operations and
are classified on the balance sheet with the related liability for unrecognized tax benefits.

The results of the Company’s operations are included in the Parent’s income tax returns. Income taxes are allocated
to the Company using the pro-rata method. Tax accounts are settled periodically in accordance with the tax sharing
agreement in place with the Parent.

(3) Related Party Transactions

The Company also records expenses allocated from the Parent and other affiliated subsidiaries of the Parent for various
operating expenses. Similar results may not be achievable on an arm's length basis. The following table presents the Company's
allocation of expenses from the Parent and other affiliated subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2017 (in thousands):

2017
Stock-based compensation $ 94
Facilities costs 365
Salaries (allocated to C2) 334
Legal fees 83

(4) Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

At December 31, 2017, accounts payable and accrued expenses consisted of the following (in thousands):



2017

Compensation and benefit related liabilities 3 170
Contract services 186
Royalties 294
Accounts payable —_—
Section 31 fees payable 822
Market linkage 54
Other 527
Total $ 2,053
(5) Deferred Revenue

The following tables summarize the activity in deferred revenue for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Balance at Cash Revenue Balance at
(in_thousands) January 1, 2017 Additions Recognition December 31, 2017
Options Regulatory Fee (1) $ 902 $ 318 § (158) $ 1,062
Other, net 5 — 5) —
Total deferred revenue $ 907 $ 318§ (163) $ 1,062

(1) Like nearly all of the other options exchanges, C2 assesses an Options Regulatory Fee to each Permit Holder for all
options transactions executed or cleared by the Permit Holder that are cleared by OCC in the customer range, regardless of the
exchange on which the transaction occurs. The fee is collected indirectly from Permit Holders through their clearing firms by
OCC on behalf of C2. Under C2 rules, as required by the SEC, any revenue derived from regulatory fees and fines cannot be
used for non-regulatory purposes. The amount in deferred revenue represents the fees collected that are in excess of regulatory
expenses.

(6) Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets consist of the following components as of December 31, 2017:

Deferred tax assets:

Organizational costs $ 2,567

State NOLs 71

Deferred revenue 299

Other 37
Total deferred tax assets $ 2,974

Deferred tax liabilities:

Prepaid expenses (148)

Property, plant and equipment (215)
Total deferred tax liabilities $ (363)
Net deferred tax asset $ 2,611

The Company provides a valuation allowance against net deferred tax assets if, based on management’s assessment of
historical and projected future operating results and other available evidence, it is more likely than not that some or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized. The Company released its valuation allowance during 2017 because management
believes it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized based upon expectations of future taxable income.
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The income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017 consists of the following:

Current tax expense:

Federal $ 2,743

State 778
Total current tax expense 3,521

Deferred income tax expense (benefit):

Federal 971

State (153)
Total deferred tax (benefit) expense 818
Income tax provision $ 4,339

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate
to income before income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017 due to the following:

Computed “expected” tax provision $ 2,866 350 %
(Decrease) increase in income tax resulting from:
Section 199 benefits (168) 2.1)%
State income taxes 473 58 %
Impact of federal and state rate changes, net 1,096 134 %
Change of unrecognized tax benefits 112 1.4 %
Other (40) (0.5)%
Income tax provision $ 4,339 53.0 %

A reconciliation of the unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows:

Balance at beginning of year 3 115
Additions for current year tax positions 157
Additions for prior year tax positions 82
Reductions for prior year tax positions (68)
Reductions related to expirations of statute of limitations —
Adjustments for accounting policy change (13)
Settlements —
$ 273

Balance at end of year

The Company amended its tax sharing agreement with the Parent effective January 1, 2017 to switch from the separate
return to pro rata basis of allocating income tax. The impact to the Company of amending the agreement was booked to
additional paid in capital which primarily relates to changes in the valuation allowance required.

At December 31, 2017, the Company had $0.3 million of unrecognized tax benefits, net of federal benefit that, if
recognized, would affect the effective tax rate. The Company had accrued interest and penalties of $5 thousand related to
uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2017. Total interest and penalties increased by $4 thousand in 2017.

On December 22, 2017 the U.S. enacted the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “Jobs Act”). The Jobs Act significantly changes
U.S. corporate income tax laws by, among other things, reducing the U.S. corporate income tax rate to 21% starting in 2018.
The Company expects a significant reduction in its overall effective tax rate in 2018. In 2017, the Company recorded net tax
expense of $1.0 million associated with the impact of the Jobs Act due to the re-measurement of net deferred tax assets.

The Company’s open tax years are generally 2014 through 2017. The Company is currently under a U.S. federal income
tax examination for tax years 2015 and 2016 and under income tax examinations in certain states. The Company believes the
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aggregate amount of any additional liabilities that may result from these examinations, if any, will not have a material adverse
effect on the financial position, results of operations, or cash flows of the Company.

(7) Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received upon sale of an asset or paid upon transfer of a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date and in the principal or most advantageous market for that
asset or liability. The fair value should be calculated based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability, not on assumptions specific to the entity. In addition, the fair value of liabilities should include consideration
of non-performance risk, including the Company’s own credit risk.

Cboe applied ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure, which provides guidance for using fair value to measure
assets and liabilities by defining fair value and establishing the framework for measuring fair value. ASC 820 applies to
financial and nonfinancial instruments that are measured and reported on a fair value basis. The three-level hierarchy of fair
value measurements is based on whether the inputs to those measurements are observable or unobservable. Observable inputs
reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s market assumptions.
The fair-value hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available and consists of the following levels:

The fair-value hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available and consists of the following levels:

. Level 1—Unadjusted inputs based on quoted markets for identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2—O0Observable inputs, either direct or indirect, not including Level 1, corroborated by market data or
based upon quoted prices in non-active markets.

. Level 3—Unobservable inputs that reflect management’s best assumptions of what market participants would
use in valuing the asset or liability.

The following table summarizes financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recutring basis in the balance
sheet as of December 31, 2017. C2 holds no financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

{amounts in thousands) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets at fair value:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3343 $ — $ — 3 3,343
Note receivable - long-term — — 1,000 1,000
Total assets at fair value at December 31, 2017 $ 3,343 § — % 1,000 $ 4,343

(8) Commitments and Contingencies

As of December 31, 2017, the end of the period covered by this report, C2 was subject to the legal proceeding discussed
below, as well as certain other legal proceedings and claims that have not been fully resolved and that have arisen in the
ordinary course of business.

SIFMA

Securities Industry Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA™) has filed a number of denial of access applications with
the SEC to set aside proposed rule changes to establish or modify fees for C2 market data products and related services. Each
application is being held in abeyance pending a decision on a separate SIFMA denial of access application held before an SEC's
administrative law judge (“ALJ”) regarding fees proposed by NASDAQ and the NYSE for their respective market data
products. On June 1, 2016, the ALJ issued a decision rejecting SIFMA's denial of access challenge to the NASDAQ and NYSE
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fees at issue. On July 19, 2016, SIFMA petitioned the SEC for review of the ALJ decision. An adverse ruling in that matter or a
subsequent appeal could adversely affect exchange market data fees.

Other
As a self-regulatory organization under the jurisdiction of the SEC, the Company is subject to routine reviews and

inspections by the SEC.

The Company is also currently a party to various other legal proceedings in addition to those already mentioned.
Management does not believe that the outcome of any of these other reviews, inspections or other legal proceedings will have a
material impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

(10) Subsequent Events

C2 has evaluated subsequent events through June 28, 2018, the date at which the financial statements were available to
be issued and determined that there are no other events that would require disclosure in, or adjustment to, the financial
statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. (the
“Company”), which comprise the statement of financial condition as of December 31, 2017,
and the related statements of income, changes in stockholder’s deficit, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. as of December 31, 2017, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Financial Condition
December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Assets

Current assets:
Accounts receivable $ 40,966
Other receivables 2,810
Total current assets 43,776
Property and equipment, net 88
Deferred income taxes 3,010
Other assets 3,225
Total assets $ 50,099

Liabilities and Stockholder's Deficit

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 13,417
Section 31 fees payable 35,235
Intercompany payable 29,921
Other current liabilities 408
Total current liabilities 78,981
Unrecognized tax benefits 13,857
Stockholder's deficit:
Accumulated deficit (42,739)
Total stockholder's deficit (42,739)
Total liabilities and stockholder's deficit $ 50,099

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.

Statement of Income
Year ended December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Revenues:
Transaction fees $ 538,676
Access fees 28,942
Market data fees 55,640
Exchange services and other fees 5,780
Regulatory transaction fees 109,019
Other revenue 1,659
Total revenues 739,716
Cost of revenues:
Liquidity payments 480,773
Section 31 fees 106,896
Routing and clearing 17,699
Total cost of revenues 605,368
Revenues less cost of revenues 134,348

Operating expenses:

Compensation and benefits 19,094
Management fee 4,394
Depreciation 141
Technology support services 5,408
Professional fees and outside services 5,193
Travel and promotional expenses 1,459
Facilities costs 961
Other expenses 373
Total operating expenses 37,023
Operating income 97,325
Non-operating income:
Interest income 8
Income before income tax provision 97,333
Income tax provision 41,277
Net income $ 56,056

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Deficit
Year ended December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Total
Accumulated stockholder's

deficit deficit
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ (78,139) § (78,139)
Distribution to Parent (20,656) (20,656)

Net income 56,056 56,056

Balance at December 31, 2017 $ 42,739) § (42,739)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Deferred income taxes
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Intercompany payable
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Unrecognized tax benefits
Section 31 fees payable
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Distribution to Parent

Net cash used in financing activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year

End of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$ 56,056

141
1,341

3,448
(36,785)
(2,042)
(7,479)

6,514
(494)
(44)

20,656

(20,656)
(20,656)




Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

(1) Nature of Operations

Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc. (the Company or Cboe), a wholly owned subsidiary of Cboe Global
Markets, Inc. (the Parent), is an electronic market for the trading of listed cash equity securities and
listed equity options in the United States (U.S.). The Company is headquartered in the Chicago,
Illinois area with additional offices in Kansas City, Missouri and New York, New York. In addition
to equity and options trading, the Company also lists Exchange Traded Products (ETPs) and provides
market data products to its member firms.

On February 28, 2017, the Company’s then Parent was acquired by Cboe Global Markets, Inc. In
October 2017, the Company’s name was changed from Bats BZX Exchange, Inc. to Cboe BZX
Exchange, Inc.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@

()

(©

(@

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements for the Company have been prepared from the separate
records maintained by the Parent and may not necessarily be indicative of the conditions that
would have existed or the results of operations if the Company had been operated as an
unaffiliated company. Portions of certain income and expenses represent allocations made from
the Parent applicable to the Company as disclosed. See Note 3 for more information on related
party transactions.

Principles of Accounting

The Company follows accounting standards established by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) to report its financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. References
to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) in these footnotes are
to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC or Codification).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as
well as disclosure of the amounts of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ materially from those estimates. Material estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term include unrecognized tax benefits
and the receivable for market data fees.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents are exposed to concentrations of credit risk. The
Company maintains cash at various financial institutions and brokerage firms which, at times,
may be in excess of the federal depository insurance limit. The Company’s management
regularly monitors these institutions and believes that the potential for future loss is remote.
The Company considers all liquid investments with original or acquired maturities of three

(continued)
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Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company’s operations are funded by its Parent
through a centralized treasury function.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represent amounts due from the Company’s member firms and market
data distributors and are carried at cost. On a periodic basis, management evaluates the
Company’s receivables and determines if an allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable
based on anticipated collections is required. In circumstances where a specific member firm’s
or market data distributor’s inability to meet its financial obligations is probable, the Company
records a specific provision for uncollectible accounts against amounts due to reduce the
receivable to the amount the Company estimates will be collected.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment, net is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the assets, generally
ranging from three to seven years. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to
expense as incurred.

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed to determine whether any events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the assets may not be recoverable. The
Company bases this evaluation on such impairment indicators as the nature of the assets, the
future economic benefit of the assets, any historical or future profitability measurements, as
well as other external market conditions or factors that may be present. If such impairment
indicators are present that would indicate that the carrying amount of any asset may not be
recoverable, the Company determines whether an impairment has occurred through the use of
an undiscounted cash flow analysis of the asset at the lowest level for which identifiable cash
flows exist. In the event of impairment, the Company recognizes a loss for the difference
between the carrying amount and the estimated fair value of the asset as measured using quoted
market prices or, in the absence of quoted market prices, a discounted cash flow analysis.

Income Taxes

Deferred taxes are recorded on a liability method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized
for deductible temporary differences and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards, and
deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary differences
are the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management,
it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates
on the date of enactment. The results of the Company’s operations are included in the Parent’s
income tax returns. Income taxes are allocated to the Company using the pro-rata method. Tax
accounts are settled periodically in accordance with the tax sharing agreement in place with the
Parent.

The Company recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely

than not that the tax position will be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities,

based upon the technical merits of the position. The tax benefit recognized in the financial

statements from such a position is measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than
6
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Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Also, interest and penalties expense
is recognized on the full amount of deferred benefits for uncertain tax positions. The
Company’s policy is to include interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in
the income tax provision within the statement of income.

Revenue Recognition

As of January 1, 2017, the Company adopted ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers - Topic 606 and all subsequent ASUs that modified ASC 606. The Company elected
to apply the ASU and all subsequent ASUs retrospectively, and the implementation of the
guidance had no material impact on the measurement or recognition of revenue. The statement
of income presents revenue at the disaggregated level for relevant revenue streams.

Transaction Fees and Liquidity Payments

Under the Company’s “maker-taket” pricing model, a member posting an order (the liquidity
maker) is paid a rebate (recorded in liquidity payments) for an execution occurring against that
order, and a member executing against an order resting on the Company’s book (the liquidity
taker) is charged a fee (recorded in transaction fees). Transaction fees and liquidity payments
are considered earned and incurred upon execution of a trade, are recognized on a trade-date
basis and are recorded on a gross basis in revenues and cost of revenues.

Access Fees

Access fees represent fees assessed for the opportunity to trade, including fees for trading
related functionality across all segments. These fees are billed monthly in accordance with the
Company’s published fee schedules and recognized on a monthly basis when the performance
obligation is met. There is no remaining performance obligation after revenue is recognized.

Exchange Services and Other Fees

To facilitate trading, the Company offers technology services consisting primarily of physical
connectivity related to the Company’s electronic market that are earned and recognized on a

monthly basis

Market Data Fees

Market data fees are earned from U.S. tape plans, including the Unlisted Trading Privileges
Plan (UTP), the Consolidated Tape Association Plan (CTA), and the Options Price Reporting
Authority, LLC (OPRA), and also proprietary market data products. Fees collected from tape
plan subscribers, net of plan costs, from UTP and CTA are allocated and distributed to plan
participants according to their share of tape fees based on a formula required by Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation NMS that takes into account both trading and quoting
activity. Market data fees from OPRA are allocated based upon the share of total options
transactions cleared for each of the OPRA members. The Company also charges data
subscribers directly for proprietary market data. The proprietary market data fees are
recognized monthly, as the subscription fees are earned.

(continued)



Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
{(In thousands)

Regulatory Transaction and Section 31 Fees

The Company, as a U.S. exchange, is assessed Section 31 fees pursuant to the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (Exchange Act). Section 31 fees are assessed on the
notional value traded and are designed to recover the costs to the government of supervision
and regulation of securities markets and securities professionals. The Company, in turn,
assesses regulatory transaction fees to its members that are designed to equal the Section 31
fees. The Company acts as the principal on these transactions, and therefore these revenues are
reported gross in the statement of income and the related Section 31 fees in cost of revenues as
incurred on a settlement date basis. Regulatory transaction fees are collected by the Parent and
paid directly to the SEC by the Parent on behalf of the Company. As required by law, the
amount due to the SEC is remitted semiannually and recorded as Section 31 fees payable in the
statement of financial condition until paid. '

(3) Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consisted of the following as of December 31, 2017 (in

thousands):
Accounts payable $ 13,267
Accrued liabilities 150

S 13417

(4) Related Party Transactions

Prior to the sale of the Parent to Cboe Global Markets, certain affiliates of stockholders of the Parent
conducted trading activity through the Company. The Company routed certain trades to other market
centers through an affiliated broker-dealer. Based upon intercompany arrangements in place at the
time, the Company remitted the revenue earned from customers for routing these transactions to the
affiliated broker-dealer. The total expense associated with these arrangements, prior to the
acquisition, was $0.2 million and is included in routing and clearing in the statement of income.

The Company utilizes property and equipment that are held at the Parent level. The Company also
records expenses allocated from the Parent for various operating expenses. Similar results may not
be achievable on an arm’s length basis. The following table presents the Company’s allocation of
expenses from the Parent for the year ended December 31, 2017 (in thousands):

Compensation and benefits $ 19,094

Management fee 4,394

Technology support services 4,222

Professional fees and outside services 1,164
8
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Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Travel and promotional expenses 1,459
Facilities costs 961
Other expenses 770
$ 32,064
(5) Income Taxes
Deferred tax assets consist of the following components as of December 31, 2017:
Deferred tax assets:
Deferred revenue $ 113
Property and equipment 124
Intangible assets 115
Unrecognized tax benefits 2,658
Total deferred tax assets $ 3,010

The Company provides a valuation allowance against deferred tax assets if, based on management’s
assessment of historical and projected future operating results and other available evidence, it is more
likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Management believes
it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized based upon expectations of future
taxable income.

The income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017 consists of the following:

Current tax expense:

Federal $ 31,100

State 8,835
Total current tax expense 39,935

Deferred income tax (benefit) expense:

Federal 1,447

State (105)
Income tax provision $ 41,277

9
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Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the U.S.
federal income tax rate to income before income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017
due to the following:

Computed “expected” tax provision $ 34,067 35.0%

(Decrease) increase in income tax resulting from:
Section 199 benefits (1,383) (1.4)%
State income taxes 5,066 5.2%
Impact of federal and state rate changes, net 1,277 1.3%
Change of unrecognized tax benefits 2,150 2.2%
Other 100 0.1%
Income tax provision $ 41,277 42.4%

A reconciliation of the unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows:

Balance at beginning of year $ 10212
Additions for current year tax positions 1,388
Additions for prior year tax positions 485
Reductions for prior year tax positions (55)
Reductions related to expirations of statute of limitations (457)
Balance at end of year $§ 11,573

Reductions to uncertain tax positions from the lapse of the applicable statutes of limitations are
estimated to be approximately $0.3 million.

At December 31, 2017, the Company had $11.2 million of unrecognized tax benefits, net of federal
benefit that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate. The Company had accrued interest and
penalties of $2.3 million related to uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2017. Total interest and
penalties increased $0.8 million in 2017.

On December 22, 2017 the U.S. enacted the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “Jobs Act™). The Jobs Act
significantly changes U.S. corporate income tax laws by, among other things, reducing the U.S.
corporate income tax rate to 21% starting in 2018. The Company expects a significant reduction in
its overall effective tax rate in 2018. In 2017, the Company recorded net tax expense of $1.3 million
associated with the impact of the Jobs Act due to the re-measurement of net deferred tax assets.

The Company’s open tax years are generally 2014 through 2017. The Company is currently under a
U.S. federal income tax examination for tax years 2011, 2012 and 2013 and under income tax
10
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Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

examinations in certain states. The Company believes the aggregate amount of any additional
liabilities that may result from these examinations, if any, will not have a material adverse effect on
the financial position, results of operations, or cash flows of the Company.

(6) Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Proceedings

From time to time the Company is involved in various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course
of business. The Company does not believe that the outcome of any of the reviews, inspections or
other legal proceedings will have a material impact on the statement of financial position, results of
operations or cash flows; however, litigation is subject to many uncertainties, and the outcome of
individual litigated matters is not predictable with assurance.

Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA”) has filed a number of denial of
access applications with the SEC to set aside proposed rule changes to establish or modify fees for
Bats market data products and related services. Each application is being held in abeyance pending
a decision on a separate SIFMA denial of access application held before the SEC’s Chief
Administrative Law Judge, or “ALJ”, regarding fees proposed by Nasdaq and the NYSE for their
respective market data products. On June 1, 2016, the ALJ issued a decision rejecting SIFMA’s denial
of access challenge to the Nasdaq and NYSE fees at issue, concluding that the exchanges do not enjoy
monopoly pricing power over their depth of book feeds. On July 19, 2016, SIFMA petitioned the
SEC for review of the ALJ decision. An adverse ruling in that matter could cause the SEC to more
closely examine exchange market data fees, which in turn could result in the Company having to
reduce the fees it charges for market data.

On April 18, 2014, the City of Providence, Rhode Island filed a securities class action lawsuit in the
Southern District of New York against the Company, as well as 14 other securities exchanges. The
action purports to be brought on behalf of all public investors who purchased and/or sold shares of
stock in the United States since April 18, 2009 on a registered public stock exchange (“Exchange
Defendants”) or a U.S.-based alternate trading venue and were injured as a result of the alleged
misconduct detailed in the complaint, which includes allegations that the Exchange Defendants
committed fraud through a variety of business practices associated with, among other things, what is
commonly referred to as high frequency trading. On May 2, 2014 and May 20, 2014, American
European Insurance Company and Harel Insurance Co., Ltd. each filed substantially similar class
action lawsuits against the Exchange Defendants which were ultimately consolidated with the City
of Providence, Rhode Island securities class action lawsuit. On June 18, 2015, the Southern District
of New York (the “Lower Court”) held oral argument on the pending Motion to Dismiss and
thereafter, on August 26, 2015, the Lower Court issued an Opinion and Order granting Exchange
Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss, dismissing the complaint in full. Plaintiff filed a Notice of Appeal
of the dismissal on September 24, 2015 and its appeal brief on January 7, 2016. Respondent's brief
was filed on April 7, 2016 and oral argument was held on August 24, 2016. Following oral argument,
the Court of Appeals issued an order requesting that the SEC submit an amicus brief on whether the
Lower Court had jurisdiction and whether the Exchange Defendants have immunity in the claims
alleged. The SEC filed its amicus brief with the Court of Appeals on November 28, 2016 and Plaintiff
and the Exchange Defendants filed their respective supplemental response briefs on December 12,
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Cboe BZX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

2016. On December 19, 2017, the Court of Appeals reversed the Lower Court’s dismissal and
remanded the case back to the Lower Court. On March 13, 2018, the Court of Appeals denied the
Exchange Defendants’ motion for re-hearing. Exchange Defendants filed their opening brief for their
motions to dismiss on May 18, 2018. Plaintiffs’ responses were filed June 15, 2018 and Exchange
Defendants’ reply is due June 29, 2018. Given the preliminary nature of the proceedings, the
Company is unable to estimate what, if any, liability may result from this litigation. However, the
Company believes that the claims are without merit and intends to litigate the matter vigorously.

In addition, as a self-regulatory organization under the jurisdiction of the SEC, the Company is
subject to routine reviews and inspections by the SEC. From time to time the Company receives
inquiries and investigative requests from the SEC’s Office of Compliance Inspections and
Examinations as well as the Division of Enforcement seeking information about compliance with the
federal securities laws as well as members’ compliance with the federal securities laws.

(7) Subsequent Events

The Company has performed an evaluation of events that have occurred subsequent to December 31,
2017 through June 28, 2018, the date the financial statements were issued.

There have been no subsequent events that have occurred during such period that would require
disclosure in, or adjustment to, the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
2017.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc. (the
"Company"), which comprise the statement of financial condition as of December 31, 2017,
and the related statements of income, changes in stockholder’s deficit, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc. as of December 31, 2017, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Financial Condition

December 31, 2017
(In thousands)
Assets

Current assets:
Accounts receivable $ 18,828
Total current assets 18,828
Deferred income taxes 864
Other assets 1,142
Total assets $ 20,834

Liabilities and Stockholder's Deficit

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 3,760
Section 31 fees payable 22,812
Intercompany payable 138
Other current liabilities 328
Total current liabilities 27,038
Unrecognized tax benefits 3,630
Stockholder's deficit:
Accumulated deficit (9,834)
Total stockholder's deficit (9,834)
Total liabilities and stockholder's deficit $ 20,834

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Income
Year ended December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Revenues:
Transaction fees $ 149,107
Access fees 9,864
Market data fees 26,165
Exchange services and other fees 5,780
Regulatory transaction fees 62,557
Other revenue 418
Total revenues 253,891
Cost of revenues:
Liquidity payments 131,534
Routing and clearing 6,168
Section 31 fees 62,557
Total cost of revenues 200,259
Revenues less cost of revenues 53,632
Operating expenses:
Compensation and benefits 8,093
Management fee 2,030
Technology support services 3,097
Professional fees and outside services 2,995
Travel and promotional expenses 789
Facilities costs 443
Other expenses 442
Total operating expenses 17,889
Income before income tax provision 35,743
Income tax provision 14,875
Net income $ 20,868

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Deficit
Year ended December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Total
Accumulated stockholder's

deficit deficit
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ (28,739) $ (28,739)
Distribution to Parent (1,963) (1,963)

Net income 20,868 20,868

Balance at December 31, 2017 $ 9,834) §$ (9,834)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 20,868
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Deferred income taxes 371
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables (1,544)
Intercompany payable (21,578)
Other assets (1,074)
Accounts payable (700)
Unrecognized tax benefits 1,381
Section 31 fees payable 4,239
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,963
Cash flows from financing activities:
Distribution to Parent (1,963)
Net cash used in financing activities (1,963)

Increase in cash and cash equivalents -

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year

End of year $ -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

(1) Nature of Operations

Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc. (the Company or Cboe), a wholly owned subsidiary of Cboe Global
Markets, Inc. (the Parent), is an electronic market for the trading of listed cash equity securities in the
United States (U.S.). The Company is headquartered in Chicago, Illinois with additional offices in
Kansas City, Missouri and New York, New York.

On February 28, 2017, the Company’s then Parent was acquired by Cboe Global Markets, Inc. In
October 2017, the Company’s name was changed from Bats BYX Exchange, Inc. to Cboe BYX
Exchange, Inc.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@

(®)

(¢

@

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements for the Company have been prepared from the separate
records maintained by the Parent and may not necessarily be indicative of the conditions that
would have existed or the results of operations if the Company had been operated as an
unaffiliated company. Portions of certain income and expenses represent allocations made from
the Parent applicable to the Company as disclosed. See Note 3 for more information on related
party transactions.

Principles of Accounting

The Company follows accounting standards established by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) to report its financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. References
to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) in these footnotes are
to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC or Codification).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as
well as disclosure of the amounts of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ materially from those estimates. Material estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term include unrecognized tax
benefits.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents are exposed to concentrations of credit risk. The
Company maintains cash at various financial institutions and brokerage firms which, at times,
may be in excess of the federal depository insurance limit. The Company’s management
regularly monitors these institutions and believes that the potential for future loss is remote.
The Company considers all liquid investments with original or acquired maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company’s operations are funded by its Parent
through a centralized treasury function.

(continued)
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Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represent amounts due from the Company’s member firms and market
data distributors and are carried at cost. On a periodic basis, management evaluates the
Company’s receivables and determines if an allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable
based on anticipated collections is required. In circumstances where a specific member firm’s
or market data distributor’s inability to meet its financial obligations is probable, the Company
records a specific provision for uncollectible accounts against amounts due to reduce the
receivable to the amount the Company estimates will be collected.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment, net is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the assets, generally
ranging from three to seven years. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to
expense as incurred.

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed to determine whether any events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of the assets may not be recoverable. The
Company bases this evaluation on such impairment indicators as the nature of the assets, the
future economic benefit of the assets, any historical or future profitability measurements, as
well as other external market conditions or factors that may be present. If such impairment
indicators are present that would indicate that the carrying amount of any asset may not be
recoverable, the Company determines whether an impairment has occurred through the use of
an undiscounted cash flow analysis of the asset at the lowest level for which identifiable cash
flows exist. In the event of impairment, the Company recognizes a loss for the difference
between the carrying amount and the estimated fair value of the asset as measured using quoted
market prices or, in the absence of quoted market prices, a discounted cash flow analysis.

Income Taxes

Deferred taxes are recorded on a liability method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized
for deductible temporary differences and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards, and
deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary differences
are the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management,
it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates
on the date of enactment. The results of the Company’s operations are included in the Parent’s
income tax returns. Income taxes are allocated to the Company using the pro-rata method. Tax
accounts are settled periodically in accordance with the tax sharing agreement in place with the
Parent.

The Company recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely
than not that the tax position will be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities,
based upon the technical merits of the position. The tax benefit recognized in the financial
statements from such a position is measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than
50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Also, interest and penalties expense
is recognized on the full amount of deferred benefits for uncertain tax positions. The

6
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Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Company’s policy is to include interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in
the income tax provision within the statement of income.

Revenue Recognition

As of January 1, 2017, the Company adopted ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers - Topic 606 and all subsequent ASUs that modified ASC 606. The Company elected
to apply the ASU and all subsequent ASUs retrospectively, and the implementation of the
guidance had no material impact on the measurement or recognition of revenue. The statement
of income presents revenue at the disaggregated level for relevant revenue streams.

Transaction Fees and Liquidity Payments

Under the Company’s “taker-maker” pricing model, a liquidity taker is paid a rebate (recorded
in liquidity payments) for an execution occurring against that order and a liquidity maker is
charged a fee (recorded in transaction fees) for posting such an order. Transaction fees and
liquidity payments are considered earned and incurred upon execution of a trade, are
recognized on a trade-date basis and are recorded on a gross basis in revenues and cost of
revenues.

Access Fees

Access fees represent fees assessed for the opportunity to trade, including fees for trading
related functionality across all segments. These fees are billed monthly in accordance with the
Company’s published fee schedules and recognized on a monthly basis when the performance
obligation is met. There is no remaining performance obligation after revenue is recognized.

Exchange Services and Other Fees

To facilitate trading, the Company offers technology services consisting primarily of physical
connectivity related to the Company’s electronic market that are earned and recognized on a
monthly basis

Market Data Fees

Market data fees are earned from U.S. tape plans, including the Unlisted Trading Privileges
Plan (UTP), and the Consolidated Tape Association Plan (CTA), and also proprietary market
data products. Fees collected from tape plan subscribers, net of plan costs, from UTP and CTA
are allocated and distributed to plan participants according to their share of tape fees based on
a formula required by Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation NMS that takes
into account both trading and quoting activity. The Company also charges data subscribers
directly for proprietary market data. The proprietary market data fees are recognized monthly,
as the subscription fees are earned.

Regulatory Transaction and Section 31 Fees

The Company, as a U.S. exchange, is assessed Section 31 fees pursuant to the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (Exchange Act). Section 31 fees are assessed on the

notional value traded and are designed to recover the costs to the government of supervision

and regulation of securities markets and securities professionals. The Company, in turn,

assesses regulatory transaction fees to its members that are designed to equal the Section 31
7
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Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

fees. The Company acts as the principal on these transactions, and therefore these revenues are
reported gross in the statement of income and the related Section 31 fees in cost of revenues as
incurred on a settlement date basis. Regulatory transaction fees are collected by the Parent and
paid directly to the SEC by the Parent on behalf of the Company. As required by law, the
amount due to the SEC is remitted semiannually and recorded as Section 31 fees payable in the
statement of financial condition until paid.

(3) Related Party Transactions

Prior to the sale of the Parent to Cboe Global Markets, certain affiliates of stockholders of the Parent
conducted trading activity through the Company. The Company routed certain trades to other market
centers through an affiliated broker-dealer. Based upon intercompany arrangements in place at that
time, the Company remitted the revenue earned from customers for routing these transactions to the
affiliated broker-dealer. The total expense associated with these arrangements, prior to the
acquisition, was $197 thousand and is included in routing and clearing in the statement of income.

The Company utilizes property and equipment that are held at the Parent level. The Company also
records expenses allocated from the Parent and other affiliated subsidiaries of the Parent for various
operating expenses. Similar results may not be achievable on an arm’s length basis. The following
table presents the Company’s allocation of expenses from the Parent and other affiliated subsidiaries
for the year ended December 31, 2017 (in thousands):

Compensation and benefits $ 8,093
Management fee 2,030
Technology support services 2,355
Professional fees and outside services 661
Travel and promotional expenses 789
Facilities costs 443
Other expenses 442

$ 14,813

(4) Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets consist of the following components as of December 31, 2017:

Deferred tax assets:

Deferred revenue $ 90
Property and equipment 5
Intangible assets 76
Unrecognized tax benefits 692
Other 1
Total deferred tax assets $ 864
8
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Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

The Company provides a valuation allowance against deferred tax assets if, based on management’s
assessment of historical and projected future operating results and other available evidence, it is more
likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Management believes
it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized based upon expectations of future
taxable income.

The income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017 consists of the following:

Current tax expense:

Federal $ 11,464
State 3,040
Total current tax expense 14,504
Deferred income tax (benefit) expense:
Federal 395
State (24)
Income tax provision $ 14,875

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the U.S.
federal income tax rate to income before income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017
due to the following:

Computed “expected” tax provision $§ 12,510 35.0%

(Decrease) increase in income tax resulting from:
Section 199 benefits (405) (1.1)%
State income taxes 1,744 4.9%
Impact of federal and state rate changes, net 341 1.0%
Change of unrecognized tax benefits 669 1.9%
Other 16 0.0%
Income tax provision $ 14,875 41.7%

A reconciliation of the unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31,2017 is as follows:

Balance at beginning of year $ 2,688

Additions for current year tax positions 471

Additions for prior year tax positions 107
9
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Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Reductions for prior year tax positions 20)
Reductions related to expirations of statute of limitations (89)
Balance at end of year $ 3,157

Reductions to uncertain tax positions from the lapse of the applicable statutes of limitations are
estimated to be approximately $0.1 million.

At December 31, 2017, the Company had $2.9 million of unrecognized tax benefits, net of federal
benefit that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate. The Company had accrued interest and
penalties of $0.7 million related to uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2017. Total interest and
penalties increased $0.2 million in 2017.

On December 22, 2017 the U.S. enacted the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “Jobs Act”). The Jobs Act
significantly changes U.S. corporate income tax laws by, among other things, reducing the U.S.
corporate income tax rate to 21% starting in 2018. The Company expects a significant reduction in
its overall effective tax rate in 2018. In 2017, the Company recorded net tax expense of $0.3 million
associated with the impact of the Jobs Act due to the re-measurement of net deferred tax assets.

The Company’s open tax years are generally 2014 through 2017. The Company is currently under a
U.S. federal income tax examination for tax years 2011, 2012 and 2013 and under income tax
examinations in certain states. The Company believes the aggregate amount of any additional
liabilities that may result from these examinations, if any, will not have a material adverse effect on
the financial position, results of operations, or cash flows of the Company.

(5) Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Proceedings

From time to time the Company is involved in various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course
of business. The Company does not believe that the outcome of any of the reviews, inspections or
other legal proceedings will have a material impact on the statement of financial position, results of
operations or cash flows; however, litigation is subject to many uncertainties, and the outcome of
individual litigated matters is not predictable with assurance.

Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA™) has filed a number of denial of
access applications with the SEC to set aside proposed rule changes to establish or modify fees for
Bats market data products and related services. Each application is being held in abeyance pending a
decision on a separate SIFMA denial of access application held before the SEC’s Chief Administrative
Law Judge, or “ALJ”, regarding fees proposed by Nasdaq and the NYSE for their respective market
data products. On June 1, 2016, the ALJ issued a decision rejecting SIFMA’s denial of access
challenge to the Nasdaq and NYSE fees at issue, concluding that the exchanges do not enjoy monopoly
pricing power over their depth of book feeds. On July 19, 2016, SIFMA petitioned the SEC for review
of the ALJ decision. An adverse ruling in that matter could cause the SEC to more closely examine
exchange market data fees, which in turn could result in the Company having to reduce the fees it
charges for market data.
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Cboe BYX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

On April 18, 2014, the City of Providence, Rhode Island filed a securities class action lawsuit in the
Southern District of New York against the Company, as well as 14 other securities exchanges. The
action purports to be brought on behalf of all public investors who purchased and/or sold shares of
stock in the United States since April 18, 2009 on a registered public stock exchange (“Exchange
Defendants™) or a U.S.-based alternate trading venue and were injured as a result of the alleged
misconduct detailed in the complaint, which includes allegations that the Exchange Defendants
committed fraud through a variety of business practices associated with, among other things, what is
commonly referred to as high frequency trading. On May 2, 2014 and May 20, 2014, American
European Insurance Company and Harel Insurance Co., Ltd. each filed substantially similar class
action lawsuits against the Exchange Defendants which were ultimately consolidated with the City
of Providence, Rhode Island securities class action lawsuit. On June 18, 2015, the Southern District
of New York (the “Lower Court”) held oral argument on the pending Motion to Dismiss and
thereafter, on August 26, 2015, the Lower Court issued an Opinion and Order granting Exchange
Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss, dismissing the complaint in full. Plaintiff filed a Notice of Appeal
of the dismissal on September 24, 2015 and its appeal brief on January 7, 2016. Respondent's brief
was filed on April 7, 2016 and oral argument was held on August 24, 2016. Following oral argument,
the Court of Appeals issued an order requesting that the SEC submit an amicus brief on whether the
Lower Court had jurisdiction and whether the Exchange Defendants have immunity in the claims
alleged. The SEC filed its amicus brief with the Court of Appeals on November 28, 2016 and Plaintiff
and the Exchange Defendants filed their respective supplemental response briefs on December 12,
2016. On December 19, 2017, the Court of Appeals reversed the Lower Court’s dismissal and
remanded the case back to the Lower Court. On March 13, 2018, the Court of Appeals denied the
Exchange Defendants’ motion for re-hearing. Exchange Defendants filed their opening brief for their
motions to dismiss on May 18, 2018. Plaintiffs’ responses were filed June 15, 2018 and Exchange
Defendants’ reply is due June 29, 2018. Given the preliminary nature of the proceedings, the
Company is unable to estimate what, if any, liability may result from this litigation. However, the
Company believes that the claims are without merit and intends to litigate the matter vigorously.

In addition, as a self-regulatory organization under the jurisdiction of the SEC, the Company is
subject to routine reviews and inspections by the SEC. From time to time the Company receives
inquiries and investigative requests from the SEC’s Office of Compliance Inspections and
Examinations as well as the Division of Enforcement seeking information about compliance with the
federal securities laws as well as members’ compliance with the federal securities laws.

(6) Subsequent Events

The Company has performed an evaluation of events that have occurred subsequent to December 31,
2017 through June 28, 2018, the date the financial statements were issued.

There have been no subsequent events that have occurred during such period that would require
disclosure in, or adjustment to, the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
2017.
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[ Deloitte & Touche LLP
111 South Wacker Drive
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc. (the
“Company”), which comprise the statement of financial condition as of December 31, 2017,
and the related statements of income, changes in stockholder’s (deficit) equity, and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc. as of December 31, 2017, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Financial Condition

December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Assets

Current assets:
Accounts receivable $ 32,974
Intercompany receivable 20,965
Other receivables 404
Total current assets 54,343
Deferred income taxes 424
Other assets 2,828
Total assets $ 57,595

Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 10,570
Section 31 fees payable 32,898
Other current liabilities 335
Total current liabilities 43,803
Unrecognized tax benefits 1,887
Stockholder's equity:
Retained Earnings 11,905
Total stockholder's equity 11,905
Total liabilities and stockholder's equity $ 57,595

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Income
Year ended December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Revenues:
Transaction fees $ 320,640
Access fees 13,223
Market data fees 47,136
Exchange services and other fees 5,780
Regulatory transaction fees 97,179
Other revenue 1,118
Total revenues 485,076
Cost of revenues:
Liquidity payments 294,861
Section 31 fees 96,447
Routing and clearing 6,792
Total cost of revenues 398,100
Revenues less cost of revenues 86,976
Operating expenses:
Compensation and benefits 19,799
Management fee 2,909
5,260

Technology support services
Professional fees and outside services 4,062

Travel and promotional expenses 1,524

Facilities costs 1,001

Other expenses 805

Total operating expenses 35,360

Operating income 51,616
Non-operating income:

Interest income 7

Income before income tax provision 51,623

Income tax provision 20,687

Net income $ 30,936

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Changes in Stockholder's (Deficit) Equity
Year ended December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
(Accumulated
deficit) Total
Retained stockholder's
earnings (deficit) equity
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ (33,412) $ (33,412)
Contribution from Parent 14,381 14,381
Net income 30,936 30,936
Balance at December 31, 2017 $ 11,905 § 11,905

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Deferred income taxes

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Intercompany receivable
Other assets
Accounts payable
Unrecognized tax benefits
Section 31 fees payable
Other liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Contribution from Parent

Net cash provided by financing activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year

End of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

30,936
93

2,599
(42,626)
(1,777)
(1,915)
834
(2,537)
12

(14,381)

14,381

14,381




Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

(1) Nature of Operations

Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc. (the Company or EDGX), a wholly owned subsidiary of Cboe Global
Markets, Inc. (the Parent), is an electronic market for the trading of listed cash equity securities and
listed equity options in the United States (U.S.). The Company is headquartered in Chicago, Illinois,
with additional offices in Kansas City, Missouri and New York, New York.

On February 28, 2017, the Company’s then Parent was acquired by Cboe Global Markets, Inc. In
October 2017, the Company’s name was changed from Bats EDGX Exchange, Inc. to Cboe EDGX
Exchange, Inc.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(®)

(©

(@

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements for the Company have been prepared from the separate
records maintained by the Parent and may not necessarily be indicative of the conditions that
would have existed or the results of operations if the Company had been operated as an
unaffiliated company. Portions of certain income and expenses represent allocations made from
the Parent applicable to the Company as disclosed. See Note 3 for more information on related
party transactions.

Principles of Accounting

The Company follows accounting standards established by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) to report its financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. References
to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) in these footnotes are
to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC or Codification).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as
well as disclosure of the amounts of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ materially from those estimates. Material estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term include unrecognized tax
benefits.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents are exposed to concentrations of credit risk. The
Company maintains cash at various financial institutions and brokerage firms which, at times,
may be in excess of the federal depository insurance limit. The Company’s management
regularly monitors these institutions and believes that the potential for future loss is remote.
The Company considers all liquid investments with original or acquired maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company’s operations are funded by its Parent
through a centralized treasury function.

(continued)



(¢)

(3

Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represent amounts due from the Company’s member firms and market
data distributors and are carried at cost. On a periodic basis, management evaluates the
Company’s receivables and determines if an allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable
based on anticipated collections is required. In circumstances where a specific member firm’s
or market data distributor’s inability to meet its financial obligations is probable, the Company
records a specific provision for uncollectible accounts against amounts due to reduce the
receivable to the amount the Company estimates will be collected.

Income Taxes

Deferred taxes are recorded on a liability method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized
for deductible temporary differences and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards, and
deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary differences
are the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management,
it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates
on the date of enactment. The results of the Company’s operations are included in the Parent’s
income tax returns. Income taxes are allocated to the Company using the pro-rata method. Tax
accounts are settled periodically in accordance with the tax sharing agreement in place with the
Parent.

The Company recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely
than not that the tax position will be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities,
based upon the technical merits of the position. The tax benefit recognized in the financial
statements from such a position is measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than
50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Also, interest and penalties expense
is recognized on the full amount of deferred benefits for uncertain tax positions. The
Company’s policy is to include interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in
the income tax provision within the statement of income.

Revenue Recognition

As of January 1, 2017, the Company adopted ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers - Topic 606 and all subsequent ASUs that modified ASC 606. The Company elected
to apply the ASU and all subsequent ASUs retrospectively, and the implementation of the
guidance had no material impact on the measurement or recognition of revenue. The statement
of income presents revenue at the disaggregated level for relevant revenue streams.

Transaction Fees and Liquidity Payments

Under the Company’s “maker-taker” pricing model, a member posting an order (the liquidity
maker) is paid a rebate (recorded in liquidity payments) for an execution occurring against that
order, and a member executing against an order resting on the Company’s book (the liquidity
taker) is charged a fee (recorded in transaction fees). Transaction fees and liquidity payments
are considered earned and incurred upon execution of a trade, are recognized on a trade-date
basis and are recorded on a gross basis in revenues and cost of revenues.

6
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Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Access Fees

Access fees represent fees assessed for the opportunity to trade, including fees for trading
related functionality across all segments. These fees are billed monthly in accordance with the
Company’s published fee schedules and recognized on a monthly basis when the performance
obligation is met. There is no remaining performance obligation after revenue is recognized.

Exchange Services and Other Fees

To facilitate trading, the Company offers technology services consisting primarily of physical
connectivity related to the Company’s electronic market that are earned and recognized on a
monthly basis

Market Data Fees

Market data fees are earned from U.S. tape plans, including the Unlisted Trading Privileges
Plan (UTP), the Consolidated Tape Association Plan (CTA), and the Options Price Reporting
Authority, LLC (OPRA), and also proprietary market data products. Fees collected from tape
plan subscribers, net of plan costs, from UTP and CTA are allocated and distributed to plan
participants according to their share of tape fees based on a formula required by Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation NMS that takes into account both trading and quoting
activity. Market data fees from OPRA are allocated based upon the share of total options
transactions cleared for each of the OPRA members. The Company also charges data
subscribers directly for proprietary market data. The proprietary market data fees are
recognized monthly, as the subscription fees are earned.

Regulatory Transaction and Section 31 Fees

The Company, as a U.S. exchange, is assessed Section 31 fees pursuant to the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (Exchange Act). Section 31 fees are assessed on the
notional value traded and are designed to recover the costs to the government of supervision
and regulation of securities markets and securities professionals. The Company, in turn,
assesses regulatory transaction fees to its members that are designed to equal the Section 31
fees. The Company acts as the principal on these transactions, and therefore these revenues are
reported gross in the statement of income and the related Section 31 fees in cost of revenues as
incurred on a settlement date basis. Regulatory transaction fees are collected by the Parent and
paid directly to the SEC by the Parent on behalf of the Company. As required by law, the
amount due to the SEC is remitted semiannually and recorded as Section 31 fees payable in the
statement of financial condition until paid.

(3) Related Party Transactions

Prior to the sale of the Parent to Cboe Global Markets, certain affiliates of stockholders of the Parent
conducted trading activity through the Company. The Company routed certain trades to other market
centers through an affiliated broker-dealer. Based upon intercompany arrangements in place at that
time, the Company remitted the revenue earned from customers for routing these transactions to the
affiliated broker-dealer. The total expense associated with these arrangements, prior to the
acquisition, was $0.3 million and is included in routing and clearing in the statement of income.

(continued)



Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

The Company utilizes property and equipment that are held at the Parent level. The Company also
records expenses allocated from the Parent for various operating expenses. Similar results may not
be achievable on an arm’s length basis. The following table presents the Company’s allocation of
expenses from the Parent for the year ended December 31, 2017 (in thousands):

Compensation and benefits $ 19,799
Management fee 2,909
Technology support services 4,363
Professional fees and outside services 1,154
Travel and promotional expenses 1,524
Facilities costs 1,001
Other expenses 805

$ 31,555

(4) Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets consist of the following components as of December 31, 2017:

Deferred tax assets:

Deferred revenue $ 91
Unrecognized tax benefits 333
Total deferred tax assets $ 424

The Company provides a valuation allowance against deferred tax assets if, based on management’s
assessment of historical and projected future operating results and other available evidence, it is more
likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Management believes
it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized based upon expectations of future
taxable income.

The income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017 consists of the following:

Current tax expense:

Federal $ 16,287
State 4,308
Total current tax expense 20,595

Deferred income tax (benefit) expense:

(continued)



Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Federal 95
State 3)
Income tax provision $ 20,687

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the U.S.
federal income tax rate to income before income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017
due to the following:

Computed “expected” tax provision $ 18,068 35.0%

(Decrease) increase in income tax resulting from:
Section 199 benefits (703) (1.4)%
State income taxes 2,457 4.8%
Impact of federal and state rate changes, net 45 0.1%
Change of unrecognized tax benefits 834 1.6%
Other 14 0.0%
Income tax provision $ 20,687 40.1%

A reconciliation of the unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows:

Balance at beginning of year $ 1,035
Additions for current year tax positions 754
Additions for prior year tax positions 23
Reductions for prior year tax positions 15)
Balance at end of year $ 1,797

At December 31, 2017, the Company had $1.6 million of unrecognized tax benefits, net of federal benefit
that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate. The Company had accrued interest and penalties of
$0.1 million related to uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2017. Total interest and penalties increased
$0.1 million in 2017.

On December 22, 2017 the U.S. enacted the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “Jobs Act™). The Jobs Act
significantly changes U.S. corporate income tax laws by, among other things, reducing the U.S. corporate
income tax rate to 21% starting in 2018. The Company expects a significant reduction in its overall effective
tax rate in 2018. In 2017, the Company recorded net tax expense of $0.1 million associated with the impact
of the Jobs Act due to the re-measurement of net deferred tax assets.

(continued)



Choe EDGX Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

The Company’s open tax years are generally 2014 through 2017. The Company is currently under a
U.S. federal income tax examination for tax years 2011, 2012 and 2013 and under income tax
examinations in certain states. The Company believes the aggregate amount of any additional
liabilities that may result from these examinations, if any, will not have a material adverse effect on
the financial position, results of operations, or cash flows of the Company.

(5) Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Proceedings

From time to time the Company is involved in various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course
of business. The Company does not believe that the outcome of any of the reviews, inspections or
other legal proceedings will have a material impact on the statement of financial position, results of
operations or cash flows; however, litigation is subject to many uncertainties, and the outcome of
individual litigated matters is not predictable with assurance.

Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA”) has filed a number of denial of
access applications with the SEC to set aside proposed rule changes to establish or modify fees for
Bats market data products and related services. Each application is being held in abeyance pending a
decision on a separate SIFMA denial of access application held before the SEC’s Chief
Administrative Law Judge, or “ALJ”, regarding fees proposed by Nasdaq and the NYSE for their
respective market data products. On June 1, 2016, the ALJ issued a decision rejecting SIFMA’s denial
of access challenge to the Nasdaq and NYSE fees at issue, concluding that the exchanges do not enjoy
monopoly pricing power over their depth of book feeds. On July 19, 2016, SIFMA petitioned the SEC
for review of the ALJ decision. An adverse ruling in that matter could cause the SEC to more closely
examine exchange market data fees, which in turn could result in the Company having to reduce the
fees it charges for market data.

On April 18, 2014, the City of Providence, Rhode Island filed a securities class action lawsuit in the
Southern District of New York against the Company, as well as 14 other securities exchanges. The
action purports to be brought on behalf of all public investors who purchased and/or sold shares of
stock in the United States since April 18, 2009 on a registered public stock exchange (“Exchange
Defendants”) or a U.S.-based alternate trading venue and were injured as a result of the alleged
misconduct detailed in the complaint, which includes allegations that the Exchange Defendants
committed fraud through a variety of business practices associated with, among other things, what is
commonly referred to as high frequency trading. On May 2, 2014 and May 20, 2014, American
European Insurance Company and Harel Insurance Co., Ltd. each filed substantially similar class
action lawsuits against the Exchange Defendants which were ultimately consolidated with the City of
Providence, Rhode Island securities class action lawsuit. On June 18, 2015, the Southern District of
New York (the “Lower Court”) held oral argument on the pending Motion to Dismiss and thereafter,
on August 26, 2015, the Lower Court issued an Opinion and Order granting Exchange Defendants’
Motion to Dismiss, dismissing the complaint in full. Plaintiff filed a Notice of Appeal of the dismissal
on September 24, 2015 and its appeal brief on January 7, 2016. Respondent's brief was filed on April
7, 2016 and oral argument was held on August 24, 2016. Following oral argument, the Court of
Appeals issued an order requesting that the SEC submit an amicus brief on whether the Lower Court
had jurisdiction and whether the Exchange Defendants have immunity in the claims alleged. The
SEC filed its amicus brief with the Court of Appeals on November 28, 2016 and Plaintiff and the
Exchange Defendants filed their respective supplemental response briefs on December 12, 2016. On

10
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Cboe EDGX Exchange, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

December 19, 2017, the Court of Appeals reversed the Lower Court’s dismissal and remanded the
case back to the Lower Court. On March 13, 2018, the Court of Appeals denied the Exchange
Defendants’ motion for re-hearing. Exchange Defendants filed their opening brief for their motions
to dismiss on May 18, 2018. Plaintiffs’ responses were filed June 15, 2018 and Exchange Defendants’
reply is due June 29, 2018. Given the preliminary nature of the proceedings, the Company is unable
to estimate what, if any, liability may result from this litigation. However, the Company believes that
the claims are without merit and intends to litigate the matter vigorously.

In addition, as a self-regulatory organization under the jurisdiction of the SEC, the Company is subject
to routine reviews and inspections by the SEC. From time to time the Company receives inquiries and
investigative requests from the SEC’s Office of Compliance Inspections and Examinations as well as
the Division of Enforcement seeking information about compliance with the federal securities laws
as well as members’ compliance with the federal securities laws.

(6) Subsequent Events

The Company has performed an evaluation of events that have occurred subsequent to December 31,
2017 through June 28, 2018, the date the financial statements were issued.

There have been no subsequent events that have occurred during such period that would require
disclosure in, or adjustment to, the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
2017.

11



wsuet

soewsiri

cvarv;

Ty

s

newan

s

e

sy
Py

e

awesn
p

wereoron

e

avec

Ty

P

s
wowats

s

prony

awere
rectwe

vt

e

next

orun.

e
e e

eyt swnrs saverer oo e _mvsten Py
TinE T Eg =y
- - ey

mewcs Kreon o o secsart s usoees
ers wwore e e e swcame mougel

- - e - -
P swam s - - - s ey

il > v PR A DS AT = B T o = e

R e - mano SIS Vs v rew iy



ST T

oreists 5 Tive T vs T Ty Y By Ve ool Gwior e T B 7 T T s T 3 R 5 M T} T o e
esver (s - - - - - - - ®enrss - - 09 ooy - svwy  voe fers1sn . - wtersn - - oy fsososss Sriea ke
sz - - - wsy  wwwer - - - WSt wow moswa wor atent aers - [ TR A = r0500 wra wrastor wrsest - ot senga wooR wers (asesn oot
revisvoon aote miverz  bosl  sgeve s seur uerorsn_ o zen 85 o) vewmey  wewe s srns  oewrs)  torven e oo mwer  evese e retet wewor ssrrs Tt mart e o g () s
se6sors - . e csrvsys s o0 s s Pl e . v (] [ s
Sasmrer - - - - - - - . . - - . . . . - - - - - syt Rop 1o emscs b ea e
fewees) . . . . osse twesovonl - stew ) sace o et . - - ) . 5w - wsesyr st sy
e L
sueTe e mreve  leve | owury  usissss swnz_lercows) st wow o0 - owsiey  werw e B owws  oweers__ s o e sl wemst  evewe  isoen ot weowor vy usyocrmn ) e P
ons'e - orin e w - foscusl  sereosry _(60) o s (i) sovszst  swwst sovee | wevoore s svoorn st Tarmbo oy
g . £ - 3 im0
v S ! . ! . 3 - o sl o slery
. asse - rossct s s srrmioy
use oty wzse ssear sz 2626 s o szt oo ey
- - s - . - - ooy w5z 9505 sswsor s s ettt po e,
onse - s oEd) - - a5 osesst s sesv sve s ] s o o e
. o teern - B usws o569 weor ey e fsaxons o sotio Seoron,
tesseeret - wsus)  owsr (a0 weset a0z swswse e poe sepeasioa
wer  tosssan - sy st o st et s epeesg pre sty
pevi——
v (sesuss ssteot ovever  momest  svwsro 5o weust ewsazes - erore _sewmvst  swesy - - soman sy
@ o5 B H =T - - 5y - g - B o
srswn werot wreer mTe st - - - - . - ]
uvaree nicas wcury - siroe s - seuars ey - - o s
ey teezss'e} 6r%68 191y tsss) o - - - - - - saxsTe - - . e ey
astazos s owees swse - - . - o) esw - arnos avsee smaied oty
et
owasn weneT  nowo ewes e svort swwt usose - v new  awerny - - wewurs s owugss o i
wossrD sart L TR £ Wk - L T - = Twea
Py o ewosu - . - - - -
wwved ey woys v - - - - - - - - . - osven
tencrcen) osTas wvse  sovsist semr - - - - - - - osvaat
ovora fosrtn) - - sarse oTTor  sowe -

ssrwwen: tseziss} - - sewRet  sseweres  wweser - - - - - - - - - -




T T 7y YTy CYT S S T o e - Ty o T T—

ot . o e - e sy awon

e o i o vwoy cryiewt s ey __wess e oo worww o o e o vavew_ wowo eow P ey awwen ey
o e . e . e we

A

P




Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. Form 1 Registration Statement: Exhibit I

Exhibit I
Exhibit Request:

For the latest fiscal year of the applicant, audited financial statements which are
prepared in accordance with, or in the case of a foreign applicant, reconciled with, United
States generally accepted accounting principles, and are covered by a report prepared by an
independent public accountant. If an applicant has no consolidated subsidiaries, it shall file
audited financial statements under Exhibit I alone and need not file a separate unaudited
financial statement for the applicant under Exhibit D.

Attached please find audited financial statements of Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. for the latest
fiscal year ending December 31, 2017. Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. has no consolidated
subsidiaries.
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- Deloitte & Touche LLP
111 South Wacker Drive
® Chicago, IL 60606-4301
USA
Tel: +1 312 486 1000

Fax: +1 312 486 1486
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. (the
“Company”), which comprise the statement of financial condition as of December 31, 2017,
and the related statements of income, changes in stockholder’s equity, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. as of December 31, 2017, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Financial Condition
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Assets

Current assets:
Accounts receivable
Intercompany receivable

Total current assets
Deferred income taxes
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Section 31 fees payable
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Unrecognized tax benefits

Stockholder's equity:
Retained earnings

Total stockholder's equity
Total liabilities and stockholder's equity

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

7,819
23,364

31,183
804
1,142

33,129

15
7,494
303
7,812

3,607

21,710

21,710

33,129




Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Income
Year ended December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Revenues:
Transaction fees $ 31,682
Access fees 9,923
Market data fees 13,756
Exchange services and other fees 5,780
Regulatory transaction fees 29,162
Other revenue 469
Total revenues 90,772
Cost of revenues:
Liquidity payments 3,814
Section 31 fees 29,162
Routing and clearing 13,714
Total cost of revenues 46,690
Revenues less cost of revenues 44,082
Operating expenses:
Compensation and benefits 2,986
Management fee 749
Technology support services 1,372
Professional fees and outside services 1,951
Travel and promotional expenses 291
Facilities costs 158
Other expenses 163
Total operating expenses 7,670
Income before income tax provision 36,412
Income tax provision 16,120
Net income $ 20,292

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Equity
Year ended December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Total
Retained stockholder's
earnings equity
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ 10,265 $ 10,265
Distribution to Parent (8,847) (8,847)
Net income 20,292 20,292
Balance at December 31, 2017 $ 21,710  § 21,710

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Deferred income taxes

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Intercompany receivable
Other assets
Accounts payable
Unrecognized tax benefits
Section 31 fees payable
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Distribution to Parent
Net cash used in financing activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year

End of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

20,292
(106)

2,476
(10,462)
(1,072)
7

1,782
(4,001)
()

8,847

(8,847)

(8,847)




Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

(1) Nature of Operations

Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. (the Company or EDGA), a wholly owned subsidiary of Cboe Global
Markets, Inc. (the Parent), is an electronic market for the trading of listed cash equity securities in the
United States (U.S.). The Company is headquartered in Chicago, Illinois, with additional offices in
Kansas City, Missouri and New York, New York.

On February 28, 2017, the Company’s then Parent was acquired by Cboe Global Markets, Inc. In

October 2017, the Company’s name was changed from Bats EDGA Exchange, Inc. to Cboe EDGA
Exchange, Inc.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

()

()

@

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements for the Company have been prepared from the separate
records maintained by the Parent and may not necessarily be indicative of the conditions that
would have existed or the results of operations if the Company had been operated as an
unaffiliated company. Portions of certain income and expenses represent allocations made from

the Parent applicable to the Company as disclosed. See Note 3 for more information on related
party transactions.

Principles of Accounting

The Company follows accounting standards established by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) to report its financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. References
to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) in these footnotes are
to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC or Codification).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as
well as disclosure of the amounts of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ materially from those estimates. Material estimates that are

particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term include unrecognized tax
benefits.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents are exposed to concentrations of credit risk. The
Company maintains cash at various financial institutions and brokerage firms which, at times,
may be in excess of the federal depository insurance limit. The Company’s management
regularly monitors these institutions and believes that the potential for future loss is remote.
The Company considers all liquid investments with original or acquired maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company’s operations are funded by its Parent
through a centralized treasury function.

(continued)
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Choe EDGA Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represent amounts due from the Company’s member firms and market
data distributors and are carried at cost. On a periodic basis, management evaluates the
Company’s receivables and determines if an allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable
based on anticipated collections is required. In circumstances where a specific member firm’s
or market data distributor’s inability to meet its financial obligations is probable, the Company
records a specific provision for uncollectible accounts against amounts due to reduce the
receivable to the amount the Company estimates will be collected.

Income Taxes

Deferred taxes are recorded on a liability method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized
for deductible temporary differences and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards, and
deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary differences
are the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax basis.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management,
it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates
on the date of enactment. The results of the Company’s operations are included in the Parent’s
income tax returns. Income taxes are allocated to the Company using the pro-rata method. Tax
accounts are settled periodically in accordance with the tax sharing agreement in place with the

Parent.

The Company recognizes the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely
than not that the tax position will be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities,
based upon the technical merits of the position. The tax benefit recognized in the financial
statements from such a position is measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than
50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Also, interest and penalties expense
is recognized on the full amount of deferred benefits for uncertain tax positions. The
Company’s policy is to include interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in
the income tax provision within the statement of income.

Revenue Recognition

As of January 1, 2017, the Company adopted ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers - Topic 606 and all subsequent ASUs that modified ASC 606. The Company elected
to apply the ASU and all subsequent ASUs retrospectively, and the implementation of the
guidance had no material impact on the measurement or recognition of revenue. The statement
of income presents revenue at the disaggregated level for relevant revenue streams.

Transaction Fees and Liquidity Payments

The Company’s “fee-fee” pricing model provides that a low fee is assessed for both the
liquidity maker and the liquidity provider. Transaction fees are assessed and are considered
earned upon the execution of a trade, are recognized on a trade date basis and are recorded on
a gross basis in revenues and cost of revenues.

Access Fees

(continued)



Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

Access fees represent fees assessed for the opportunity to trade, including fees for trading
related functionality across all segments. These fees are billed monthly in accordance with the
Company’s published fee schedules and recognized on a monthly basis when the performance
obligation is met. There is no remaining performance obligation after revenue is recognized.

Exchange Services and Other Fees

To facilitate trading, the Company offers technology services consisting primarily of physical
connectivity related to the Company’s electronic market that are earned and recognized on a
monthly basis

Market Data Fees

Market data fees are earned from U.S. tape plans, including the Unlisted Trading Privileges
Plan (UTP) and the Consolidated Tape Association Plan (CTA), and also proprietary market
data products. Fees collected from tape plan subscribers, net of plan costs, from UTP and CTA
are allocated and distributed to plan participants according to their share of tape fees based on
a formula required by Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation NMS that takes
into account both trading and quoting activity. The Company also charges data subscribers
directly for proprietary market data. The proprietary market data fees are recognized monthly,
as the subscription fees are earned.

Regulatory Transaction and Section 31 Fees

The Company, as a U.S. exchange, is assessed Section 31 fees pursuant to the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (Exchange Act). Section 31 fees are assessed on the
notional value traded and are designed to recover the costs to the government of supervision
and regulation of securities markets and securities professionals. The Company, in turn,
assesses regulatory transaction fees to its members that are designed to equal the Section 31
fees. The Company acts as the principal on these transactions, and therefore these revenues are
reported gross in the statement of income and the related Section 31 fees in cost of revenues as
incurred on a settlement date basis. Regulatory transaction fees are collected by the Parent and
paid directly to the SEC by the Parent on behalf of the Company. As required by law, the
amount due to the SEC is remitted semiannually and recorded as Section 31 fees payable in the
statement of financial condition until paid.

(3) Related Party Transactions

Prior to the sale of the Parent to Cboe Global Markets, certain affiliates of stockholders of the Parent
conducted trading activity through the Company. The Company routed certain trades to other market
centers through an affiliated broker-dealer. Based upon intercompany arrangements in place at that
time, the Company remitted the revenue earned from customers for routing these transactions to the
affiliated broker-dealer. The total expense associated with these arrangements, prior to the
acquisition, was $0.4 million and is included in routing and clearing in the statement of income.

The Company utilizes property and equipment that are held at the Parent level. The Company also
records expenses allocated from the Parent for various operating expenses. Similar results may not
be achievable on an arm’s length basis. The following table presents the Company’s allocation of
expenses from the Parent for the year ended December 31, 2017 (in thousands):

7
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017

(In thousands)
Compensation and benefits $ 2,986
Management fee 749
Technology support services 839
Professional fees and outside services 232
Travel and promotional expenses 291
Facilities costs 158
Other expenses 163
$ $
(4) Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets consist of the following components as of December 31, 2017:
Deferred tax assets:

Deferred revenue $ 84

Unrecognized tax benefits 720

Total deferred tax assets $ 804

The Company provides a valuation allowance against deferred tax assets if, based on management’s
assessment of historical and projected future operating results and other available evidence, it is more
likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Management believes
it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized based upon expectations of future

taxable income.

The income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017 consists of the following:

Current tax expense:

Federal $ 11,731

State 4,496
Total current tax expense 16,227

Deferred income tax benefit:

Federal @)

State (36)
Income tax provision $ 16,120

8
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017
(In thousands)

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the U.S.
federal income tax rate to income before income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2017
due to the following:

Computed “expected” tax provision $ 12,744 35.0%

(Decrease) increase in income tax resulting from:
Section 199 benefits (235) (0.6)%
State income taxes 1,901 5.2%
Impact of federal and state rate changes, net (109) (0.3)%
Change of unrecognized tax benefits 1,782 4.9%
Other 37 0.1%
Income tax provision $ 16,120 44.3%

A reconciliation of the unrecognized tax benefits for the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows:

Balance at beginning of year $ 1,781
Additions for current year tax positions 425
Additions for prior year tax positions 1,050
Reductions for prior year tax positions (46)
Balance at end of year $ 3,210

At December 31, 2017, the Company had $2.9 million of unrecognized tax benefits, net of federal
benefit that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate. The Company had accrued interest and
penalties of $0.4 million related to uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2017. Total interest and
penalties increased $0.4 million in 2017.

On December 22, 2017 the U.S. enacted the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “Jobs Act”). The Jobs Act
significantly changes U.S. corporate income tax laws by, among other things, reducing the U.S.
corporate income tax rate to 21% starting in 2018. The Company expects a significant reduction in
its overall effective tax rate in 2018. In 2017, the Company recorded net tax expense of $0.1 million
associated with the impact of the Jobs Act due to the re-measurement of net deferred tax assets.

The Company’s open tax years are generally 2014 through 2017. The Company is currently under a
U.S. federal income tax examination for tax years 2011, 2012 and 2013 and under income tax
examinations in certain states. The Company believes the aggregate amount of any additional
liabilities that may result from these examinations, if any, will not have a material adverse effect on
the financial position, results of operations, or cash flows of the Company.
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(In thousands)

(5) Commitments and Contingencies
Legal Proceedings

From time to time the Company is involved in various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course
of business. The Company does not believe that the outcome of any of the reviews, inspections or
other legal proceedings will have a material impact on the statement of financial position, results of
operations or cash flows; however, litigation is subject to many uncertainties, and the outcome of
individual litigated matters is not predictable with assurance.

Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA”) has filed a number of denial of
access applications with the SEC to set aside proposed rule changes to establish or modify fees for
Bats market data products and related services. Each application is being held in abeyance pending
a decision on a separate SIFMA denial of access application held before the SEC’s Chief
Administrative Law Judge, or “ALJ”, regarding fees proposed by Nasdaq and the NYSE for their
respective market data products. On June 1,2016, the ALJ issued a decision rejecting SIFMA’s denial
of access challenge to the Nasdaq and NYSE fees at issue, concluding that the exchanges do not enjoy
monopoly pricing power over their depth of book feeds. On July 19, 2016, SIFMA petitioned the
SEC for review of the ALJ decision. An adverse ruling in that matter could cause the SEC to more
closely examine exchange market data fees, which in turn could result in the Company having to
reduce the fees it charges for market data.

On April 18, 2014, the City of Providence, Rhode Island filed a securities class action lawsuit in the
Southern District of New York against the Company, as well as 14 other securities exchanges. The
action purports to be brought on behalf of all public investors who purchased and/or sold shares of
stock in the United States since April 18, 2009 on a registered public stock exchange (“Exchange
Defendants”) or a U.S.-based alternate trading venue and were injured as a result of the alleged
misconduct detailed in the complaint, which includes allegations that the Exchange Defendants
committed fraud through a variety of business practices associated with, among other things, what is
commonly referred to as high frequency trading. On May 2, 2014 and May 20, 2014, American
European Insurance Company and Harel Insurance Co., Ltd. each filed substantially similar class
action lawsuits against the Exchange Defendants which were ultimately consolidated with the City
of Providence, Rhode Island securities class action lawsuit. On June 18, 2015, the Southern District
of New York (the “Lower Court”) held oral argument on the pending Motion to Dismiss and
thereafter, on August 26, 2015, the Lower Court issued an Opinion and Order granting Exchange
Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss, dismissing the complaint in full. Plaintiff filed a Notice of Appeal
of the dismissal on September 24, 2015 and its appeal brief on January 7, 2016. Respondent's brief
was filed on April 7, 2016 and oral argument was held on August 24, 2016. Following oral argument,
the Court of Appeals issued an order requesting that the SEC submit an amicus brief on whether the
Lower Court had jurisdiction and whether the Exchange Defendants have immunity in the claims
alleged. The SEC filed its amicus brief with the Court of Appeals on November 28, 2016 and Plaintiff
and the Exchange Defendants filed their respective supplemental response briefs on December 12,
2016. On December 19, 2017, the Court of Appeals reversed the Lower Court’s dismissal and
remanded the case back to the Lower Court. On March 13, 2018, the Court of Appeals denied the
Exchange Defendants’ motion for re-hearing. Exchange Defendants filed their opening brief for their
motions to dismiss on May 18, 2018. Plaintiffs’ responses were filed June 15, 2018 and Exchange
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(In thousands)

Defendants’ reply is due June 29, 2018. Given the preliminary nature of the proceedings, the
Company is unable to estimate what, if any, liability may result from this litigation. However, the
Company believes that the claims are without merit and intends to litigate the matter vigorously.

In addition, as a self-regulatory organization under the jurisdiction of the SEC, the Company is
subject to routine reviews and inspections by the SEC. From time to time the Company receives
inquiries and investigative requests from the SEC’s Office of Compliance Inspections and
Examinations as well as the Division of Enforcement seeking information about compliance with the
federal securities laws as well as members’ compliance with the federal securities laws.

(6) Subsequent Events

The Company has performed an evaluation of events that have occurred subsequent to December 31,
2017 through June 28, 2018, the date the financial statements were issued.

There have been no subsequent events that have occurred during such period that would require

disclosure in, or adjustment to, the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
2017.
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Exhibit K

Exhibit Request:

This Exhibit is applicable only to exchanges that have one or more owners,
shareholders, or partners that are not also members of the exchange. If the exchange is a
corporation, please provide a list of each shareholder that directly owns 5% or more of a
class of a voting security of the applicant. If the exchange is a partnership, please provide a
list of all general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive
upon dissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of the partnership’s capital. For each of
the persons listed in the Exhibit K, please provide the following:

1. Full legal name;
2. Title or Status;
3. Date title or status was acquired;
4. Approximate ownership interest; and
5. Whether the person has control, a term that is defined in the instructions to
this Form.
Response:

Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. (“EDGA”) is wholly-owned by Direct Edge LLC (“Direct Edge”).
Direct Edge is the sole stockholder of the Exchange and acquired its interest in the Exchange on
July 22, 2010. Direct Edge exercises “control” over the Exchange, as that term is defined in the

Form 1 instructions.

Direct Edge is wholly-owned by Cboe Bats, LLC (f/k/a CBOE V, LLC). Cboe Bats, LLC is the
sole member of Direct Edge, and acquired its interest in Direct Edge on January 31, 2014. Cboe
Bats, LLC exercises “control” over the Exchange, as that term is defined in the Form 1 instructions.

Cboe Bats, LLC is wholly-owned by Cboe Global Markets, Inc. Cboe Global Markets, Inc. is the
sole member of Cboe Bats, LLC, and acquired its interest in Cboe Bats, LLC on September 23,
2016. Cboe Global Markets, Inc. exercises “control” over the Exchange, as that term is defined in
the Form 1 instructions.
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Exhibit M

Exhibit Request:

Provide an alphabetical list of all members, participants, subscribers or other users, including the
following information:

1.
2.

Response:

Name,

Date of election to membership or acceptance as a participant, subscriber or other
user,

Principal business address and telephone number,

If member, participant, subscriber or other user is an individual, the name of the
entity with which such individual is associated and the relationship of such
individual to the entity (e.g., partner, officer, director, employee, etc.),

Describe the type of activities primarily engaged in by the member, participant,
subscriber, or other user (e.g., floor broker, specialist, odd lot dealer, other market
maker, proprietary trader, non-broker dealer, inactive or other functions). A
person shall be “primarily engaged” in an activity or function for purposes of this
item when that activity or function is the one in which that person is engaged for
the majority of their time. When more than one type of person at an entity
engages in any of the six types of activities or functions enumerated in this item,
identify each type (e.g., proprietary trader, Registered Competitive Trader and
Registered Competitive Market Maker) and state the number of members,
participants, subscribers, or other users in each, and

The class of membership, participation or subscription or other access.

Attached please find a list of the current Members and Sponsored Participants accepted as Users
of the Exchange.
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Company Name Date Date Date Date Date Date Type of User Address Phone Number| Primary Activities
175 W Jackson Boulevard . N .
ABN AMRO Clearing Chicago LLC 101512008 | 1012010 | 5252010 | s7r2010 | 51M3ness | eaoto | MEMPETsuite 400 312-604-8000 |C'eaing, Transact Business with the
TPH Chicago, IL 60604 Public, Brokerage
Member 12 Broad Street
ACS Execution Services, LLC 1/15/2016 1/15/2016 1/15/2016 1/15/2016 NA NA TRH 2nd Floor 732-204-8999 | Proprietary Trading
Red Bank, NJ 07701
Member 590 Madison Avenue
Agency Desk, LLC 7/1/2009 NA NA NA NA NA TPH 21st Floor 212-935-9835 |Market Maker
New York, NY 10022
Member 333 S Wabash Avenue
Akuna Securities LLC 9/15/2015 NA NA 8/14/2017 2/2/2012 2/12/2015 TPH Suite 2600 312-994-4640 {Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL_60604
- Member (31 W 52nd Street
Albert Fried & Company, LLC 8/18/2008 4/1512011 5/18/2010 5/18/2010 NA NA TPH New York, NY 10019 212-827-7000 | Agency
" Member  |640 W California Avenue : "
Alpha Trading, LP 10/24/2017 10/24/2017 10/24/2017 10/24/2017 NA NA TPH Sunnyvale, CA 94086 408-990-1940 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
" . " Member |39 Exchange Place
173 -355-
Alpine Securities Corporation 11/3/2008 11/15/2010 NA NA NA NA TPH Salt Lake City, UT 84111 801-355-5588 | Agency
Member Strawinskylann 3095
AMS Derivatives B.V. NA NA NA NA 12/1/2017 NA TPH Amsterdam, 1077ZX [31-020-708-700( Proprietary Trading
Netherlands
Member 440 S LaSalle Street
Andrie Trading LLC NA NA NA NA 10/1/1999 NA ?:H Suite 1110 312-663-8195 |Market Maker
Chicago, IL_60605
One Dallas Center ; " N
Apex Clearing Corporation es2012 | 65012 | 65012 | esmotz | etz | eezotz | MEMPET gson st Paul, Suite 1300 214.765-1085 | Slearing, Transact Business with the
TPH_ |palles, TX 75201 Publio
353 N Clark Street - " i
Archipelago Securities LLC 882008 | 912010 | 5252010 | s/2712010 NA NA Member | ite 3200 312-836-6700 | Limited Routing Fadilty of ICE
TPH Chicago. IL 60654 affiliated Exchanges
go.
Sponsored 440 9th Avenue
Athena Capital Research, LLC 7112009 10/20/2010 NA NA NA NA pors 11th Floor 212-931-9056 | Proprietary Trading
Participant | New York, NY 10001
Member 599 Lexington Avenue
ATM Execution LLC 3/15/2012 3/15/2012 3/21/2012 3/2112012 NA NA 21st Floor 646-562-1010 |Public Customer Business
TPH New York, NY 10022
Clearing, Market Maker, Transact
Barclays Capital Inc. 811812008 | 0112010 | 5M42010 | smMa;oto | enamoos | tomzoto | Memper [7457th Avenue 212-526-7000 | Business with the Public, Brokerage,
TPH New York, NY 10019 Proprietary Trading
oprietary Tradlir
Member 40 Wall Street
Bay Crest Partners, LLC 10/15/2008 NA 5/25/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH 42nd Floor 212-480-1400 | Agency
New York, NY_ 10005
Member 54 Jefferson Avenue
Bayes Capital LLC 111512015 1/30/2015 113012015 1130/2015 NA NA Suite 2 201-660-7187 | Agency
TPH Westwood, NJ 07675
Member 10 S Riverside Plaza
Belvedere Trading LLC 11/1/2011 3/1/2012 11/29/2011 NA 1/3/2005 4/4/2011 TPH Suite 2100 312-893-3750 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL._60606
Member 440 S LaSalle Street
Bengal Capital Trading LLC NA NA NA NA 1/15/2013 NA mbe Suite 2121 312-362-4928 |Proprietary Trading
TPH _ |Chicago, IL 60606
Member 80 Broad Street
Benjamin & Jerold Brokerage | LLC 10/1/2009 12/11/2017 12/11/2017 12/11/2017 NA NA TPH 6th Floor 646-558-0055 | Agency
New York, NY 10005
Member One Seaport Plaza
BGC Financial, LP 8/17/2009 NA NA NA NA NA e 19th Floor 646-346-7000 | Agency
TPH |New York NY 10038
Member 600 Lexington Avenue
Blaylock Van, LLC 5/3/2010 NA NA NA NA NA 3rd Floor 212-715-6600 | Public Customer Business
TPH [ New York NY 10022
Member 919 3rd Avenue
Bloomberg Tradebook LLC 10/23/2008 10/4/2010 5/14/2010 5/14/2010 NA NA TPH New York, NY 10022 646-324-3178 | Agency
Member 3 Park Avenue
Bluefin Trading, LLC 8/3/2008 6/1/2015 9/27/2013 8/13/2013 4/27/2008 NA 37th Floor 212-457-9150 |Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
TPH [New York NY 10016
Member |3 Times Square Clearing, Proprietary Trading,
BMO Capital Markets Corp. 8/18/2008 | 11/15/2010 | 7M5/2014 | 711502014 | 10/8/2013 | 111572013 gl imes >q 212-865-4000 | Transact Business with the Public,
TPH New York, NY 10036 Brokerage
" Sponsored | 800 3rd Avenue YLY . .
BMT Trading, LLC 2/1/2010 NA NA NA NA NA Participant | New York, NY 10022 212-813-0870 |Proprietary Trading
" . Member  [787 7th Avenue N
BNP Paribas Prime Brokerage, Inc. 12/32012 12/3/2012 NA NA NA NA TPH New York, NY 10019 212-471-6768 |Clearing
Member | 787 7th Avenue Clearing, Order Flow Provider,
BNP Paribas Securities Corp. 8/18/2008 9/15/2010 5/2512010 512712010 1152008 10/15/2010 212-841-2000 | Proprietary Trading, Transact
TPH New York. NY 10019 Business with the Public
. Member |101 Barclay Street _815..
BNY Mellon Capital Markets, LLC NA NA NA 11712017 NA NA TPH New York, NY 10286 212-815-4972 |Market Maker
Member 300 N LaSalle Street
Boerboel Capital LLC 111712017 NA NA NA 2112017 NA Suite 2060 708-967-6843 | Market Maker
TP |chicago, IL 60654
Member 800 Montgomery Street
8TIG, LLC 8/18/2008 11/15/2010 5/25/2010 5/27/12010 NA NA 6th Floor 415-248-2200 | Market Maker
TPH San Francisco, CA 94111
Member 71 Arch Street
C&C Trading LLC 8/18/2008 10/11/2010 5/26/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH 1st Floor 212-708-1227 | Proprietary Trading
Greenwich, CT_06830
" Member 1535 Madison Avenue
Canaccord Genuity LLC 10/1/2013 10/1/2013 6/10/2010 6/10/2010 NA NA TPH New York. NY 10022 212-389-8000 | Market Maker
Sponsored 300 Madison Avenue
Canadian mperial Holdings, Inc. 10/16/2008 11/15/2010 NA NA NA NA PoNS: 5th Floor 212-856-3877 | Proprietary Trading
Participant | New vork, NY 10017
Member 110 € 59th Street
Cantor Fitzgerald & Co. 10/23/2008 2/13/2015 5/25/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH 4th Floor 212-938-5000 | Agency, Institutional Trading
New York, NY 10022
Member 1700 Pacific Avenue
Capital Institutional Services, Inc. 8/18/2008 NA 5/25/2010 §/27/2010 NA NA TPH Suite 1100 214-720-0055 |Agency
Daltas, TX 75201
Member 141 W Jackson Boulevard
Cardinal Capital Management, LLC NA NA NA NA 10/1/2007 NA TPH Suite 2200A 312-477-8400 | Market Maker
Chicago, iL. 60604
8050 Marshall Orive . . "
Cboe Trading, Inc. 10r232008 | 9rr2010 | sMarot0 | smarz0t0 NA 4rer2018 | Member g e 120 913-815-7000 | -imited Routing Facilty of Choe
TPH Lenexa, KS 66214 affiiated Exchanges
Member |60 E 42nd Street
CF Global Trading, LLC 10/23/2008 14312011 NA NA NA NA TPH Suite 1455 212-888-4711 {Market Maker
New York, NY 10165
Member (211 Main Street 636 Clearing, Transact Business with the
Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. NA NA NA 4/3/2017 6/2/1980 NA TPH San Francisco, CA 94105 415.636-7000 Public
Member 27 Union Square W
Chimera Securities, LLC 6/2/2014 6/2/2014 6/25/2014 6/25/2014 NA NA TPH 4th Floor 646-597-6100 |Proprietary Trading

New York, NY 10003

Attachment to Exhibit M




Company Name BzX SZZ oval | BYX 3:; roval EDGADa't: EDGXDa;;’ CBOED?:CWE ez EDf;et:ﬂve Type of User Address Phone Number Primary Activities
Sponsored 27 Union Square W
Chimera Securities, LLC MM7/2017 | 11/27/2017 | 11/27/2017 | 11117/2017 NA NA Participant | 4 Floor 646-597-6100 | Proprietary Trading
PAM | New York, NY 10008
CIBC World Markets Corp. 8/18/2008 | 11/15/2010 NA NA 21411973 NA Member | 125 Lexington Avende 212-856-4000 | S1earing, Transact Business with the
131 S Dearborn Street :
Citade! Seourities LLC 102072008 | 10112010 | SM42010 | sna;ot0 | 4700z | tomroto | METPET song Figor 312:395-2100 | Market Maker, Order Flow Provider,
Chicago, It 60603 roxerage
Giti Order Routing and Execution, LLC 8/18/2008 | 9152010 | S2512010 | 2712010 | 10112008 | si2amoto | MeTRer m}mi’,’l;‘; oSG 20464 843-789-2080 gﬁﬁ’é"g' Transact Business with the
» Member 130 Cheshire Lane
Citigroup Derivatives Markets Inc. 2/15/2018 NA NA 2/15/2018 12/3/2004 2/25/2011 TPH Suite 102 212-723-2960 | Market Maker
Minnetonka, MN 55305
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. 9/24/2008 | 12015/2010 | 5/25/2010 | 5/27/2010 5/212011 NA M?’;‘ze’ izgff:fﬁi“mg;‘as“ee‘ 212-816-6000 ‘T::::;';‘gt gggg:%:rﬁr?:ghbnc
» Member 280 Park Avenue :
Clarksons Platou Securities, Inc. NA NA 1/15/2015 NA NA NA TPH 21st Floor 212-317-7080 | Public Customer Business
New York, NY 10017
) . Member 17 State Street ) _
Clearpool Execution Services, LLC 5/15/12014 5/15/2014 6/16/2014 6/16/2014 NA NA TPH 38h Floor 212-531-8500 | Public Customer Business
New York, NY 10004
) Member 1301 Avente of the Americas
CLSA Americas, LLC NA NA 5/21/2013 5/21/12013 NA NA TPH 15th Floor 212-549-5097 |Agency
New York, NY 10019
CM-CIC Market Solutions, Inc. 8/18/2008 NA NA NA NA NA Member zze?N""Yfoﬁ‘YA‘fo”o“;z 212.659-6202 | Agency
Sponsored 500 W Monroe Street
CMT Fund XXV Limited 71212012 71212012 NA NA NA NA Participant Suite 2630 312-320-7897 |Agency
PaN | Chicago, IL 60661
Member |00 W Monroe Street
CMT Trading LLC 3/17/2014 317/2014 3/5/2014 3/5/2014 NA NA TPH Suite 2630 312-930-9050 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL 60661
' Member 141 W Jackson Boulevard
CMZ Trading, LLC NA NA NA NA 10/1/2004 NA TPH Suite 826 312-604-3310 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL._60604
CODA Markets, Inc 101152008 | 10/412010 | 52612010 | 512772010 NA NA Member | 2524 Patiiot Boulevard 224-521-2700 |ATS
" ) Member 141 W Jackson Boulevard
Cognitive Capital, LLC NA NA NA NA 5/13/2004 NA TPH Suite 1620 312-431-0400 | Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL 60604
Member 31‘_1 8 Wacker Drive
Comhar Capital Markets, LLC 212712017 NA NA NA NA NA TPH Suite 2280A 872-205-0190 |Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL. 60606
i ) Member 71 S Wacker Drive
Consolidated Trading, LLC NA NA NA NA 1/2/2002 NA PR Suite 2300 312-360-7300 | Market Maker
Chicago, IL_60606
) Member 1200 Landmark Center
COR Clearing LLC 10/15/2009 NA NA NA NA NA TPH 1299 Farnam Street Suite 800 402-384-6100 |Clearing Services
Omaha. NE 68102
Member 599 Lexington Avenue
Cowen and Company, LLC 8/18/2008 10/7/2010 6/14/2010 5/14/2010 NA NA TPH 20th Floor 646-562-1010 | Market Maker
New York, NY 10022
Member 1633 Broadway
Cowen Execution Services LLC 10/15/2008 9/1/2010 512512010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH 48th Floor 800-367-8998 |Full Service
New York, NY 10018
599 Lexington Avenue N ;
Cowen Prime Services LLC 3152011 | 31572011 NA NA NA NA Member |21t Fioor 646-562-1010 | U0Me Customer Business,
New York, NY 10022 roprietary Trading
: Clearing, Proprietary Trading,
Gredit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC 9/32008 | 10M/2010 | 52602010 | 2772010 | er4nsst | 1082010 M?gge' :llv’fi‘g::"m"j%‘; o 212-325-2000 [Transact Business with the Public,
i Brokerage
" ) Member 120 W 45th Street
Critical Trading, LLC 71/2014 6/8/2018 NA 6/8/2018 NA NA TPH 15th Floor 646-918-0529 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
New York, NY 10036
Member 175 W Jackson Boulevard
CSS, LL.C NA NA NA NA 8/21/1998 NA TPH Suite 440 312-542-8505 | Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL 60604
Member 440 S LaSalie Street
CTC, LLC 3/15/2018 NA NA NA 3/25/1998 37312011 TPH 4th Floor 312-863-8000 |Market Maker
Chicago. IL 60605
Member 101 Montgomery Street
Cutler Group, LP 4/1/2010 10/6/2010 NA 10/16/2015 4/5/1999 NA TPH Suite 700 416-293-3956 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
San Francisco, CA 94104
Member 311 S Wacker Drive Clearing, Floor Broker, Order Flow
Dash Financial Technolegies LLC 10/23/2008 7/22012 6/8/2010 619/2010 5/19/2000 9/30/2010 TPH Suite 1000 312-986-2006 |Provider, Transact Business with the
Chicago, IL. 60606 Public, Brokerage
Clearing, Proprietary Trading,
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. 10152008 | 10112010 | §21/2010 | §/21/2010 | 4;psiress | snisipoty | Member 0wl Stweet 212-250-2500 |Transact Business with the Pubiic,
N Brokerage
Member 54(_) W Madison Street )
DRW Securities, LLC 9/1/2009 11/1/2010 5/25/2010 5/27/2010 11/23/1998 1/22/2016 TPH Suite 2500 312-542-1000 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
|Chicago, IL_§0661
N Member |11 Times Square ] ]
E*TRADE Securities LL.C NA NA NA 6/10/2010 NA NA TPH 32nd Floor 646-521-4300 | Public Customer Business
New York, NY 10036
) Member 767 5th Avenue } §
EG Market Technologies LLC 4/3/2017 4/3/2017 4/3/2017 41312017 NA NA TPH 45th Floor 646-757-2831 |Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
New York, NY 10153
N " . Member (660 S Figueroa Street
Electronic Transaction Clearing, inc. 10/23/2008 9/1/2010 5/25/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA PH Los Anggles, CA 90017 948-533-1885 | Market Maker
Member 44(? S LaSalle Street
Essex Radez LLC 2/17/2009 10/1/2010 5/10/2010 5/14/2010 NA NA TPH Suite 1111 312-212-1815 {Market Maker
Chicago, IL_60805
Evercore Group LLC NA NA 5/10/2017 NA NA NA M?’gz‘” ff;s \5(2:: NI 212-857-3100 |Public Customer Business
FIS Brokerage & Securities Services LLC 8/18/2008 | 10/1/2010 | 5/6/2010 5/6/2010 NA NA Mi’.;'ze’ é‘e‘ﬁl‘;\f:’fipggj 3‘;‘/9““6 630-482-7100 | Agency
Member 1114 Avenue of the Americas . o
Flow Traders U.S, Institutional Trading LLC NA NA 6/1/2016 NA NA NA TPH :lth Fl\?cark . 917-210-5000 |Riskless Principal
low York, 10036
Member 1114 Avenue of the Americas 3 X
Flow Traders U.S. LLC 10/1/2009 8/1/2012 2/28/2014 2/28/2014 8/31/2010 NA TPH :‘(h Fl\?ork Y 10036 917-210-5000 | Proprietary Trading
lew York, 1
Member 17§ W Jackson Boulevard
G1 Execution Services, LLC 8/18/2008 12/1/2010 4/47/2010 4/17/2010 NA NA TPH Suite 1700 312-362-0404 | Market Maker
Chicago, IL._60604
G2 Trading LLC 6/1/2016 NA NA NA NA NA Mi”;‘ze' éf‘?;gia]’fas"gg’éf”ee‘ 404-697-9915 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Member 350 N Orleans Street
Gelber Securities, LLC 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA TPH 7th Floor 312-408-4354 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL_60654
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C2 Effective

Chicago, IL_60654

Company Name BzX 3:; roval | BYX 3:& roval EDGADa’t'e" EDGXDa"’: Date Date Type of User Address Phone Number Primary Activities
Memb: 440 S LaSalle Street
Geneva Stock, LLC NA NA NA NA 4/6/2001 NA o |suite 1711 312-362-4404 | Market Maker
Chicago, IL_60605
. Member  [401 City Avenue Floor Broker, Transact Business with
Global Execution Brokers, LP 21172010 10552010 | 12012015 | 10/15/2015 | 120232003 | /2472010 P Bala Conwyd, PA 19004 610-617-2600 |1 a0 . Brokerage
Global HFT Management, LLC 1011/2010 NA NA NA NA NA igg?;:;‘: i‘;‘\’ﬂi’g{ﬁ";’;‘fo 022 212-813-0870 | Proprietary Trading
Sponsored 12 Broad Street
Global Liquidity Partners, LLC 4212011 | 5152012 NA NA NA NA P:ﬁici "} [suite 201 773-459-4665 | Agency
Pant | Redbank, NJ 07701
Clearing, Market Maker, Proprietary
Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC 101232008 | 107122010 | sMar010 | siaroto | 2121973 | 10s82010 Mig:e’ i‘lw:f; S;l'yeez 0282 212-902-1000 | Trading, Transact Business with the
" Public. Brokerage
Member 441 Lexington Avenue
Gordon, Haskett Capital Corporation NA NA NA 5/2/2016 NA NA TPH 10th Floor 212-883-0600 | Agency, Institutional Trading
New York, NY 10017
Member 660 Newport Center Drive
Green Street Trading, LLC 117112011 NA NA NA NA NA e |suite 800 214.749-4730 | Agency
Newport Beach, CA 92660
Member 440 S LaSalle Street
Group One Trading, LP 6/2/2015 NA NA 912012015 | 11/23/1994 NA ‘T?;f Suite 3232 312-347-8864 | Market Maker
Chicago, IL_60605
Member 545 Madison Avenue
GTS Securities LLC 12117/2013 | 5/1/2012 6/2/2014 61212014 NA NA TP 15th Floor 212-715-2830 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
New York, NY 10022
Hainey Investments Limited 6/16/2014 NA NA NA NA NA ig‘r":‘;:i L’I‘:o”s’::“’g;gri’s‘" 41#806-807 704-248-8221 | Proprietary Trading
Member | 395 Hudson Street
HAP Trading, LLC 10/1/2009 | 11/15/2010 NA 61212010 3/16/2001 NA i Suite 701 212-380-5100 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
New York, NY 10014
Member 755 Secaucus Road
Hardcastle Trading USA LLC 4/15/2009 NA §/25/2010 5/27/2010 5/16/2005 NA TPH Suite F-1110 201-305-8888 |Proprietary Trading
Secaucus. NJ 07094
Sponsored 141 W Jackson Boulevard
Henning-Carey Proprietary Trading, LLC 8/15/2012 NA NA NA NA NA pons Suite 1801 312-789-8764 | Proprietary Trading
Participant | chicago, IL_60604 i
hicago, IL_60604
Sponsored 9 West 57th Street
Highbridge Capital Management, LLC 10/23/2008 NA NA NA NA NA PZ ﬁ;‘ci " [27th Floor 212-287-4900 | Proprietary Trading
Pant [vew York, NY 10019
1201 Elm Street . : "
Hilltop Securities tn. 1012312008 | 9172010 NA 521/2013 | 101112010 NA Member | sute 3500 214.855-1800 [Clearing, Transact Business with the
Dallas, TX 75270
Member 4 World Trade Center
HRT Financial LLC 21112010 101172010 | 5482010 | 5182010 | 1/2412011 1/24/2014 iy 150 Greenwich Street, 57th Floor | 212-293-1444 |Proprietary Trading
TPH New York, NY 10007
HSBC Securities (USA) Inc. 41312017 41312017 432017 | arm2017 | 112112005 NA M?g:e’ :iﬁl’:y'g'r‘k’*,‘(fy"'%o " 224-880-7116 gm‘:‘g- Transact Business with the
s 4 |601S LaSalle Street
HTG Capital Partners, LLC 10/3/2016 | 10/3/2016 | 10/3/2016 | 10/3/2016 NA NA Pgr’;'i‘?’e ¢ |2nd Floor 312-327-4112 |Proprietary Trading
Pant | Chicago, IL 60605
111 W Jackson Boulevard . .
Hybrid Trading & Resources, LLC NA NA NA NA 312212005 NA Member  Isute 1146 a12-427-1585 |Floor Broker, Transact Business with
Chicago, IL 60604
Member Harborside §
ICAP Corporates LLC NA NA 3/28/2013 NA NA NA TPH Hudson Street, Suite 1200 212-341-9944 | Agency
Jersey City, NJ 07311
4 World Trade Center P " -
IEX Services LLC 10112013 | 10MP2013 | 92412013 | 92412013 NA NA Member | 4th Fioor 646-343-2000 |Limited Routing Facillty of IEX
TPH New York, NY 10007 affiliated Exchanges
Member 233 S Wacker Drive
IMC Financial Markets 8/18/2008 10/1/2010 5/25/2010 5/27/2010 7/5/2000 9/24/2010 TPH Suite 4300 312-244-3300 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL 60606
Member 1633 Broadway
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Financial Services LLC 5/15/2014 5/15/2014 NA NA NA NA PH 28th Floor 212-993-7300 |Clearing Services
New York, NY_10019
Worldwide Plaza . . "
Instinet LLC are2008 | 912010 | 5412010 | Smaroto | 12vzen2009 | toerzoto | MEMEST 9w asih Street 212-310-9500 gLe;;i’;"%rIg::::‘ Business with the
New York, NY 10019 .
Interactive Brokers Corp. NA NA NA NA 412172008 | 10/6/2010 M‘;’F',':e’ BGrGe’;ew"i":;C’g"g?aZ:’k 203-618-5700 | Floor Broker, Brokerage
Member One Pickwick Plaza
Interactive Brokers LLC 8/18/2008 9/15/2010 5/25/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPHE 2nd Floor 203-618-5710 |Full Service
Greenwich, CT 06830
Member One University Plaza
International Correspondent Trading. Inc. 8/18/2008 NA NA NA NA NA TPH Suite 301 201-222-8300 |Agency
Hackensack, NJ_07601
666 Sth Avenue . .
Israel A, Englander & Co., LLC NA NA NA NA 10271995 | 912412010 Mer’l;':e’ 14th Floor 212-841-4567 Qg‘glﬂfé‘eér;‘::;‘:;g Business with
New York, NY 10103 .
sponsored | 230 Park Avenue
ISTRA, LLC 12/16/2011 | 120152011 NA NA NA NA ponsored | 10th Floor 718-618-4929 | Proprietary Trading
Participant i
New York, NY 10169
Member One Liberty Plaza
TG Inc. 8/18/2008 | 10/172010 | 57252010 | 272010 NA NA TPH 165 Broadway., 4th Floor 212-588-4000 | Agency
New York, NY 10006
J.P. Morgan Securities LLC 8ME2008 | 9MSR010 | 51412010 | sr4r0t0 | tosirees | twterzoro | Memeer 383 Madison Avenue 212:272-2000 | Sle@ring. Transact Business with the
Member 250 Vesey Street
Jane Street Capital, LLC 5/1/2009 11/15/2010 5/14/2010 5/14/2010 9/4/2012 NA TPH S5th Floor 646-759-6000 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
New York, NY 10281
" Sponsored |One New York Plaza N .
Jane Street Options, LLC 1/3/2012 NA NA NA NA NA Participant | New York, NY 10004 212-651-6969 | Proprietary Trading
Member 250 Vesey Street
Jane Street Options, LLC 4/15/2016 NA NA NA 5/2/2005 NA TPH 5th Foor 646-759-6000 | Market Maker
New York, NY_10281
N N Sponsored |520 Madison Avenue .303.. .
Jefferies Investment Advisers 71112011 711512014 NA NA NA NA Portsipant {New York, NY 10022 212:323-3993 | Full Service
. Clearing, Proprietary Trading,
Jefferies LLC 102312008 | 101902010 | si2512010 | si272010 | 7iorzotz | zmmeraonz | Member 520 Madison Averue 212-284-2300 [ Transact Business with the Pubtic,
or Brokerage
Member | 140 E 45th Street
JNK Securities Corp. 11/17/2008 | 11/15/2010 NA NA NA NA TPH 27th Floor 212-885-6300 | Agency
New York, NY 10017
Sponsored | 240 E 35th Street
Juliet Group, LLC 3/1/2011 3/1/2011 NA NA NA NA por #3A 646-360-0595 | Proprietary Tradin,
Participant 9
New York, NY 10016
Spansored 1 Northside Piers
Juliet Labs, LLC 9/20/2017 | 91202017 | 9/20/2017 | 9/20/2017 NA NA PZ oant | Suite 14H 646-360-0595 | Proprietary Trading
Pant | Brooklyn, NY_ 11249
Member 600 W Chicago Avenue
Jump Trading, LLC 8/18/2008 10/1/2010 5/14/2010 5/14/2010 4/2/2012 61612017 Suite 825 312-205-8900 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
TPH
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Company Name Bzx [‘::tpe roval | BYX ;::; roval EDGADA:;_ EDGXDa: CEOEDE:':CHW ez If)f:::llve Type of User Address Phone Number| Primary Activities
Member (787 7th Avenue
Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc. 8/18/2008 12/1/2010 6/8/2010 6/8/2010 NA NA TPH New York, NY 10019 212-887-7777 | Agency
n Member 401 S LaSalle Street Clearing, Floor Broker, Market
Lakeshore Securities, LP NA NA NA NA 1/24/1983 NA Suite 1000 312-663-1307 | Maker, Transact Business with the
TPH . -
Chicago, IL._60605 Public
. Member 7 ,S Wacker Drive
Lamberson Capital LLC NA NA NA NA 3/23/2016 NA Suite 2300 312-360-7300 | Market Maker
TPH | chicago, IL 60605
hicago,
. Member 44{1 Madison Avenue
Lampert Capital Markets Inc. NA 2/18/2014 2/26/2014 NA NA NA Suite 401 646-833-4900 |Introducing Broker
TPH
New York, NY 10022
1900 Glades Road . "
Lampost Capital, LC NA NA NA 31512016 NA NA Member | s ite 205 561-863-0454 | P ublic Customer Business,
TPH  |Boca Raton, FL 33431 Proprietary Trading
) Member 377 Broadway
Latour Trading LLC 8/17/2009 10/1/2010 5/26/12010 5/27/2010 4/8/2011 NA TPH 10th Floor 917-388-8000 | Proprietary Trading
New York, NY 10013
) Member 1 Federal Street
Leerink Partners LLC 8/18/2008 10/5/2010 5/26/2010 51272010 NA NA TPH 37th Floor 617-918-4900 | Agency
Boston, MA 02110
1 Liberty Plaza . " .
LEK Securities Corporation 81182008 | 10/4/2010 | 512612010 | /27/2010 | /92004 972412010 Mi’;‘;e' 165 Bmyadway, 52nd Floor 212-509-2300 |C'e2ing, Transact Business with the
New York, NY 10006 Public
. ) Member 1001 Avenue of the Americas _
Lightspeed Trading, LLC 8/18/2008 11/15/2010 5/19/2010 5/19/2010 NA NA TPH 16th Floor 646-393-4800 | Proprietary Trading
New York, NY 10018
. Member 11‘E 44th Street A )
Lime Brokerage LLC 8/18/2008 10/1/2010 5/26/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH Suite 705 212-824-5000 | Transact Business with the Public
New York, NY 10017
o Member | 498 7th Avenue
Liquidnet, Inc. 9/1/2008 9/15/2010 NA NA NA NA TPH 15th Floor 646-674-2000 | Agency
New York, NY 10018
- Member 141 W Jackson Boulevard
Lupo Securities, LLC NA NA NA NA 8/1/1997 NA TPH Suite 2200A 312-477-8400 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL 60804
) ) Member | 125 W 55th Street
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 12/1/2009 NA §/26/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH Level 22 212-231-1000 | Agency
New York, NY 10019
) Member | 100 Matsonford Road
Marathon Trading Group LLC 21312015 NA NA NA 1/30/2013 NA TPH Building 2, Suite 107 610-264-4890 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
‘Wayne, PA 19087
601 S LaSalle Street i i
Matrix Executions, LLC 8/18/2008 | 11/16/2010 NA 111212015 | 212008 | 10262010 | MEMPET Iy e 300 312-334-8000 [ Transact Business with the Public,
TPH _ |chicagoe. IL 60605 Brokerage
! Member | 141 W Jackson Boulevard
Meadowhawk Capital, LLC NA NA NA NA 6/1/2007 NA TPH Suite 3750 773-837-2612 |Market Maker
Chicago, IL. 60604
" . . Member One Bryant Park, 6th Floor Clearing, Brokerage, Transact
Merrill Lynch Professional Clearing Corp. 8/18/2008 10/5/2010 5/14/2010 5/14/2010 4/8/1985 912412010 NY1-100-06-01 646-743-1295 aring, or ge. Tr
TPH N Business with the Public
ew York, NY 10036
Clearing, Transact Business with the
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated 8/18/2008 10/4/2010 5/14/2010 5/14/2010 4/25M973 9/27/2010 Member |One Bryant Park 800-637-7455 Pub!icr,\%rokerage. Market Maker,
TPH New York, NY 10036 9
Proprietary Trading
. Member 1717 Route 6
Mint Global Markets, Inc. NA NA 5/26/2010 §/27/12010 NA NA Suite 102 800-874-3039 |Agency
TPH
Carmel. NY 10512
§ n Member 320 Park Avenue
Mizuho Securities USA, LLC 6/1/2010 1/3/2011 NA NA NA NA TPH 12th Floor 212-209-9300 |Agency
New York, NY 10022
Member 300 First S(amfo{d Place
MKM Partners LLC 8/3/2009 NA 5/14/2010 5/14/2010 NA NA TPH 4th Floor East Wing 203-861-9060 |Agency
Stamford, CT 08902
141 W Jackson Boulevard . .
MNR Executions, LLC NA NA NA NA 4/30/2008 NA Member Suite 3900 312-878-4704 | F1007 Brt_)ker. Transact Business with
TPH | Chicago, It 60604 the Public
. Member 1855 Walnut Street
Monadnock Capital Management, LP NA NA NA NA 121112014 NA TPH Suite 940 267-239-0367 | Market Maker
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Member {111 Devonshire Street
Moors & Cabot, Inc. NA 41212012 NA NA NA NA TPH Boston, MA 02109 617-426-050C | Agency
. Sponsored 20 Bank Street
Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc NA NA NA NA 4112/2017 NA Participant Canary Whart FHHHBRREREH
P3N |London, UK E14 4A
Clearing, Market Maker, Proprietary
Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC 101232008 | 9172010 | 51412010 | /142010 | someso | eamoro | Member (1586 Broadway 212-761-4000 |Trading, Transact Business with the
TPH New York, NY 10036 "
Public, Brokerage
One Liberly Plaza L " i
Nasdaq Execution Services, LLC 8192008 | 9MI2010 | 52612010 | 52772010 NA NA Member 1465 Broadway 2122315100 |-imited Routing Facility of Nasdaq
TPH New York, NY 10008 affiliated Exchanges
N . N ; Member (200 Seaport Boulevard Clearing, Floor Broker, Transact
National Financial Services LLC 10/23/2008 10742010 5/26/2010 512712010 10/8/1987 4/16/2012 TPH Boston, MA 02210 617-563-7000 Business with the Public
" . N Member One Un_icn $quare "
National Securities Corporation 71172009 NA NA NA NA NA 600 University Street, Suite 2900 206-622-7200 | Agency
TPH
Seattle, WA 98101
Member  [445 Park Avenue
Needham & Company, LLC 10/23/2008 10/1/2010 NA NA NA NA TPH New York, NY 10022 212-371-8300 | Market Maker
" . Member | orldwide Plaza Clearing, Transact Business with the
Nomura Securities International, Inc. 10/23/2008 10/1/2010 5/26/2010 512712010 91172009 11/16/2010 TPH 309 W 48th Street 212-667-9000 Public. F;roprielary Trading
New York, NY 10019 .
" Member (50 S LaSalle Street
Northern Trust Securities, Inc. 8/18/2008 10/5/2010 5/26/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TRH Chicago, IL 60603 312-567-2000 | Market Maker
o Member 45 S 7th Street . ,
Nerthland Securities, Inc. 12/15/2010 12/15/2010 NA NA NA NA TeH 20th Floor 612-851-5900 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Minneapalis, MN 55402
Member 31_4 ‘W Superior
Old Mission Capital, LLC 4/16/2012 4/16/2012 412512012 412512012 912712017 NA Suite 200 312-260-3031 | Market Maker
TPH "
Chicago. IL 60654
Member 42(_) Lexington Avenue
Olivetree Financial, LLC NA NA 9/1/2016 NA NA NA TPH Suite 800 646-930-6600 | Agency
New York, NY 10170
85 Broad Street . . "
Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. NA NA NA NA 51711973 NA Member  |22nd, 24th Floors 212668-8000 | 221G, Transact Business wih the
New York, NY_10004 e
Member 130 E Randolph Street
Optiver US, LLC 6/15/2009 NA NA 6/30/2018 6/1/2005 9/2412010 TPH 14th Floor 312-821-9500 { Market Maker
Chicago. IL_80601
Member 430 Park Avenue
QOscar Gruss & Son Incorporated 81712017 NA NA NA NA NA TPH 6th Floor 212-419-4000 |Agency
New York, NY_10022
OTALLC 8/18/2008 | 10/7/2010 NA NA NA NA Member g:;;’;i’:‘z‘?f‘:g';?ad 914-694-5800 [Institutional Trading
Member 141 W Jackson Boulevard )
PEAKS Capital Management LLC 8/1/2014 NA NA 21112016 12/2/1997 NA TPH Suite 500 312-444-8000 |Proprietary Trading

Chicago, IL_60604
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Company Name D:tpe roval D:‘:r ova Dag Date B Dat:c ve ED'::“VQ Type of User Address Phone Number Primary Activities
Sponsored 141 W Jackson Boulevard
PEAKE Capital Management, LLC 11/3/2008 71152011 NA NA NA NA pons Suite 500 312-362-2401 | Market Maker
Participant N
Chicago, IL 60604
Member 4 Orinda Way
Penserra Securities, LLC 8/18/2008 10/6/2010 NA NA NA NA ?’PH Suite 100-A 212-607-3190 | Agency
Orinda, CA 94563
. Member One Pershing Plaza Clearing, Transact Business with the
/15 £
Pershing LLC 8/18/2008 9/15/2010 5/26/2010 5/27/2010 202111973 9/28/2010 TPH Jersey City, NJ 07399 201-413-2000 Public
Member 141 W Jackson Boulevard
Philfip Capital Inc. NA NA NA 11/27/12017 NA NA TPH Suite 3050 312-356-9001 |Clearing Services
Chicago. IL_60604
Member 1000 de la Gauchetiere West
Pictet Overseas Inc. 6/1/2015 6/1/2015 5126/2010 | 512712010 NA NA i:‘H Suite 3100 514-288-8161 | Agency
Montreal, Quebec H3B 4WS5
: Member | 800 Nicollet Mall
Piper Jaffray & Co. 10/15/2008 11/15/2012 5/14/2010 5/14/2010 NA NA TPH Minneapolis, MN 55402 612-303-6000 | Market Maker
Member 2 Seaport Lane
Potamus Trading, LLC 4/15/2013 411512013 4/11/2013 4/11/2013 NA NA TPH 8th Floor 617-855-8722 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Bostan, MA 02210
. P 61 Princeton Hi ) Road 969
Princeton Alpha Management, LP 12/1/2015 12/1/2015 12/1/2015 12/172015 NA NA Participant | West Windsor, NJ 08550 609-269-9212 | Agency
1800 JFK Boulevard " "
PTR, Inc. NA NA NA NA 8/2/1995 NA Memeer |suie 401 267-909-8308 | F1o0f Broker, Transact Business with
Phitadelphia, PA 19103
Member 287 Bowman Avenue
Puma Capital, LLC NA NA 6/15/2016 6/15/2016 NA NA TPH 3rd Floor 212-269-4100 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Purchase, NY 10577
Member 230 Park Avenue
Pundion LLC 212712017 22712017 2/27/12017 2/2712017 NA NA TPH 10th Floor 718-618-4929 | Proprietary Trading
New York, NY 10169
. Sponsored |369 Lexington Avenue ¥ N .
Quantbot Technologies LP 3/2712018 3/27/2018 312712018 3/27/2018 NA NA Participant |New York, NY 10017 212-622-6510 |Proprietary Trading
Quantex Clearing, LLC 10032011 | 1227/2011 | 51712011 | 51712011 NA NA M?’;"‘f’ ﬂg&f;f“ﬁ"g‘;’;m 201-706-7157 | Clearing Services
3 Greenway Plaza . . N
Quantiab Securities LP 811812008 | 11172010 | 512612010 | 52772010 NA NA Member |5 ite 200 713.333-3700 | Transact Business with the Public,
TPH H Brokerage
ouston, TX 77046
Member 141 W Jackson Boulevard
Quiet Light Securities, LLC NA NA NA NA 6/1/2001 NA TPH Suite 2020A 312-431-0573 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL_60604
R.W. Pressprich & Co. 2172000 | 111152010 | er22010 | 22010 NA NA Mg’;‘:e’ ﬁfﬂ: rﬁ"mji 0018 212-832-6200 | Agency
Sponsored 2000 Broadway
Rackson Asset Management, LLC 10/1/2009 NA NA NA NA NA Pz sticipant Suite 22C 212-724-2567 | Proprietary Trading
Pant | New York, NY 10023
Sponsored 601 Union Street
Rainier Investment Management, Inc. 11472010 NA NA NA NA NA szlici nt Suite 2801 206-518-6658 |Hedge Fund
Pant | Seattle, WA 98101
3 World Financial Center N . "
. Member A58, Ctearing, Proprietary Trading,
RBC Capital Markets, LLC 9/18/2008 10/14/2010 5/14/2010 5/14/2010 11/24/1993 10/19/2010 TPH ?\‘Z?N\?;iyﬁty{e::ng»‘ 212-858-7000 Transact Business with the Public
i Member |777 E Wisconsin Avenue
Robert W. Baird & Co. lncorporated 10/23/2008 1/3/2011 NA NA NA NA TPH Milwaukee, WI 53202 414-765-3500 | Market Maker
Member 350 N Orleans Street
Ronin Capital, LLC NA NA NA NA 12/17/2001 NA TPH Suite 2N 312-244-5000 | Market Maker
Chicago, IL_60654
350 N Orleans Street ;
" N Member " Order Flow Provider, Transact
Ronin Professional, LLC 8/18/2008 10/1/2010 5/25/2010 512712010 1/2/2008 10/20/2010 TPH Sul_te 2N 312-244-5400 Business with the Public, Srokerage
Chicago, IL_60654
Member 40 Wall Street
Rosenblatt Securities Inc. 8/18/2008 10/6/2010 5/26/2010 5/27/12010 NA NA TPH 59th Floor 212-607-3100 | Agency
New York, NY 10005
Member 888 San Clemente
Roth Capital Partners, LLC 8/18/2008 NA NA NA NA NA TrF'"H Suite 400 949-720-5700 | Market Maker
Newport Beach, CA 92660
" 5 Sponsored |72 Cummings Point Road ey
SAC Capital Advisors, LP 10/23/2008 NA NA NA NA NA Participant | Stamford, CT 06902 203-890-2275 |Hedge Fund
Safra Seourities LLC NA NA 52612010 | 512712010 NA NA e e 40036 212-704-5500 | Market Maker
Member 340 Pine Street
SageTrader, LLC 3/1/2016 6/5/2017 61512017 6/1/2016 NA NA TPH Suite 501 415-293-3894 | Public Customer Business
San Francisco, CA 94104
Member 401 City Avenue
SAL Equity Trading, GP 9/3/2008 10/5/2010 512612010 52712010 NA NA TPH " [suite 220 610-617-3000 | Agency, Institutional Trading
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
. Member  [1345 Avenue of the Americas G0 Clearing, Proprietary Trading,
Sanford C. Bemstein & Co, LLC $/10/2008 10/21/2010 5/26/2010 512712010 8/13/2013 NA TPH New York, NY 10105 212-969-1000 Transact Business with the Public
Santander Investment Securities Inc. 41152009 | 17312011 NA NA NA NA M?";‘ze’ :159\5 f(i;g srl:rvee:oozz 212-350-3500 Institutional Trading
Scotia Capital (USA) Inc. arro0s | emsmoio | seero10 | swzmoto NA NA Mi’;ﬁ*’ ﬁz&‘f;iy f‘f(re::m ’ 212-225-6500 |Institutional Trading
Member 700 Maryville Centre Drive " N
Scottrade, Inc. 6/1/2010 11/15/2010 5/26/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH St. Louis, MO 63141 314-965-1555 | Public Customer Business
Member 805 3rd Avenue
Seven Points Capital, LLC NA NA 5/14/2010 NA NA NA PH 15th Floor 212-760-0760 |Agency
New York, NY 10022
Clearing, Proprietary Trading,
SG Americas Securities, LLC oM72008 | 111672011 | 5142010 | SM4r010 | arsrz00s | wzrzors | Member 245 FarAvense 212-278-6000 [ Transact Business with the Public,
ew York, Brokerage
Silver Fern Investments, LLC 8/20/2015 | 8/20/2015 | 8202015 | 82012015 NA NA Sponsored |53 2nd Street 858.947-8650 | Proprietary Trading
: Participant |Encinitas, CA 92024
Member 230 S LaSalle Street
Simplex Trading, LLC 3/16/2015 NA NA 4/13/2017 8/12/2010 31/2017 TPH Suite 4-100 312-360-2440 Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL_60604
Member 277 Park Avenue
SMBC Nikko Securities America, Inc. 8/7/2017 81712017 817/2017 8/7/12017 NA NA TPH 5th Floor 212-224-5039 [Institutional Trading
New York, NY 10172
Member |11 Broadway
SogoTrade, Inc. NA NA NA 61192017 NA NA TPH Suite 514 646-885-6486 | Public Customer Business
New York, NY 10004
i i Member |501 N Broadway 342
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated 8/18/2008 NA 6/2/2010 6/2/2010 NA NA TPH St. Louis, MO 63102 314-342-2000 |Agency
Member 55 Broadway
Summit Securities Group, LLC 711612012 7/16/2012 8/20/2012 8/20/2012 6/6/2012 NA TPH Suite 2102 646-738-4066 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading

New York, NY 10006
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Company Name BzX 3::; roval | BYX s::; roval EDGADa"'e' EDGXDa;: CBOEDE?:C"VQ c2 E[::::"ve Type of User Address Phone Number Primary Activities
) Member 440 S LaSaile Street
Sumo Captial, LLC 711512013 NA NA 10/15/2015 3/3/2008 NA TPH Suite 2101 312-324-0326 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL 60605
, Member 111 Town Square Place
SumRidge Partners, LLC NA NA NA 1212712017 NA NA TPH Suite 320 201-898-2520 | Proprietary Trading
Jersey City, NJ 07310
i Member 100 S Wacker Drive
Sun Trading LLC 8/18/2008 10/1/2010 5/26/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH Suite 300 312-924-4777 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL_60606
. . Member 40‘_1 City Avenue
Susquehanna Financial Group, LLLP 9/3/2008 10/5/2010 5/26/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH Suite 220 800-825-9550 | Agency, Institutional Trading
Bala Cynwyd, PA 18004
Member 401 City Avenue
Susquehanna Investment Group NA NA NA NA 51111987 NA TPH Suite 220 610-617-2600 | Market Maker
Bala Cynwyd, PA_19004
o Member 401 City Avenue
Susquehanna Securities 10/15/2014 | 10/15/2014 | 10/15/2014 | 10/15/2014 4/4/1994 9/24/2010 TPH Suite 220 610-617-2600 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
Bala Cynwyd, PA_19004
! Member 141 W Jackson Boulevard
Synergy Capital Management, LLC 8/1/2016 NA NA NA 6/5/2007 NA TPH Suite 1530 312-986-8869 |Proprietary Trading
Chicago, IL_60604
TO Ameritrade Clearing, Inc. 5/3/2011 5/312011 NA 5/27/2010 NA NA M?’;‘:er g‘::af]:"’ﬁg‘ Qéjg:e 800-669-3900 g:z;ge‘;"s“""e’ Business, Clearing
Member 5565 5th Avenue
Telsey Advisory Group, LLC 1/24/2011 8/15/2014 NA NA NA NA TPH 7th Floor 212-973-9700 |Public Customer Business
New York, NY 10017
Sponsored ‘Washington Mall |
Tewksbury Investment Fund, Ltd. 7172011 71112011 1/6/12015 11612015 NA NA Participant 20th Church Street, 4th Floor 610-971-5000 |Proprietary Trading
Hamilton, HM 11 Bermuda
Sponsored Washington Mall |
Tewksbury Investment Fund, Ltd. 10/23/2008 11/15/2010 NA NA NA NA Participant 20th Church Street, 4th Floor 212-310-7076 | Proprietary Trading
P Hamilton, HM 11 Bermuda
Member 10 Town Square
Themis Trading LLC 8/18/2008 10/1/2010 NA NA NA NA TPH Suite 100 973-665-9600 |Agency
Chatham, NJ 07928
. Sponsored 2210 Encintas Boulevard
ThinkTrade, LLC 2/1/2010 10/20/2010 1/9/2015 1/9/2015 NA NA Participant Suite | 760-452-2451 | Proprietary Trading
PSM_|Encintas. CA 92024
) ) Member One Pickwick Plaza
Timber Hill LLC NA NA NA NA 12/27/1996 12/16/2010 TPH Suite 200 203-618-5800 |Clearing, Market Maker
Greenwich, CT 06830
318 W Adams Street . "
TJM investments, LLC NA NA NA NA 31112013 NA Memberlatn Floor 312-432-5100 | 1007 Broker, Transact Business with
H Chicago, IL. 60606 the Public
Member 440 S LaSalle Street
TMT Investments, LLC NA NA NA NA 4/2/2008 NA TPH Suite 1729 312-362-3024 | Market Maker
Chicago, IL 60605
Member 1261 NW Briarcliff Parkway
Tradebot Systems, Inc. 8/18/2008 9/1/2010 5/26/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH Suite 700 816-285-6400 | Proprietary Trading
Kansas City, MO 64116
, Member 888 E Las Olas Boulevard
TradeKing 10/15/2009 11/15/2010 NA NA NA NA TPH Suite 300 877-495-5464 | Agency
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
) B Member 8050 SW 10th Street
TradeStation Securities, Inc. 8/18/2008 9/1/2010 5/25/2010 5/25/2010 NA NA TPH Suite 2000 954-652-7900 |Market Maker
Plantation, FL._33324
) Sponsored 377 Broadway
TRC Heiepolis, Ltd. 12/11/2009 NA NA NA NA NA Participant 11th Floor 646-472-1792 | Proprietary Trading
Pant_|New York, NY 10013
Member | 710 Johnnie Dodds Boulevard
TRC Markets LLC 4113/2017 4/13/2017 411312017 411312017 NA NA TPH Suite 300 917-388-8644 | Agency
Mt. Pleasant, SC_29464
141 W Jackson Boulevard : "
Trinity Executions, LLC NA NA NA NA 11112011 NA Mermber Isuite 3900 312.878-4704 | F100r Broker, Transact Business with
Chicago, IL. 60604 the Public
: . . Member 11.11 Bagby
Tudor, Pickering, Holt & Co. Securities, the. 8/18/2008 1041772011 NA NA NA NA TPH Suite 4900 713-333-7100 | Agency
Houston, TX 77002
_ Sponsored 100 Avenue of the Americas
Two Sigma Investments, LLC 9/1/2009 NA NA NA NA NA Participant 4th Floor 212-775-6678 | Proprietary Trading
Pant | New York, NY 10013
» Sponsored 100 Avenue of the Americas . )
Two Sigma Partners Master Fund, Ltd. 3/2/2009 NA NA NA NA NA Participant 4th Floor 212-775-6678 | Proprietary Trading
P |New York, NY 10013
. o Sponsored 100 Avenue of the Americas
Two Sigma Securities, LLC 71112009 NA NA NA NA NA Participant 4th Floor 646-292-6643 | Proprietary Trading
PANC |New York, NY 10013
) B Member 100 Avenue of the Americas
Two Sigma Securities, LLC 10/1/2009 10/5/2010 5/27/2010 5/27/12010 9/15/2017 NA 19th Floor 212-625-5700 |Market Maker
TPH
New York, NY 10013
= Member 12(_) Broadway )
U.S. Securities, Intl. Corp. NA NA NA NA 71311973 NA TPH Suite 1017 212-227-0800 | Transact Business with the Public
New York, NY 10271
" " " Member 1200 Harbor Boulevard Clearing, Transact Business with the
UBS Financial Services Inc. NA NA NA NA 121111972 NA TPH Weehawken, NJ 07086 201-352-3000 Public
UBS Securities LLC 10152008 | 10172010 | 41122010 | 42010 | 1orress | tomroto | MemRer | 1285 Avene of e Americas 203-719-3000 | Slearing, Proprietary Trading,
275 Grove Street " "
Ustocktrade Securities, Inc. 41172015 NA NA NA NA NA M$r;:er Suite 2-400 617-340-3041 ::“b"‘f‘ Customer Business,
Newton, MA 02466 roprietary Trading
» B Member 7280 W Palmetto Park Road
ViewTrade Securities, Inc. 8/18/2008 11/15/2010 |  6/10/2010 6/10/2010 NA NA TPH Suite 310 561-620-0306 | Agency
Boca Raton, FL_33433
Clearing, Proprietary Trading,
Virtu Americas LLC otsr000 | 10142010 | 432011 | wanott | oero09 | snzizony | Member |00 NeseySUes’ 646:652-6000 TransactBusiness with the Fublc
rokerage
Virtu Financial BD LLC 11712008 | 10712010 | 52772010 | 52712010 | 32010 | entarotz | Member iﬁ:ﬁ?g Craft Road 800-544-7508 |Proprietary Trading
Virtu Financial Capital Markets LLC 8/18/2008 | ©/1/2010 | 5252010 | 5/27/2010 NA NA M';”;‘:e‘ z‘:sv\gfjiy S;’efg o8 212-418-0100 | Proprietary Trading
120 Long Ridge Road : " "
Vision Financial Markets LLC 4112009 | 11152010 | 71132012 | 71132012 | 1211172006 NA Member |3 Nortn 9T 2033882700 | #3019, Transact Susiness with the
ublic
Stamford, CT 06902
Member 111 W Jackson Boulevard )
Volant Execution, LLC 6/15/2011 NA NA 10/1/2015 411212008 9/24/2010 TPH 20th Floor 312-692-5000 (Clearing, Brokerage
Chicago, IL 60604
250 Vesey Street :
Volant Liquidity, LLG 41512011 NA 52702010 | 52702010 | 21172010 | 372312011 M$’,§‘:°‘ Suite 2601 646-804-7900 “B”:)’IL‘::GM:“" Order Flow Provider,
New York, NY_10281 9
Member 17 Battery Place
Wall Street Access 11/3/2008 10/17/2011 5/27/2010 5/27/2010 NA NA TPH 11th Floor 212-709-9400 | Agency
New York, NY 10004
Walleye Trading LLC 1211/2008 | 1111212010 NA 4172018 | 6/1/2008 NA Memoer gfy?;’cﬁ';ﬁ;#ggj porth 952-345-6611 | Market Maker
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Company Name B2X 3:"; roval | BYX 3: ; roval EDGADJ: EDGXDag CBOED?:C"“ cz Enf::llve Type of User Address Phone Number Primary Activities
Member 1000 Wilshire Boulevard
Wedbush Securities Inc. 8/18/2008 91/2010 512712010 5/27/2010 2/23/2012 3/8/2012 ?PH Suite 900 213-688-8090 |Clearing
Los Angeles, CA 90017
One N Jefferson Avenue : " N
Wells Fargo Clearing Services, LLC 7112016 NA NA NA 1111412016 NA M?_g‘:"’ Mail Code: H0004-050 314-875-3000 g'e;,""g' Transact Business with the
St. Louis, MO 63103 wole
Member 560 S Tryon Street, 6th Floor
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 8/18/2008 | 10/11/2010 | 6/9/2010 6/9/2010 41112014 41172014 D1086-060 704-410-1913 | Clearing, Proprietary Trading
TPH
Charlotte. NC 28202
Member 70 S Lake Avenue
Western International Securities, inc. 8/18/2008 11/15/2010 NA NA NA NA TPH Suite 700 626-793-7717 | Market Maker
Pasadena, CA 91101
175 W Jackson Boulevard .
. " N Member . Y Clearing, Floor Broker, Transact
Wolverine Execution Services, LLC 8/18/2008 10/18/2010 5/14/2010 5/14/2010 3/1/2006 9/24/2010 TPH Su{te 200 312-884-4000 Business with the Public, Brokerage
Chicago. IL_60604
Member 175 W Jackson Boulevard
Wolverine Securities, LLC NA NA NA 5/31/2017 NA NA e Suite 200 312-884-4000 |Market Maker
PH .
Chicago, IL_60604
Member 175 W Jackson Boulevard
Wolverine Trading, LLC 10/3/2011 NA NA 101112015 711211994 9/24/2010 Suite 200 312-884-4000 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading
TPH f
Chicago, L. 60604
440 S LaSalle Street .
X-Change Financial Access, LLC NA NA NA NA 5/1/2003 NA Member |5 ite 2900 312:235.0320 | S'€aring, Floor Broker, Transact
TPH . Business with the Public
Chicago, IL_60605
Member 550 W Jackson Boulevard
XR Securities LLC 1/15/2009 11/15/2010 5/10/2012 51012012 11/30/2007 NA TPH Suite 1000 312-244-4500 | Market Maker, Proprietary Trading

Chicago, IL 60661
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Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. Form 1 Registration Statement: Exhibit N

Exhibit N
Exhibit Request: Provide a schedule for each of the following:

1. The securities listed in the exchange, indicating for each the name of the
issuer and a description of the security;

2. The securities admitted to unlisted trading privileges, indicating for each the
name of the issuer and a description of the security;

3. The unregistered securities admitted to trading on the exchange which are
exempt from registration under Section 12(a) of the Act. For each security
listed, provide the name of the issuer and a description of the security, and
the statutory exemption claimed (e.g., Rule 12a-6); and

4. Other securities traded on the exchange, including for each the name of the
issuer and a description of the security.

Response:

Attached is a schedule showing the information requested by this Exhibit as of June 23,
2018.

All securities that trade through the Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. System are “NMS
stocks,” as such term is defined in Rule 600(b)(47) of Regulation NMS, and are traded pursuant
to unlisted trading privileges. The Exchange does not currently list any securities, though it may
do so in the future. The Exchange allows trading of Nasdaq National Market and Nasdaq Capital
Market securities (both “Nasdaq securities” as defined in Rule 600(b)(41) of Regulation NMS)
through Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. The Exchange also allows trading of exchange-traded
securities, as defined in Rule 600(b)(25) of Regulation NMS, including exchange-traded funds or
ETFs.

N-1



Symbol

Description

Attachment to Exhibit N:

List of Securities Admitted to Unlisted Trading Privileges on Cboe EDGA Exchange, Inc. as of June 23, 2018

A AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES INC COM

AA ALCOA CORP COM

AABA ALTABA INC COM

AAC AAC HLDGS INC COM

AADR ADVISORSHARES TR ADVISORSHS ETF
AAL AMERICAN AIRLS GROUP INC COM
AAMC ALTISOURCE ASSET MGMT CORP COM
AAME ATLANTIC AMERN CORP COM

AAN AARONS INC COM PAR $0.50

AAOI APPLIED OPTOELECTRONICS INC COM
AAON AAON INC COM PAR $0.004

AAP ADVANCE AUTO PARTS INC COM

AAPL APPLE INC COM

AAT AMERICAN ASSETS TR INC COM

AAU ALMADEN MINERALS LTD COM CL B
AAV ADVANTAGE OIL & GAS LTD COM
AAWW ATLAS AIR WORLDWIDE HLDGS INC COM NEW
AAX] ISHARES TR MSCI AC ASIA ETF

AAXN AXON ENTERPRISE INC COM

AB ALLIANCEBERNSTEIN HOLDING LP UNIT LTD PARTN
ABAC RENMIN TIANLI GROUP INC SHS

ABAX ABAXIS INC COM

ABB ABB LTD SPONSORED ADR

ABBV ABBVIE INC COM

ABC AMERISOURCEBERGEN CORP COM
ABCB AMERIS BANCORP COM

ABCD CAMBIUM LEARNING GRP INC COM
ABDC ALCENTRA CAP CORP COM

ABEO ABEONA THERAPEUTICS INC COM
ABEOW ABEONA THERAPEUTICS INC WT EXP 122419
ABEV AMBEV SA SPONSORED ADR

ABG ASBURY AUTOMOTIVE GROUP INC COM
ABIL ABILITY INC SHS

ABIO ARCA BIOPHARMA INC COM PAR

ABM ABM INDS INC COM

ABMD ABIOMED INC COM




ABR

ARBORRLTY TR INC COM

ABR-A ARBOR RLTY TR INC PFD SER A %

ABR-B ARBOR RLTY TR INC CUM RED PFD B
ABR-C ARBOR RLTY TR INC CUM RED PFD SR C
ABT ABBOTT LABS COM

ABTX ALLEGIANCE BANCSHARES INC COM
ABUS ARBUTUS BIOPHARMA CORP COM

ABX BARRICK GOLD CORP COM

AC ASSOCIATED CAP GROUPINCCL A

ACAD ACADIA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
ACBI ATLANTIC CAP BANCSHARES INC COM
ACC AMERICAN CAMPUS CMNTYS INC COM
ACCO ACCO BRANDS CORP COM

ACER ACER THERAPEUTICS INC COM

ACET ACETO CORP COM

ACGL ARCH CAP GROUP LTD ORD

ACGLO ARCH CAP GROUP LTD 5.45% PFD SER F
ACGLP ARCH CAP GROUP LTD DSHS 1/1000 E
ACH ALUMINUM CORP CHINA LTD SPON ADR H SHS
ACHC ACADIA HEALTHCARE COMPANY INC COM
ACHN ACHILLION PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
ACHV ACHIEVE LIFE SCIENCE INC COM NEW
ACIA ACACIA COMMUNICATIONS INC COM
ACIM SPDR INDEX SHS FDS MSCI ACWI ETF
ACIU AC IMMUNE SA SHS

ACIW ACI WORLDWIDE INC COM

ACLS AXCELIS TECHNOLOGIES INC COM NEW
ACM AECOM COM

ACMR ACM RESEARCH INCCOM CL A

ACN ACCENTURE PLC IRELAND SHS CLASS A
ACNB ACNB CORP COM

ACOR ACORDA THERAPEUTICS INC COM

ACP ABERDEEN INCOME CR STRATEGIES COM
ACRE ARES COML REAL ESTATE CORP COM
ACRS ACLARIS THERAPEUTICS INC COM

ACRX ACELRX PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
ACSF AMERICAN CAP SR FLOATING LTD COM
ACSI American Customer Satisfaction ETF
ACST ACASTI PHARMA INC CL A NEW




ACT

ADVISORSHARES TR VICE ETF

ACTG ACACIA RESH CORP ACACIA TCH COM

ACU ACME UTD CORP COM

ACV ALLIANZGI DIVERS INC & CNV FD COM

ACWF ISHARES TR MULTIFACTOR GLBL

ACWI [SHARES TR MSCI ACW! ETF

ACWV iShares Edge MSCI Min Vol Global ETF

ACWX ISHARES TR MSCI ACWI EX US

ACXM ACXIOM CORP COM

ACY AEROCENTURY CORP COM

ADAP ADAPTIMMUNE THERAPEUTICS PLC SPONDS ADR
ADBE ADOBE SYS INC COM

ADC AGREE REALTY CORP COM

ADES ADVANCED EMISSIONS SOLUTS INC COM

ADI ANALOG DEVICES INC COM

ADM ARCHER DANIELS MIDLAND CO COM

ADMA ADMA BIOLOGICS INC COM

ADMP ADAMIS PHARMACEUTICALS CORP COM NEW
ADMS ADAMAS PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

ADNT ADIENT PLC ORD SHS

ADOM ADOMANI INC COM

ADP AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING INC COM

ADRA INVESCO BLDRS INDEX FDS TR ASIA 50ADR DX
ADRD INVESCO BLDRS INDEX FDS TR DEVLPD MKTS100
ADRE INVESCO BLDRS INDEX FDS TR EMGRING MKTS50
ADRO ADURO BIOTECH INC COM

ADRU INVESCO BLDRS INDEX FDS TR EUROPE 100 ADR
ADS ALLIANCE DATA SYSTEMS CORP COM

ADSK AUTODESK INC COM

ADSW ADVANCED DISP SVCS INC DEL COM

ADT ADT INC COM

ADTN ADTRAN INC COM

ADUS ADDUS HOMECARE CORP COM

ADVM ADVERUM BIOTECHNOLOGIES INC COM

ADX ADAMS DIVERSIFIED EQUITY FD COM

ADXS ADVAXIS INC COM NEW

ADXSW ADVAXIS INC WT EXP 102218

ADZ DEUTSCHE BK AG LDN BRH DB AGRIC SHT ETN

AE

ADAMS RES & ENERGY INC COM NEW




AEB

AEGON N V PERP CAP FLTG RT

AED AEGON NV PERP CAP SECS

AEE AMEREN CORP COM

AEF ABERDEEN EMRG MRKTS EQT INM FD COM
AEG AEGON N V NY REGISTRY SH

AEGN AEGION CORP COM

AEH AEGON N V PRP CP SEC 6.375

AEHR AEHR TEST SYSTEMS COM

AEIS ADVANCED ENERGY INDS COM

AEL AMERICAN EQTY INVT LIFE HLD CO COM
AEM AGNICO EAGLE MINES LTD COM

AEMD AETHLON MED INC COM NEW

AEO AMERICAN EAGLE OUTFITTERS NEW COM
AEP AMERICAN ELEC PWR INC COM

AER AERCAP HOLDINGS NV SHS

AERI AERIE PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

AES AES CORP COM

AET AETNA INC NEW COM

AETI AMERICAN ELECTRIC TECH INC COM

AEY ADDVANTAGE TECHNOLOGIES GP INC COM NEW
AEZS AETERNA ZENTARIS INC COM PAR

AFB ALLIANCEBERNSTEIN NATL MUNI IN COM
AFC ALLIED CAP CORP NEW NT 6.875 2047

AFG AMERICAN FINL GROUP INC OHIO COM
AFGE AMERICAN FINL GROUP INC OHIO SUB DEB
AFGH AMERICAN FINL GROUP INC OHIO 6% SUB DEB 2055
AFH ATLAS FINANCIAL HOLDINGS INC SHS NEW
AFHBL ATLAS FINANCIAL HOLDINGS INC 6.625 SR NT 22
AFI ARMSTRONG FLOORING INC COM

AFK VANECK VECTORS ETF TR AFRICA INDEX ETF
AFL AFLAC INC COM

AFMD AFFIMED NV COM

AFSI AMTRUST FINL SVCS INC COM

AFSI-A AMTRUST FINL SVCS INC PFD SER A

AFSI-B AMTRUST FINL SVCS INC DEP 1/40 PFD B
AFSI-C AMTRUST FINL SVCS INC DEP 1/40 SR-C
AFSI-D AMTRUST FINL SVCS INC DEP SHS PFD
AFSI-E AMTRUST FINL SVCS INC DSHS 1/40 PF E
AFSI-F AMTRUST FINL SVCS INC DSHS 1/40 PF F




AFSS

AMTRUST FINL SVCS INC 7.25 SUB NT 55

AFST AMTRUST FINL SVCS INC SUB NT

AFT APOLLO SR FLOATING RATE FD INC COM

AFTY CSOP ETF TR FTSE CHINA A50

AG FIRST MAJESTIC SILVER CORP COM

AGC ADVENT CLAY CONV SEC INC FD Il COM

AGCO AGCO CORP COM

AGD ABERDEEN GLOBAL DYNAMIC DIVID COM
AGEN AGENUS INC COM NEW

AGF DEUTSCHE BK AG LDN BRH DB AGRIC LNG ETN
AGFS AGROFRESH SOLUTIONS COM

AGFSW AGROFRESH SOLUTIONS WT EXP 073120

AGG ISHARES TR CORE US AGGBD ET

AGGE INDEXIQ ETF TR 1Q ENCH BD US

AGGP INDEXIQ ETF TR IQ ENCH COR PL

AGGY WISDOMTREE TR BARCLYS YLD AGGR

AGI ALAMOS GOLD INC NEW COM CL A

AGIO AGIOS PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

AGLE AEGLEA BIOTHERAPEUTICS INC COM

AGM FEDERAL AGRIC MTG CORP CLC

AGM.A FEDERAL AGRIC MTG CORP CLA

AGM-A FEDERAL AGRIC MTG CORP PFD A 5.875%NON
AGM-B FEDERAL AGRIC MTG CORP NCUM PFD SER B
AGM-C FEDERAL AGRIC MTG CORP PFD C FIX TO FLT
AGMH AGM GROUP HOLDINGS INCSHS CLA

AGN ALLERGAN PLC SHS

AGNC AGNC INVT CORP COM

AGNCB AGNC INVT CORP DEP SHS 1/1000

AGNCN AGNC INVT CORP CUM 1/1000 7% C

AGND WISDOMTREE TR BRCLYS NEGTV DUR

AGO ASSURED GUARANTY LTD COM

AGO-B ASSURED GUARNTY MUNI HLDGS INC QUIBS 6.875%
AGO-E ASSURED GUARNTY MUNI HLDGS INC NT 6.25% 2102
AGO-F ASSURED GUARNTY MUNI HLDGS INC NT 5.60% 2103
AGQ PROSHARES TR Il ULTRA SILVER NEW

AGR AVANGRID INC COM

AGRO ADECOAGRO S A COM

AGRX AGILE THERAPEUTICS INC COM

AGS PLAYAGS INC COM




AGT iShares MSCI Argentina and Global Exposure ETF
AGTC APPLIED GENETIC TECHNOL CORP COM

AGX ARGAN INC COM

AGYS AGILYSYS INC COM

AGZ ISHARES TR AGENCY BOND ETF

AGZD WISDOMTREE TR BRCLYS INTRT HED

AHC A HBELO CORP COM CLA

AHH ARMADA HOFFLER PPTYS INC COM

AHL ASPEN INSURANCE HOLDINGS LTD SHS

AHL-C ASPEN INSURANCE HOLDINGS LTD PFD SHS 5.95
AHL-D ASPEN INSURANCE HOLDINGS LTD PFD SHS
AHPA AVISTA HEALTHCARE PUB ACQ CORP CL A
AHPAU AVISTA HEALTHCARE PUB ACQ CORP UT 1CLA 1IWTE
AHPAW AVISTA HEALTHCARE PUB ACQ CORP WT EXP 000021
AHPI ALLIED HEALTHCARE PRODS INC COM NEW

AHT ASHFORD HOSPITALITY TR INC COM SHS

AHT-D ASHFORD HOSPITALITY TR INC PFD D 8.45%CUM
AHT-F ASHFORD HOSPITALITY TR INC PFD CUM SER F
AHT-G ASHFORD HOSPITALITY TR INC PFD SER G

AHT-H ASHFORD HOSPITALITY TR INC 7.50% CUM PFD H
AHT-I ASHFORD HOSPITALITY TR INC 7.5% PFD SER |

Al ARLINGTON ASSET INVT CORP CL A NEW

AlA ISHARES TR ASIA 50 ETF

Al-B ARLINGTON ASSET INVT CORP PFD SER B

AIC ARLINGTON ASSET INVT CORP 6.75% SR NT 25
AIEQ ETF MANAGERS TR Al POWERED EQT

AlF APOLLO TACTICAL INCOME FD INC COM

AlG AMERICAN INTL GROUP INC COM NEW

AlG+ AMERICAN INTL GROUP INC WT EXP 011921
AIHS SENMIAO TECHNOLOGY LTD COM

AllQ ETF SER SOLUTIONS Al PWD INTL EQTY

AIMC ALTRA INDL MOTION CORP COM

AIMT AIMMUNE THERAPEUTICS INC COM

AIN ALBANY INTL CORP CLA

AINC ASHFORD INC COM

AINV APOLLO INVT CORP COM

AIPT PRECISION THERAPEUTICS INC COM

AlQ GLOBAL X FDS FUTR ANALY ETF

AIR AAR CORP COM




AIRG

AIRGAIN INC COM

AIRI AIR INDS GROUP COM NEW

AIRR FIRST TR EXCHANGE TRADED FD VI RBA INDL ETF
AIRT AIRTINC COM

AIT APPLIED INDL TECHNOLOGIES INC COM

AlV APARTMENT INVT & MGMT CO CLA

AIV-A APARTMENT INVT & MGMT CO PFD CL A 6.875%
AlW ARLINGTON ASSET INVT CORP SR NT6.625 23
AlY APOLLO INVT CORP SR NT 43

AlZ ASSURANT INC COM

AlZP ASSURANT INC 6.50% CONV PFD D

AJG GALLAGHER ARTHUR J & CO COM

AJRD AEROJET ROCKETDYNE HLDGS INC COM

AJX GREAT AJAX CORP COM

AIXA GREAT AJAX CORP 7.25 CV SR NT 24

AKAM AKAMAI TECHNOLOGIES INC COM

AKAO ACHAOGEN INC COM

AKBA AKEBIA THERAPEUTICS INC COM

AKCA AKCEA THERAPEUTICS INC COM

AKER AKERS BIOSCIENCES INC COM

AKG ASANKO GOLD INC COM

AKO.A EMBOTELLADORA ANDINA S A SPON ADR A
AKO.B EMBOTELLADORA ANDINA S A SPON ADR B
AKP ALLIANCE CALIF MUN INCOME FD COM
AKR ACADIA RLTY TR COM SH BEN INT

AKRX AKORN INC COM

AKS AK STL HLDG CORP COM

AKTS AKOUSTIS TECHNOLOGIES INC COM

AKTX AKARI THERAPEUTICS PLC SPONSORED ADR
AL AIR LEASE CORP CL A

ALB ALBEMARLE CORP COM

ALBO ALBIREO PHARMA INC COM

ALCO ALICO INC COM

ALD WISDOMTREE TR ASIA LC DBT FD

ALDR ALDER BIOPHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
ALDX ALDEYRA THERAPEUTICS INC COM

ALE ALLETE INC COM NEW

ALEX ALEXANDER & BALDWIN INC NEW COM
ALFA AlphaClone Alternative Alpha ETF




ALFI AlphaClone International ETF

ALG ALAMO GROUP INC COM

ALGN ALIGN TECHNOLOGY INC COM

ALGT ALLEGIANT TRAVEL CO COM

ALIM ALIMERA SCIENCES INC COM

ALlJ ALJ REGIONAL HLDGS INC COM

ALK ALASKA AIR GROUP INC COM

ALKS ALKERMES PLC SHS

ALL ALLSTATE CORP COM

ALL-A ALLSTATE CORP DEP SHS PFD A

ALL-B ALLSTATE CORP SUB DEB 53

ALL-C ALLSTATE CORP DEP 1/1000 C

ALL-D ALLSTATE CORP LEOPRD PFD SER D
ALLE ALLEGION PUB LTD CO ORD SHS

ALL-E ALLSTATE CORP DEP SH 1/1000 E

ALL-F ALLSTATE CORP LEOPR 1/1000 PFD
ALL-G ALLSTATE CORP DEP 1/1000 PFD G
ALLT ALLOT COMMUNICATIONS LTD SHS
ALLY ALLY FINL INC COM

ALLY-A GMAC CAP TR 1 GTD TR PFD-2

ALN AMERICAN LORAIN CORP COM

ALNA ALLENA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
ALNY ALNYLAM PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
ALO ALIO GOLD INC COM

ALOG ANALOGIC CORP COM PAR $0.05

ALOT ASTRONOVA INC COM

ALPN ALPINE IMMUNE SCIENCES INC COM
ALP-Q ALABAMA PWR CO 5% PFD CLA

ALQA ALLIQUA BIOMEDICAL INC COM PAR
ALRM ALARM COM HLDGS INC COM

ALRN AILERON THERAPEUTICS INC COM

ALSK ALASKA COMMUNICATIONS SYS GRP COM
ALSN ALLISON TRANSMISSION HLDGS INC COM
ALT ALTIMMUNE INC COM

ALTR ALTAIR ENGRINCCOM CLA

ALTS ProShares Morningstar Alternatives Solution ETF
ALTY GLOBAL X FDS SUPER DIV ALTR

ALV AUTOLIV INC COM

ALV#

AUTOLIV INC EX DISTRIBUTIN




ALX

ALEXANDERS INC COM

ALXN ALEXION PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

AM ANTERO MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP UNT LTD PARTN
AMAG AMAG PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

AMAT APPLIED MATLS INC COM

AMBA AMBARELLA INC SHS

AMBC AMBAC FINL GROUP INC COM NEW

AMBCW AMBAC FINL GROUP INC WT EXP 043023
AMBO AMBOW ED HLDG LTD SPONSORED ADS
AMBR AMBER RD INC COM

AMC AMC ENTMT HLDGS INC CL A COM

AMCA ISHARES TR RUSSELL 1000 US

AMCN AIRMEDIA GROUP INC SPONSORED ADR
AMCX AMC NETWORKS INCCL A

AMD ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES INC COM

AMDA AMEDICA CORP COM PAR

AME AMETEK INC NEW COM

AMED AMEDISYS INC COM

AMEH APOLLO MEDICAL HLDGS INC COM NEW

AMG AFFILIATED MANAGERS GROUP COM

AMGN AMGEN INC COM

AMGP ANTERO MIDSTREAM GP LP COM SHS REPSTG
AMH AMERICAN HOMES 4 RENT CL A

AMH-D AMERICAN HOMES 4 RENT RED PFD SER D
AMH-E AMERICAN HOMES 4 RENT PFD CUM RED E
AMH-F AMERICAN HOMES 4 RENT CM RED PFD SHS F
AMH-G AMERICAN HOMES 4 RENT 5.875% CUM PFD G
AMID AMERICAN MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP COM UNITS
AMJ JPMORGAN CHASE & CO ALERIAN ML ETN
AMIL CREDIT SUISSE AG NASSAU BRH XLNKS AMLP ETN36
AMKR AMKOR TECHNOLOGY INC COM

AMLP ALPS ETF TR ALERIAN MLP

AMMA ALLIANCE MMA INC COM

AMN AMN HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC COM

AMNB AMERICAN NATL BANKSHARES INC COM
AMOT ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES INC COM
AMOV AMERICA MOVIL SAB DE CV SPONSORED ADR
AMP AMERIPRISE FINL INC COM

AMPE AMPIO PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM




AMPH

AMPHASTAR PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

AMR ALTA MESA RES INCCL A

AMRB AMERICAN RIVER BANKSHARES COM

AMRC AMERESCO INCCLA

AMRH AMERI HLDGS INC COM

AMRHW AMERI HLDGS INC WT EXP 110823

AMRK A MARK PRECIOUS METALS INC COM

AMRN AMARIN CORP PLC SPONS ADR NEW

AMRS AMYRIS INC COM NEW

AMRWW ALTA MESA RES INC WT EXP 032824

AMRX AMNEAL PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM STK CL A
AMS AMERICAN SHARED HOSPITAL SVCS COM
AMSC AMERICAN SUPERCONDUCTOR CORP SHS NEW
AMSF AMERISAFE INC COM

AMSWA AMERICAN SOFTWARE INCCL A

AMT AMERICAN TOWER CORP NEW COM

AMTD TD AMERITRADE HLDG CORP COM

AMTX AEMETIS INC COM NEW

AMU UBS AG LONDON BRH ETRAC ALER MLP
AMUB UBS AG LONDON BRH ETRACS ALERIAN M
AMWD AMERICAN WOODMARK CORPORATION COM
AMX AMERICA MOVIL SAB DE CV SPON ADR L SHS
AMZA ETFIS SER TR I INFRAC ACT MLP

AMZN AMAZON COM INC COM

AN AUTONATION INC COM

ANAB ANAPTYSBIO INC COM

ANAT AMERICAN NATL INS CO COM

ANCB ANCHOR BANCORP WA COM

ANCX ACCESS NATL CORP COM

ANDE ANDERSONS INC COM

ANDV ANDEAVOR COM

ANDX ANDEAVOR LOGISTICS LP COM UNIT LP INT
ANET ARISTA NETWORKS INC COM

ANF ABERCROMBIE & FITCH CO CLA

ANFI AMIRA NATURE FOODS LTD SHS

ANGI ANGI HOMESERVICES INC COM CL A

ANGL VANECK VECTORS ETF TR FALLEN ANGEL HG
ANGO ANGIODYNAMICS INC COM

ANH ANWORTH MORTGAGE ASSET CP COM




ANH-A ANWORTH MORTGAGE ASSET CP PFD A 8.625%
ANH-B ANWORTH MORTGAGE ASSET CP PFD B 6.25%
ANH-C ANWORTH MORTGAGE ASSET CP PFD SER C7.625%
ANIK ANIKA THERAPEUTICS INC COM

ANIP ANI PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

ANSS ANSYS INC COM

ANTH ANTHERA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

ANTM ANTHEM INC COM

ANW AEGEAN MARINE PETROLEUM NETWRK SHS
ANY SPHERE 3D CORP NEW COM NEW

AOA ISHARES TR AGGRES ALLOC ETF

AOBC AMERICAN OUTDOOR BRANDS CORP COM
AOD ABERDEEN TOTAL DYNAMIC DiIVD FD COM SH BEN INT
AOI ALLIANCE ONE INTL INC COM NEW

AOK ISHARES TR CONSER ALLOC ETF

AOM ISHARES TR MODERT ALLOC ETF

AON AONPLCSHSCLA

AOR ISHARES TR GRWT ALLOCAT ETF

AOS SMITH A O COM

AOSL ALPHA & OMEGA SEMICONDUCTOR LT SHS

AP AMPCO-PITTSBURGH CORP COM

APA APACHE CORP COM

APAM ARTISAN PARTNERS ASSET MGMT IN CL A

APB ASIA PAC FD INC COM

APC ANADARKO PETE CORP COM

APD AIR PRODS & CHEMS INC COM

APDN APPLIED DNA SCIENCES INC COM NEW
APDNW APPLIED DNA SCIENCES INC WT EXP 112119
APEI AMERICAN PUBLIC EDUCATION INC COM
APEN APOLLO ENDOSURGERY INC COM

APF MORGAN STANLEY ASIA PAC FD INC COM

APH AMPHENOL CORP NEW CL A

APHB AMPLIPHI BIOSCIENCES CORP COM PAR

APLE APPLE HOSPITALITY REIT INC COM NEW

APLS APELLIS PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

APO APOLLO GLOBAL MGMT LLC CL A SHS

APO-A APOLLO GLOBAL MGMT LLC PFD SERIES A
APO-B APOLLO GLOBAL MGMT LLC 6.375% PFD SHS B
APOG APOGEE ENTERPRISES INC COM




APOP

CELLECT BIOTECHNOLOGY LTD SPON ADS

APOPW CELLECT BIOTECHNOLOGY LTD WT EXP 080321
APPF APPFOLIO INCCOM CL A

APPN APPIAN CORP CL A

APPS DIGITAL TURBINE INC COM NEW

APRI APRICUS BIOSCIENCES INC COM NEW

APRN BLUE APRON HLDGS INCCLA

APT ALPHA PRO TECH LTD COM

APTI APPTIOINCCLA

APTO APTOSE BIOSCIENCES INC COM NEW

APTS PREFERRED APT CMNTYS INC COM

APTV APTIV PLC SHS

APTX APTINYX INC COM

APU AMERIGAS PARTNERS L P UNIT L P INT

APVO APTEVO THERAPEUTICS INC COM

APWC ASIA PACIFIC WIRE & CABLE CORP ORD

APY APERGY CORP COM

AQ AQUANTIA CORP COM

AQB AQUABOUNTY TECHNOLOGIES INC COM NEW
AQMS AQUA METALS INC COM

AQN ALGONQUIN PWR UTILS CORP COM

AQUA EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES CORP COM
AQXP AQUINOX PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

AR ANTERO RES CORP COM

ARA AMERICAN RENAL ASSOCIATES HOLD COM
ARAY ACCURAY INC COM

ARC ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS INC COM

ARCB ARCBEST CORP COM

ARCC ARES CAP CORP COM

ARCH ARCH COALINCCLA

ARCI APPLIANCE RECYCLING CTRS AMER COM NEW
ARCM Arrow Reserve Capital Management ETF
ARCO ARCOS DORADOS HOLDINGS INC SHS CLASS -A -
ARCT ARCTURUS THERAPEUTICS LTD SHS

ARCW ARC GROUP WORLDWIDE INC COM

ARD ARDAGH GROUPSACLA

ARDC ARES DYNAMIC CR ALLOCATION FD COM
ARDM ARADIGM CORP COM PAR

ARDX ARDELYX INC COM




ARE

ALEXANDRIA REAL ESTATE EQ INC COM

ARE-D ALEXANDRIA REAL ESTATE EQ INC PFD CONV SER D
ARES ARES MGMT LP COM SHS REG INT

ARES-A ARES MGMT LP 7% PFD REG INT A

AREX APPROACH RESOURCES INC COM

ARGD ARGO GROUP US INC 6.5% SR NTS 42

ARGO ARGO GROUP INTL HLDGS LTD COM

ARGT GLOBAL X FDS GB MSCI AR ETF

ARGX ARGENX SE SPONSORED ADR

ARI APOLLO COML REAL EST FIN INC COM

ARI-C APOLLO COML REAL EST FIN INC RED PFD SER C
ARII AMERICAN RAILCAR INDS INC COM

ARKG ARK ETF TR GEN REV MLTSCT

ARKK ARK ETF TR INNOVATION ETF

ARKQ ARKETF TR INDL INNOVATIN

ARKR ARK RESTAURANTS CORP COM

ARKW ARK ETF TR WEB X.0 ETF

ARL AMERICAN RLTY INVS INC COM

ARLP ALLIANCE RES PARTNER L P UT LTD PART
ARLZ ARALEZ PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

ARMK ARAMARK COM

ARMO ARMO BIOSCIENCES INC COM

ARNA ARENA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM NEW
ARNC ARCONIC INC COM

ARNC- ARCONIC INC PFD SER A

AROC ARCHROCK INC COM

AROW ARROW FINL CORP COM

ARQL ARQULE INC COM

ARR ARMOUR RESIDENTIAL REIT INC COM NEW
ARR-A ARMOUR RESIDENTIAL REIT INC PFD A 8.25%
ARR-B ARMOUR RESIDENTIAL REIT INC PFD SER B 7.875%
ARRS ARRIS INTL INC SHS

ARRY ARRAY BIOPHARMA INC COM

ARTNA ARTES!IAN RESOURCES CORP CL A

ARTW ARTS WAY MFG INC COM

ARTX AROTECH CORP COM NEW

ARW ARROW ELECTRS INC COM

ARWR ARROWHEAD PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

ASA

ASA GOLD AND PRECIOUS MTLS LMT SHS




ASB

ASSOCIATED BANC CORP COM

ASB+ ASSOCIATED BANC CORP WT EXP 112118
ASB-C ASSOCIATED BANC CORP WIS DEP SHS 1/40 C
ASB-D ASSOCIATED BANC CORP WIS DEP PFD NONCUM D
ASC ARDMORE SHIPPING CORP COM

ASCMA ASCENT CAP GROUP INC COM SER A

ASEA GLOBAL X FDS GBL X FTSE ETF

ASET FLEXSHARES TR REAL ASST IDX

ASFI ASTA FDG INC COM

ASG LIBERTY ALL-STAR GROWTH FD INC COM
ASGN ASGN INC COM

ASH ASHLAND GLOBAL HLDGS INC COM

ASHR DBX ETF TR XTRACK HRVST CSI

ASHS DBX ETF TR XTRACK CSI 500 A

ASHX DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI CHIN

ASIX ADVANSIX INC COM

ASLN ASLAN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD ADS

ASM AVINO SILVER & GOLD MINES LTD COM
ASMB ASSEMBLY BIOSCIENCES INC COM

ASML ASML HOLDING N V N Y REGISTRY SHS

ASNA ASCENA RETAIL GROUP INC COM

ASND ASCENDIS PHARMA A S SPONSORED ADR
ASNS ARSANIS INC COM

ASPN ASPEN AEROGELS INC COM

ASPS ALTISOURCE PORTFOLIO SOLNS SA REG SHS
ASPU ASPEN GROUP INC COM NEW

ASR GRUPO AEROPORTUARIO DEL SUREST SPON ADR SER B
ASRV AMERISERV FINL INC COM

ASRVP AMERISERV FINL CAP TR | PFD A GTD 8.45
AST ASTERIAS BIOTHERAPEUTICS INC COM SER A
ASTC ASTROTECH CORP COM NEW

ASTE ASTECINDS INC COM

ASUR ASURE SOFTWARE INC COM

ASV ASV HLDGS INC COM

ASX ASE TECHNOLOGY HOLDING CO LTD SPONSORED ADS
ASYS AMTECH SYS INC COM PAR $0.01N

AT ATLANTIC PWR CORP COM NEW

ATAC ATLANTIC ACQUISITION CORP COM

ATACR ATLANTIC ACQUISITION CORP RT




ATACU

ATLANTIC ACQUISITION CORP UNIT EX 020819

ATAI ATA INC SPONS ADR

ATAX AMERICA FIRST MULTIFAMILY INV BEN UNIT CTF
ATEC ALPHATEC HOLDINGS INC COM NEW
ATEN A10 NETWORKS INC COM

ATGE ADTALEM GLOBAL ED INC COM

ATH ATHENE HLDG LTD CL A

ATHM AUTOHOME INCSP ADRRP CLA

ATHN ATHENAHEALTH INC COM

ATHX ATHERSYS INC COM

ATI ALLEGHENY TECHNOLOGIES INC COM
ATIS ATTIS INDS INC COM

ATISW ATTIS INDS INC WT EXP 021022

ATKR ATKORE INTL GROUP INC COM

ATLC ATLANTICUS HLDGS CORP COM

ATLO AMES NATL CORP COM

ATMP BARCLAYS BK PLC ETN+ SEL MLP

ATNI ATN INTL INC COM

ATNM ACTINIUM PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
ATNX ATHENEX INC COM

ATO ATMOS ENERGY CORP COM

ATOM ATOMERA INC COM

ATOS ATOSSA GENETICS INC COM PAR

ATR APTARGROUP INC COM

ATRA ATARA BIOTHERAPEUTICS INC COM
ATRC ATRICURE INC COM

ATRI ATRION CORP COM

ATRO ASTRONICS CORP COM

ATRS ANTARES PHARMA INC COM

ATSG AIR TRANSPORT SERVICES GRP INC COM
ATTO ATENTO S A SHS

ATTU ATTUNITY LTD SHS NEW

ATU ACTUANT CORP CL A NEW

ATUS ALTICE USAINCCLA

ATV ACORN INTL INC SPONSORD ADR NEW
ATVI ACTIVISION BLIZZARD INC COM

ATXI AVENUE THERAPEUTICS INC COM NEW
AU ANGLOGOLD ASHANTI LTD SPONSORED ADR

AUBN

AUBURN NATL BANCORP COM




AUDC

AUDIOCODES LTD ORD

AUG AURYN RES INC COM

AUMN GOLDEN MINERALS CO COM

AUO AU OPTRONICS CORP SPONSORED ADR
AUPH AURINIA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
AUSE WISDOMTREE TR AUSTRALIA DIV FD
AUTL AUTOLUS THERAPEUTICS LTD ADS

AUTO AUTOWEB INC COM

AUY YAMANA GOLD INC COM

AVA AVISTA CORP COM

AVAL GRUPO AVAL ACCIONES Y VALORES SPONSORED ADS
AVAV AEROVIRONMENT INC COM

AVB AVALONBAY CMNTYS INC COM

AVD AMERICAN VANGUARD CORP COM

AVDL AVADEL PHARMACEUTICALS PLC SPONSORED ADR
AVEO AVEO PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
AVGO BROADCOM INC COM

AVGR AVINGER INC COM NEW

AVH AVIANCA HLDGS SA SPON ADR REP PFD
AVHI AV HOMES INC COM

AVID AVID TECHNOLOGY INC COM

AVK ADVENT CLAYMORE CV SECS & INC COM
AVLR AVALARA INC COM

AVNW AVIAT NETWORKS INC COM NEW

AVP AVON PRODS INC COM

AVRO AVROBIO INC COM

AVT AVNET INC COM

AVX AVX CORP NEW COM

AVXL ANAVEX LIFE SCIENCES CORP COM NEW
AVY AVERY DENNISON CORP COM

AVYA AVAYA HLDGS CORP COM

AWF ALLIANCEBERNSTEIN GBL HGH INCM COM
AWI ARMSTRONG WORLD INDS INC NEW COM
AWK AMERICAN WTR WKS CO INC NEW COM
AWP ABERDEEN GLOBAL PREMIER PPTYS COM SH BEN INT
AWR AMERICAN STS WTR CO COM

AWRE AWARE INC MASS COM

AWX AVALON HLDGS CORP CL A

AXAS ABRAXAS PETE CORP COM




AXDX ACCELERATE DIAGNOSTICS INC COM
AXE ANIXTER INTL INC COM

AXGN AXOGEN INC COM

AXIL WISDOMTREE TR ASIA PAC EXJP FD

AXJV ISHARES TR MIN VOL ASIA JAP

AXL AMERICAN AXLE & MFG HLDGS INC COM
AXON AXOVANT SCIENCES LTD COM

AXP AMERICAN EXPRESS CO COM

AXR AMREP CORP NEW COM

AXS AXIS CAPITAL HOLDINGS LTD SHS

AXS-D AXIS CAPITAL HOLDINGS LTD PFD SER D 5.50%
AXS-E AXIS CAP HLDGS LTD DEP SHS PFD E
AXSM AXSOME THERAPEUTICS INC COM

AXTA AXALTA COATING SYS LTD COM

AXTI AXT INC COM

AXU ALEXCO RESOURCE CORP COM

AY ATLANTICA YIELD PLC SHS

AYI ACUITY BRANDS INC COM

AYR AIRCASTLE LTD COM

AYTU AYTU BIOSCIENCE INC COM PAR

AYX ALTERYX INC COM CLA

AZN ASTRAZENECA PLC SPONSORED ADR
AZO AUTOZONE INC COM

AZPN ASPEN TECHNOLOGY INC COM

AZRE AZURE PWR GLOBAL LTD SHS

AZRX AZURRX BIOPHARMA INC COM

AZUL AZUL S A SPONSR ADR PFD

AZZ AZZ INC COM

B BARNES GROUP INC COM

BA BOEING CO COM

BAB INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR il TAXABLE MUN BD
BABA ALIBABA GROUP HLDG LTD SPONSORED ADS
BABY NATUS MEDICAL INC DEL COM

BAC BANK AMER CORP COM

BAC+A BANK AMER CORP WT EXP 011619
BAC+B BANK AMER CORP WT EXP 102818
BAC-A BANK AMER CORP DEP SHS PFD EE
BAC-B BANK AMER CORP 6 NCUM PFD SR GG
BAC-C BANK AMER CORP PFD CUM SER C




BAC-D BANK AMER CORP 1/1000 6.204%D

BAC-E BANK AMER CORP PFD PER1/1000E

BAC-L BANK AMER CORP 7.25%CNV PFD L

BAC-W BANK AMER CORP DEPSHS PFD SER W

BAC-Y BANK AMER CORP DEP 1/1000 PFD

BAF BLACKROCK MUNI INCOME INV QLTY COM
BAH BOOZ ALLEN HAMILTON HLDG CORP CL A

BAK BRASKEM S ASP ADR PFD A

BALB BARCLAYS BK PLC IPATH B COTTON

BAM BROOKFIELD ASSET MGMT INC CLA LTD VT SH
BANC BANC OF CALIFORNIA INC COM

BANC-C BANC OF CALIFORNIA INC DEP SHS REP 1/40
BANC-D BANC OF CALIFORNIA INC DEP SHS SER-D
BANC-E BANC OF CALIFORNIA INC DEP SHS REPSTG
BAND BANDWIDTH INC COM CL A

BANF BANCFIRST CORP COM

BANFP BFC CAP TR 11 PFD TR 7.20%

BANR BANNER CORP COM NEW

BANX STONECASTLE FINL CORP COM

BAP CREDICORP LTD COM

BAR GRANITESHARES GOLD TR SHS BEN INT

BAS BASIC ENERGY SVCS INC NEW COM NEW

BASI BIOANALYTICAL SYS INC COM

BATRA LIBERTY MEDIA CORP DELAWARE COM A BRAVES GRP
BATRK LIBERTY MEDIA CORP DELAWARE COM C BRAVES GRP
BATT AMPLIFY ETF TR ADVANCED BATTERY

BAX BAXTER INTL INC COM

BB BLACKBERRY LTD COM

BBBY BED BATH & BEYOND INC COM

BBC ETFIS SER TR I VIRTUS LIFESC CT

BBD BANCO BRADESCO S A SP ADR PFD NEW

BBDO BANCO BRADESCO S A SPONSORED ADR

BBEU JPMorgan BetaBuilders Europe ETF

BBF BLACKROCK MUNIC INCM INVST TR SH BEN INT
BBGI BEASLEY BROADCAST GROUP INC CL A

BBH VANECK VECTORS ETF TR BIOTECH ETF

BBJP JPMorgan BetaBuilders Japan ETF

BBK BLACKROCK MUNICIPAL BOND TR COM

BBL BHP BILLITON PLC SPONSORED ADR




BBN

BLACKROCK TAX MUNICPAL BD TR SHS

BBOX BLACK BOX CORP DEL COM

BBP ETFIS SER TR | VIRTUS LIFESC BT

BBRC COLUMBIA ETF TR {l BEYOND BRICS ETF

BBRE JPMorgan BetaBuilders MSCI U.S. REIT ETF

BBSI BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES INC COM

BBT BB&T CORP COM

BBT-D BB&T CORP DEP SHS REPSTG 1

BBT-E BB&T CORP DEP SHS REPSTG 1

BBT-F BB&T CORP DEP1/1000 PFD F

BBT-G BB&T CORP DP SHSRP PF G

BBT-H BB&T CORP DEP PFD SER H

BBU BROOKFIELD BUSINESS PARTNERS L UNIT LTD LP
BBVA BANCO BILBAO VIZCAYA ARGENTAR] SPONSORED ADR
BBW BUILD A BEAR WORKSHOP COM

BBX BBX CAP CORP NEW CL A

BBY BEST BUY INC COM

BC BRUNSWICK CORP COM

BCAC BISON CAP ACQUISITION CORP ORD SHS
BCACR BISON CAP ACQUISITION CORP RT

BCACU BISON CAP ACQUISITION CORP UT 1SH 1RT 1/2WT
BCACW BISON CAP ACQUISITION CORP WT EXP 062022
BCBP BCB BANCORP INC COM

BCC BOISE CASCADE CO DEL COM

BCD ETFS TR BBG LONGERK 1

BCE BCE INC COM NEW

BCEI BONANZA CREEK ENERGY INC COM NEW

BCH BANCO DE CHILE SPONSORED ADR

BCI ETFSTR BBGCOMMD K 1

BCLi BRAINSTORM CELL THERAPEUTICS COM NEW
BCM BARCLAYS BK PLC IPTH PURE BRD

BCML BAYCOM CORP COM

BCNA REALITY SHS ETF TR NASDAQ NEXGEN

BCO BRINKS CO COM

BCOM B COMMUNICATIONS LTD SHS

BCOR BLUCORA INC COM

BCOV BRIGHTCOVE INC COM

BCPC BALCHEM CORP COM

BCRH BLUE CAP REINS HLDGS LTD COM




BCRX

BIOCRYST PHARMACEUTICALS COM

BCS BARCLAYS PLC ADR

BCS-D BARCLAYS BANK PLC ADR PFD SR 5

BCTF BANCORP 34 INC COM

BCV BANCROFT FUND LTD COM

BCV-A BANCROFT FUND LTD PFD CUM SER A

BCX BLACKROCK RES & COMM STRAT TR SHS

BDC BELDEN INC COM

BDC-B BELDEN INC DEP PFD COV B

BDCL UBS AG LONDON BRH ETRAC 2X LEV LNG

BDCS UBS AG JERSEY BRH ETRAC WELLS BDCI

BDCZ UBS AG LONDON BRH ETRACS WF BUS DE

BDD DEUTSCHE BK AG LONDON BRH DB BASE MET DBL
BDGE BRIDGE BANCORP INC COM

BDJ BLACKROCK ENHANCED EQT DIV TR COM

BDL FLANIGANS ENTERPRISES INC COM

BDN BRANDYWINE RLTY TR SH BEN INT NEW

BDR BLONDER TONGUE LABS INC COM

BDRY ETF MANAGER GROUP COMMODITY TR BREAKWAVE DRY
BDSI BIODELIVERY SCIENCES INTL INC COM

BDX BECTON DICKINSON & CO COM

BDXA BECTON DICKINSON & CO PFD SHS CONV A

BEAT BIOTELEMETRY INC COM

BECN BEACON ROOFING SUPPLY INC COM

BEDU BRIGHT SCHOLAR ED HLDGS LTD SPONSORED ADS
BEF ETFS TR BBG STRGYK 1

BEL BELMOND LTD CL A

BELFA BEL FUSEINCCLA

BELFB BEL FUSEINCCLB

BEMO Aptus Behavioral Momentum ETF

BEN FRANKLIN RES INC COM

BEP BROOKFIELD RENEWABLE PARTNERS PARTNERSHIP UNIT
BERN Bernstein U.S. Research Fund

BERY BERRY GLOBAL GROUP INC COM

BF.A BROWN FORMAN CORP CL A

BF.B BROWN FORMAN CORP CL B

BFAM BRIGHT HORIZONS FAM SOL IN DEL COM

BFIN BANKFINANCIAL CORP COM

BFIT

GLOBAL X FDS HELTH WELL ETF




BFK

BLACKROCK MUN INCOME TR SH BEN INT

BFO BLACKROCK FLA MUN 2020 TERM TR COM SHS

BFOR ALPS ETF TR BARRONS 400 ETF

BFR BBVA BANCO FRANCES S A SPONSORED ADR

BFRA BIOFRONTERA AG SPONSORED ADS

BFS SAUL CTRS INC COM

BFS-C SAUL CTRS INC DEP 1/100 PFD

BFS-D SAUL CTRS INC 6.125% PFD CUM D

BFST BUSINESS FIRST BANCSHARES INC COM

BFY BLACKROCK NY MUN INCOME TR Ii COM

BFZ BLACKROCK CALIF MUN INCOME TR SH BEN iINT

BG BUNGE LIMITED COM

BGB BLACKSTONE GSO STRATEGIC CR FD COM SHS BEN IN
BGCA BGC PARTNERS INC SR NT 8.125%42

BGCP BGC PARTNERS INC CL A

BGFV BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS CORP COM

BGG BRIGGS & STRATTON CORP COM

BGH BARINGS GLOBAL SHORT DURATION COM

BGI BIRKS GROUP INC CLA COM

BGIO BLACKROCK 2022 GBL INCM OPP COM

BGNE BEIGENE LTD SPONSORED ADR

BGR BLACKROCK ENERGY & RES TR COM

BGS B & G FOODS INC NEW COM

BGSF BG STAFFING INC COM

BGT BLACKROCK FLOATING RATE INCOME COM

BGX BLACKSTONE GSO LNG SHRT CR INC COM SHS BN INT
BGY BLACKROCK ENHANCED INTL DIV TR COM BENE INTER
BH BIGLARI HLDGS INC COM STK CL B

BH.A BIGLARI HLDGS INC COM STK CL A

BHAC BARINGTON HILCO ACQUISITION COM

BHACR BARINGTON HILCO ACQUISITION RT

BHACU BARINGTON HILCO ACQUISITION UNT 1COM&1RT&1IWT
BHACW BARINGTON HILCO ACQUISITION WT EXP 021120
BHB BAR HBR BANKSHARES COM

BHBK BLUE HILLS BANCORP INC COM

BHE BENCHMARK ELECTRS INC COM

BHF BRIGHTHOUSE FINL INC COM

BHGE BAKER HUGHES A GE CO CLA

BHK BLACKROCK CORE BD TR SHS BEN INT




BHLB BERKSHIRE HILLS BANCORP INC COM

BHP BHP BILLITON LTD SPONSORED ADR

BHR BRAEMAR HOTELS & RESORTS INC COM

BHR-B BRAEMAR HOTELS & RESORTS INC 5.5 CUM CV PFD B
BHTG BIOHITECH GLOBAL INC COM

BHV BLACKROCK VA MUNICIPAL BOND TR COM
BHVN BIOHAVEN PHARMACTL HLDG CO LTD COM
BIB PROSHARES TR PSHS ULT NASB

BIBL NORTHERN LTS FD TR IV INSPIRE 100ETF

BICK FIRST TR BICK INDEX FD COM SHS

BID SOTHEBYS COM

BIDU BAIDU INC SPON ADR REP A

BIF BOULDER GROWTH & INCOME FD INC COM
BIG BIG LOTS INC COM

BIIB BIOGEN INC COM

BIKR ETF MANAGERS TR ROGERS Al GLOB

BIL SPDR SER TR SPDR BLOOMBERG

BILI BILIBILI INC SPONS ADS REP Z

BIO BIO RAD LABSINCCLA

BIO.B BIO RAD LABSINCCL B

BIOC BIOCEPT INC COM NEW

BIOL BIOLASE INC COM NEW

BIOS BIOSCRIP INC COM

BIP BROOKFIELD INFRAST PARTNERS LP LP INT UNIT
BIS PROSHARES TR ULTSH NASD BIOT

BIT BLACKROCK MULTI-SECTOR INC TR COM

BITA BITAUTO HLDGS LTD SPONSORED ADS

BIV VANGUARD BD INDEX FD INC INTERMED TERM
BIZD VANECK VECTORS ETF TR BDC INCOME ETF
BJIN BARCLAYS BK PLC IPATH B NICKEL

BIK VANECK VECTORS ETF TR GAMING ETF

BJO BARCLAYS BK PLC IPATH B COFFEE

BJRI BJS RESTAURANTS INC COM

BJZ BLACKROCK CA MUNI 2018 TERM TR COM

BK BANK NEW YORK MELLON CORP COM

BKC EXCHANGE LISTED FDS TR REX BKCM ETF

BK-C BANK NEW YORK MELLON CORP DP1/4000 PFD-C
BKCC BLACKROCK CAPITAL INVESTMENT C COM

BKD BROOKDALE SR LIVING INC COM




BKE BUCKLE INC COM

BKEP BLUEKNIGHT ENERGY PARTNERS L P COM UNIT
BKEPP BLUEKNIGHT ENERGY PARTNERS L P PFD UNIT SER A
BKF ISHARES INC MSCI BRIC INDX

BKH BLACK HILLS CORP COM

BKHU BLACK HILLS CORP EQUITY UNIT

BKI BLACK KNIGHT INC COM

BKJ BANCORP NEW JERSEY INC NEW COM

BKK BLACKROCK MUN 2020 TERM TR COM SHS
BKLN INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR {I SR LN ETF
BKN BLACKROCK INVT QUALITY MUN TR COM
BKNG BOOKING HLDGS INC COM

BKS BARNES & NOBLE INC COM

BKSC BANK SOUTH CAROLINA CORP COM

BKT BLACKROCK INCOME TR INC COM

BKTI BK TECHNOLOGIES INC COM

BKU BANKUNITED INC COM

BKYI BIO-KEY INTERNATIONAL INC COM PAR

BL BLACKLINE INC COM

BLBD BLUE BIRD CORP COM

BLCM BELLICUM PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
BLCN REALITY SHS ETF TR NSD NXGN ECO ETF
BLD TOPBUILD CORP COM

BLDP BALLARD PWR SYS INC NEW COM

BLDR BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC COM

BLE BLACKROCK MUNI INCOME TR Il COM

BLES NORTHERN LTS FD TR IV INSPIRE GBL HOPE
BLFS BIOLIFE SOLUTIONS INC COM NEW

BLH BLACKROCK NY MUNI 2018 TERM TR COM
BLHY VIRTUS ETF TR I VIRTUS DYNMC ETF

BLIN BRIDGELINE DIGITAL INC COM PAR

BLK BLACKROCK INC COM

BLKB BLACKBAUD INC COM

BLL BALL CORP COM

BLMN BLOOMIN BRANDS INC COM

BLMT BSB BANCORP INC MD COM

BLNK BLINK CHARGING CO COM

BLNKW BLINK CHARGING CO WT EXP 013123

BLOK AMPLIFY ETF TR BLOCKCHAIN LDR




BLPH BELLEROPHON THERAPEUTICS INC COM
BLRX BIOLINERX LTD SPONSORED ADR

BLUE BLUEBIRD BIO INC COM

BLV VANGUARD BD INDEX FD INC LONG TERM BOND
BLW BLACKROCK LTD DURATION INC TR COM SHS
BLX BANCO LATINOAMERICANO DE COME SHS E
BMA BANCO MACRO SA SPON ADR B

BMCH BMC STK HLDGS INC COM

BME BLACKROCK HEALTH SCIENCES TR COM

BMI BADGER METER INC COM

BML-G BANK AMER CORP PFD1/1200 SR1

BML-H BANK AMER CORP PFD 1/1200SER2

BML-I BANK AMER CORP PFD 1/1200SER3

BML-J BANK AMER CORP PFD DP1/1200 4

BML-L BANK AMER CORP PFD 1/1200SER5

BMLP BANK OF MONTREAL BMO ELK ETN

BMO BANK MONTREAL QUE COM

BMRA BIOMERICA INC COM NEW

BMRC BANK OF MARIN BANCORP COM

BMRN BIOMARIN PHARMACEUTICAL INC COM

BMS BEMIS INC COM

BMTC BRYN MAWR BK CORP COM

BMY BRISTOL MYERS SQUIBB CO COM

BNCL BENEFICIAL BANCORP INC COM

BND VANGUARD BD INDEX FD INC TOTAL BND MRKT
BNDC FLEXSHARES TR CRE SLCT BD FD

BNDX VANGUARD CHARLOTTE FDS INTL BD IDX ETF
BNED BARNES & NOBLE ED INC COM

BNFT BENEFITFOCUS INC COM

BNO UNITED STS BRENT OIL FD LP UNIT

BNS BANK N S HALIFAX COM

BNSO BONSO ELECTRS INTL INC COM PAR $0.003
BNTC BENITEC BIOPHARMA LTD SPONS ADR NEW
BNTCW BENITEC BIOPHARMA LTD WT EXP 081420
BNY BLACKROCK N Y MUN INCOME TR SH BEN INT
BOCH BANK COMM HLDGS COM

BOE BLACKROCK ENHANCED GBL DIV TR COM
BOFI BOFI HLDG INC COM

BOFIL BOFI HLDG INC SUB NT




BOH

BANK HAWAII CORP COM

BOIL PROSHARES TR It ULTRA BLOOMBERG

BOJA BOJANGLES INC COM

BOKF BOK FINL CORP COM NEW

BOKFL BOK FINL CORP SUB NTS

BOLD AUDENTES THERAPEUTICS INC COM

BOM DEUTSCHE BK AG LONDON BRH DB BASE MET DBL
BOMN BOSTON OMAHA CORP COM

BOND PIMCO ETF TR ACTIVE BD ETF

BOOM DMC GLOBAL INC COM

BOON ETF SER SOLUTIONS NYSE PICKENS

BOOT BOOT BARN HLDGS INC COM

BORN CHINA NEW BORUN CORP ADR

BOS DEUTSCHE BK AG LONDON BRH DB BASE MET SHRT
BOSC BOS BETTER ONLINE SOLUTIONS SHS NEW NIS 80
BOSS Global X Founder-Run Companies ETF

BOTJ BANK OF THE ST JAMES FINL GP COM

BOTZ GLOBAL X FDS RBTCS ARTFL INTE

BOX BOXINCCLA

BOXL BOXLIGHT CORP COM CLA

BP BP PLC SPONSORED ADR

BPFH BOSTON PRIVATE FINL HLDGS INC COM

BPFHW BOSTON PRIVATE FINL HLDGS INC WT EXP 112118
BPI BRIDGEPOINT ED INC COM

BPK BLACKROCK MUNI 2018 TERM TR COM

BPL BUCKEYE PARTNERS L P UNIT LTD PARTN

BPMC BLUEPRINT MEDICINES CORP COM

BPMP BP MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP UNIT LTD PTNR
BPMX BIOPHARMX CORP COM

BPOP POPULAR INC COM NEW

BPOPM POPULAR CAP TR Il PFD GTD 6.125%

BPOPN POPULAR CAP TR | PFD 6.70% GTD

BPRN BANK PRINCETON NEW JERSEY COM

BPT BP PRUDHOE BAY RTY TR UNIT BEN INT

BPTH BIO PATH HOLDINGS INC COM NEW

BPY BROOKFIELD PPTY PARTNERS L P UNIT LTD PARTN
BQH BLACKROCK NY MUNICIPAL BOND TR COM

BR BROADRIDGE FINL SOLUTIONS INC COM

BRAC BLACK RIDGE ACQUISITION CORP COM




BRACR

BLACK RIDGE ACQUISITION CORP RT

BRACU BLACK RIDGE ACQUISITION CORP UNIT EXP 100522
BRACW BLACK RIDGE ACQUISITION CORP WT EXP 071024
BRC BRADY CORP CL A

BREW CRAFT BREW ALLIANCE INC COM

BRF VANECK VECTORS ETF TR BRAZIL SMALL CP

BRFS BRF SA SPONSORED ADR

BRG BLUEROCK RESIDENTIAL GRW REIT COM CLA
BRG-A BLUEROCK RESIDENTIAL GRW REIT RED PFD SER A
BRG-C BLUEROCK RESIDENTIAL GRW REIT PFD SER C
BRG-D BLUEROCK RESIDENTIAL GRW REIT PFD SER D
BRGL Bernstein Global Research Fund

BRID BRIDGFORD FOODS CORP COM

BRK.A BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC DEL CL A

BRK.B BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC DEL CL B NEW

BRKL BROOKLINE BANCORP INC DEL COM

BRKR BRUKER CORP COM

BRKS BROOKS AUTOMATION INC COM

BRN BARNWELL INDS INC COM

BRO BROWN & BROWN INC COM

BRPA BIG ROCK PARTNERS ACQUISI CORP COM

BRPAR BIG ROCK PARTNERS ACQUISI CORP RT

BRPAU BIG ROCK PARTNERS ACQUISI CORP UNIT EX 112022
BRPAW BIG ROCK PARTNERS ACQUISI CORP WT EXP 120122
BRQS BORQS TECHNOLOGIES INC SHS

BRS BRISTOW GROUP INC COM

BRSS GLOBAL BRASS & COPPR HLDGS INC COM

BRT BRT APARTMENTS CORP COM

BRX BRIXMOR PPTY GROUP INC COM

BRZU DIREXION SHS ETF TR BRZ BL 3X SH NEW

BSA BRIGHTSPHERE INVT GROUP LLC NT

BSAC BANCO SANTANDER CHILE NEW SP ADR REP COM
BSBR BANCO SANTANDER BRASIL S A ADS REP 1 UNIT
BSCI INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS2018 COR
BSCJ INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2019 CB
BSCK INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2020 CB
BSCL INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2021 CB
BSCM INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2022 CB

BSCN

INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2023 CB




BSCO

INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2024 CB

BSCP INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2025 CB
BSCQ INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2026 CB
BSCR INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2027 CB
BSD BLACKROCK STRATEGIC MUN TR COM

BSE BLACKROCK NY MUNI INC QLTY TR COM

BSET BASSETT FURNITURE INDS INC COM

BSIG BRIGHTSPHERE INVESTMINT GRP PLC SHS

BSJI INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2018 HY
BSJJ INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2019 HY
BSJK INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2020 HY
BSIJL INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2021 HY
BSIM INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2022 HY
BSIN INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2023 HY
BSJO INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2024 HY
BSJP INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR BULSHS 2025 HY
BSL BLACKSTONE GSO FLTING RTE FUND COM

BSM BLACK STONE MINERALS L P COM UNIT

BSMX BANCO SANTANDER S A SPONSORED ADR B

BSPM BIOSTAR PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM PAR

BSQR BSQUARE CORP COM NEW

BSRR SIERRA BANCORP COM

BST BLACKROCK SCIENCE & TECH TR SHS

BSTC BIOSPECIFICS TECHNOLOGIES CORP COM

BSTI BEST INC SPONSORED ADS

BSV VANGUARD BD INDEX FD INC SHORT TRM BOND
BSWN UBS AG LONDON BRH VELOCITYSHS TAIL

BSX BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORP COM

BT BT GROUP PLC ADR

BTA BLACKROCK LONG-TERM MUNI ADVNT COM

BTAI BIOXCEL THERAPEUTICS INC COM

BTAL FQF TR AGFIQ US MK ANTI

BTE BAYTEX ENERGY CORP COM

BTEC PRINCIPAL EXCHANGE TRADED FDS HELTHCARE INDX
BTG B2GOLD CORP COM

BTI BRITISH AMERN TOB PLC SPONSORED ADR

BTN BALLANTYNE STRONG INC COM

BTO HANCOCK JOHN FINL OPPTYS FD SH BEN INT NEW
BTT BLACKROCK MUN 2030 TAR TERM TR COM SHS BEN IN




BTU PEABODY ENERGY CORP NEW COM

BTX BIOTIME INC COM

BTX+ BIOTIME INCWT EXP 100118

BTZ BLACKROCK CR ALLCTN INCTR COM

BUD ANHEUSER BUSCH INBEV SA/NV SPONSORED ADR
BUI BLACKROCK UTILITIES INFRSTRCTR COM

BURG CHANTICLEER HLDGS INC COM PAR

BURL BURLINGTON STORES INC COM

BUSE FIRST BUSEY CORP COM NEW

BUY USCF ETF TR SUMERHAVEN PVT

BUYN USCF ETF TR SUMERHAVEN EQT

BUZ ALPS ETF TR BUZZ US SMT LDR

BVAL ETF SER SOLUTIONS BRAND VALUE

BVN COMPANIA DE MINAS BUENAVENTURA SPONSORED ADR
BVSN BROADVISION INC COM PAR

BVX BOVIE MEDICAL CORP COM

BVXV BIONDVAX PHARMACEUTICALS LTD SPOND ADS
BVXVW BIONDVAX PHARMACEUTICALS LTD WT EXP 051520
BW BABCOCK & WILCOX ENTERPRIS INC COM

BWA BORGWARNER INC COM

BWB BRIDGEWATER BANCSHARES INC COM ACCD INV
BWEN BROADWIND ENERGY INC COM NEW

BWFG BANKWELL FINL GROUP INC COM

BWG BRANDYWINEGBL GLBAL INM OPRTUN COM
BWINA BALDWIN & LYONS INCCLA

BWINB BALDWIN & LYONS INCCL B

BWL.A BOWL AMER INCCL A

BWP BOARDWALK PIPELINE PARTNERS LP UT LTD PARTNER
BWX SPDR SERIES TRUST BLOMBERG INTL TR

BWXT BWX TECHNOLOGIES INC COM

BWZ SPDR SERIES TRUST BLOMBERG BRC INT

BX BLACKSTONE GROUP L P COM UNITLTD

BXC BLUELINX HLDGS INC COM NEW

BXE BELLATRIX EXPLORATION LTD COM NEW

BXG BLUEGREEN VACATIONS CORP COM

BXMT BLACKSTONE MTG TR INCCOM CL A

BXMX NUVEEN S&P 500 BUY-WRITE INC COM

BXP BOSTON PROPERTIES INC COM

BXP-B BOSTON PROPERTIES INC DEP 1/100 PF B




BXS BANCORPSOUTH BK TUPELO MISS COM
BY BYLINE BANCORP INC COM

BYD BOYD GAMING CORP COM

BYFC BROADWAY FINL CORP DEL COM

BYLD ISHARES TR YLD OPTIM BD

BYM BLACKROCK MUNICIPL INC QLTY TR COM
BYSI BEYONDSPRING INC SHS

BZF WISDOMTREE TR BRAZILN RL FD

BZH BEAZER HOMES USA INC COM NEW

BZM BLACKROCK MD MUNICIPAL BOND TR COM
BZQ PROSHARES TR ULT MSCIBZL CAPP

BZUN BAOZUN INC SPONSORED ADR

C CITIGROUP INC COM NEW

C+A CITIGROUP INC WT EXP 010419

CA CA INCCOM

CAAP CORPORACION AMER ARPTS S A COM
CAAS CHINA AUTOMOTIVE SYS INC COM

CABO CABLE ONE INC COM

CAC CAMDEN NATL CORP COM

CACC CREDIT ACCEP CORP MICH COM

CACG LEGG MASON ETF INVT TR CLRBRG GWT ETF
CACI CACIINTLINCCLA

CADC CHINA ADVANCED CONSTR MATLS GP COM NEW
CADE CADENCE BANCORPORATION CL A

CAE CAE INC COM

CAF MORGAN STANLEY CHINA A SH FD COM
CAG CONAGRA BRANDS INC COM

CAH CARDINAL HEALTH INC COM

CAl CAIINTERNATIONAL INC COM

CAI-A CAl INTERNATIONAL INC 8.50% RED PFD A
CA) CANON INC SPONSORED ADR

CAKE CHEESECAKE FACTORY INC COM

CAL CALERES INC COM

CALA CALITHERA BIOSCIENCES INC COM

CALF Pacer US Small Cap Cash Cows 100 ETF
CALI CHINA AUTO LOGISTICS INC COM NEW
CALL MAGICJACK VOCALTEC LTD SHS

CALM CAL MAINE FOODS INC COM NEW

CALX CALIX INC COM




CAMP CALAMP CORP COM

CAMT CAMTEK LTD ORD

CANE TEUCRIUM COMMODITY TR SUGAR FD
CANF CAN-FITE BIOPHARMA LTD SPONSORED ADR
CAPE BARCLAYS BK PLC BARC ETN+SHILL

CAPL CROSSAMERICA PARTNERS LP UT LTD PTN INT
CAPR CAPRICOR THERAPEUTICS INC COM

CAR AVIS BUDGET GROUP COM

CARA CARA THERAPEUTICS INC COM

CARB CARBONITE INC COM

CARG CARGURUS INC COM CLA

CARO CAROLINA FINL CORP NEW COM

CARS CARS COM INC COM

CART CAROLINA TR BANCSHARES INC COM

CARV CARVER BANCORP INC COM NEW

CARZ FIRST TR EXCHANGE TRADED FD Il AUTO INDEX FD
CASA CASA SYS INC COM

CASH META FINL GROUP INC COM

CASI CASI PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

CASM CAS MED SYS INC COM PAR

CASS CASS INFORMATION SYS INC COM

CASY CASEYS GEN STORES INC COM

CAT CATERPILLAR INC DEL COM

CATB CATABASIS PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
CATC CAMBRIDGE BANCORP COM

CATH GLOBAL X FDS S&P 500 CATHOLIC

CATM CARDTRONICS PLCSHS CLA

CATO CATO CORP NEW CLA

CATS CATASYS INC COM PAR

CATY CATHAY GEN BANCORP COM

CATYW CATHAY GEN BANCORP WT EXP 120518
CAVM CAVIUM INC COM

CAW CCA INDS INC COM

CB CHUBB LIMITED COM

CBA CLEARBRIDGE AMERN ENERG MLP FD COM
CBAK CBAK ENERGY TECHNOLOGY INC COM
CBAN COLONY BANKCORP INC COM

CBAY CYMABAY THERAPEUTICS INC COM

CBB

CINCINNATI BELL INC NEW COM NEW




CBB-B

CINCINNATI BELL INC NEW PFD CV DEP1/20

CBD COMPANHIA BRASILEIRA DE DISTRB SPN ADR PFD CL A
CBFV CB FINL SVCS INC COM

CBH ALLIANZGI CON INCM 2024 TARGET COM

CBIO CATALYST BIOSCIENCES INC COM NEW

CBK CHRISTOPHER & BANKS CORP COM

CBL CBL & ASSOC PPTYS INC COM

CBL-D CBL & ASSOC PPTYS INC PFD 1/10 SER D

CBL-E CBL & ASSOC PPTYS INC DEP 1/10TH PFD

CBLI CLEVELAND BIOLABS INC COM NEW

CBLK CARBON BLACK INC COM

CBM CAMBREX CORP COM

CBMG CELLULAR BIOMEDICINE GROUP INC COM NEW
CBND SPDR SERIES TRUST BLOMBRG BRC CORP

CBOE CBOE GLOBAL MARKETS INC COM

CBON VANECK VECTORS ETF TR CHINAAMC CHINA B
CBPO CHINA BIOLOGIC PRODS HLDGS INC COM

CBPX CONTINENTAL BLDG PRODS INC COM

CBRE CBRE GROUP INCCL A

CBRL CRACKER BARREL OLD CTRY STORE COM

CBS CBS CORP NEW CL B

CBS.A CBS CORP NEW CL A

CBSH COMMERCE BANCSHARES INC COM

CBSHP COMMERCE BANCSHARES INC DEP SHS RP PFD B
CBT CABOT CORP COM

CBTX CBTX INC COM

CBU COMMUNITY BK SYS INC COM

CBZ CBIZ INC COM

CcC CHEMOURS CO COM

c-C CITIGROUP INC DEP SHS 1/1000 C

CCA MFS CALIF MUN FD COM

CCBG CAPITAL CITY BK GROUP INC COM

CCCL CHINA CERAMICS CO LTD SHS NEW

CCCR CHINA COML CR INC COM

CCD CALAMOS DYNAMIC CONV & INCOME COM
CCE COCA COLA EUROPEAN PARTNERS P SHS

CCF CHASE CORP COM

CCl CROWN CASTLE INTL CORP NEW COM

CCI-A CROWN CASTLE INTL CORP NEW 6.875% CON PFD A




CCIH

CHINACACHE INTL HLDG LTD SPONSORED ADR

CCJ CAMECO CORP COM

CCK CROWN HOLDINGS INC COM

CCL CARNIVAL CORP PAIRED CTF

CCLP CSI COMPRESSCO LP COM UNIT

CCM CONCORD MED SVCS HLDGS LTD SPON ADR CL A
CCMP CABOT MICROELECTRONICS CORP COM
CCNE CNB FINL CORP PA COM

CCNI COMMAND CENTER INC COM NEW

CCO CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HLDGS IN CL A
CCOl COGENT COMMUNICATIONS HLDGS IN COM NEW
CCOR CAMBRIA ETF TR CORE EQUITY

CCR CONSOL COAL RES LP COM UNIT

CCRC CHINA CUST RELATIONS CNTR INC COM
CCRN CROSS CTRY HEALTHCARE INC COM

CCS CENTURY CMNTYS INC COM

CCT CORPORATE CAP TR INC COM

CCU COMPANIA CERVECERIAS UNIDAS SA SPONSORED ADR
CCXI CHEMOCENTRYX INC COM

CCZ COMCAST HOLDINGS CORP ZONES CV2% PCS
CDAY CERIDIAN HCM HLDG INC COM

CDC VICTORY PORTFOLIOS 11 SHS US EQ INCM
CDE COEUR MNG INC COM NEW

CDEV CENTENNIAL RESOURCE DEV INC CL A

CDK CDK GLOBAL INC COM

CDL VICTORY PORTFOLIOS 1l SHS US LRG CAP
CDLX CARDLYTICS INC COM

CDMO AVID BIOSERVICES INC COM

CDMOP AVID BIOSERVICES INC 10.50% CON PFD E
CDNA CAREDX INC COM

CDNS CADENCE DESIGN SYSTEM INC COM

CDOR CONDOR HOSPITALITY TR INC COM NEW
CDR CEDAR REALTY TRUST INC COM NEW

CDR-B CEDAR REALTY TRUST INC PFD-B 7.25%
CDR-C CEDAR REALTY TRUST INC 6.50% CUM PFD C
CDTI CDTI ADVANCED MATLS INC COM

CDTX CIDARA THERAPEUTICS INC COM

Cbw CDW CORP COM

CDXC

CHROMADEX CORP COM NEW




CDXS

CODEXIS INC COM

CDZI CADIZ INC COM NEW

CE CELANESE CORP DEL COM SER A

CEA CHINA EASTN AIRLS LTD SPON ADR CL H

CECE .|CECO ENVIRONMENTAL CORP COM

CECO CAREER EDUCATION CORP COM

CEE THE CENTRAL AND EASTERN EU INC COM

CEF SPROTT PHYSICAL GOLD & SILVER TR UNIT

CEFL UBS AG LONDON BRH ETRACS MTH 2XLV

CEFS Saba Closed-End Funds ETF

CEl CAMBER ENERGY INC COM NEW

CEIX CONSOL ENERGY INC NEW COM

CEL CELLCOM ISRAEL LTD SHS

CELC CELCUITY INC COM

CELG CELGENE CORP COM

CELGZ CELGENE CORP CONTIN VAL RT

CELH CELSIUS HOLDINGS INC COM NEW

CELP CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS LP LTD PARTNER INT
CEM CLEARBRIDGE ENERGY MLP FD INC COM

CEMB iShares J.P. Morgan EM Corporate Bond ETF
CEMI CHEMBIO DIAGNOSTICS INC COM NEW

CEN CENTER COAST BRKFLD MLP ENRGY SHS BEN INT
CENT CENTRAL GARDEN & PET CO COM

CENTA CENTRAL GARDEN & PET CO CL A NON-VTG
CENX CENTURY ALUM CO COM

CEO CNOOC LTD SPONSORED ADR

CEPU CENTRAL PUERTO S A SPONSORED ADR

CEQP CRESTWOOD EQUITY PARTNERS LP UNIT LTD PARTNER
CERC CERECOR INC COM

CERCW CERECOR INC WT A EXP 102018

CERN CERNER CORP COM

CERS CERUS CORP COM

CET CENTRAL SECS CORP COM

CETV CENTRAL EUROPEAN MEDIA ENTRPRS CL A NEW
CETX CEMTREX INC COM PAR $.001

CETXP CEMTREX INC PFD

CETXW CEMTREX INC WT EXP 120222

CEV EATON VANCE CA MUNI INCOME TR SH BEN INT
CEVA CEVA INC COM




CEW

WISDOMTREE TR EMERG CUR STR FD

CEY VICTORY PORTFOLIOS Il VICOTRYSHS EMG
CEZ VICTORY PORTFOLIOS 11 SHS EMRG MKT ETF
CF CF INDS HLDGS INC COM

CFA VICTORY PORTFOLIOS Il SHS US 500 VOLA
CFBI COMMUNITY FIRST BANCSHARES INC COM
CFBK CENTRAL FED CORP COM NEW

CFFI C & F FINL CORP COM

CFFN CAPITOL FED FINL INCCOM

CFG CITIZENS FINL GROUP INC COM

CFMS CONFORMIS INC

CFO VICTORY PORTFOLIOS If SHS US 500 ENHA
CFR CULLEN FROST BANKERS INC COM

CFR-A CULLEN FROST BANKERS INC PERP PFD SER A %
CFRX CONTRAFECT CORP COM

CFX COLFAX CORP COM

CG CARLYLE GROUP L P COM UTS LTD PTN

CGA CHINA GREEN AGRICULTURE INC COM

CGBD TCG BDCINC COM

CGC CANOPY GROWTH CORP COM

CGEN COMPUGEN LTD ORD

CGG CGG SPON ADR NEW

CGIX CANCER GENETICS INC COM

CGNX COGNEX CORP COM

CGO CALAMOS GLOBAL TOTAL RETURN FD COM SH BEN INT
cGW INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il S&P GBL WATER
CHA CHINA TELECOM CORP LTD SPON ADR H SHS
CHAD DIREXION SHS ETF TR CSI300 CHINA1X

CHAU DIREXION SHS ETF TR CSI 300 BULL2X

CHCI COMSTOCK HLDG COS INC CL A NEW

CHCO CITY HLDG CO COM

CHCT COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE TR INC COM
CHD CHURCH & DWIGHT INC COM

CHDN CHURCHILL DOWNS INC COM

CHE CHEMED CORP NEW COM

CHEF CHEFS WHSE INC COM

CHEK CHECK CAP LTD SHS

CHEKW CHECK CAP LTD WT EXP 022820

CHEKZ CHECK CAP LTD WT C EXP 050323




CHEP

FQF TR AGFIQ US MKT VLU

CHFC CHEMICAL FINL CORP COM

CHFN CHARTER FINL CORP MD COM

CHFS CHF SOLUTIONS INC COM NEW

CHGG CHEGG INC COM

CHGX ETF SER SOLUTIONS CHANG FIN US LRG

CHH CHOICE HOTELS INTL INC COM

CHI CALAMOS CONV OPP AND INC FD SH BEN INT
CHIE GLOBAL X FDS CHINA ENRG ETF

CHII GLOBAL X FDS CHINA INDL ETF

CHIM GLOBAL X FDS GBLX CHIMATL NEW

CHIQ GLOBAL X FDS CHINA CONS ETF

CHIX GLOBAL X FDS CHINA FINL ETF

CHK CHESAPEAKE ENERGY CORP COM

CHK-D CHESAPEAKE ENERGY CORP PFD CONV

CHKE CHEROKEE INC DEL NEW COM

CHKP CHECK POINT SOFTWARE TECH LTD ORD

CHKR CHESAPEAKE GRANITE WASH TR COM SH BEN INT
CHL CHINA MOBILE LIMITED SPONSORED ADR
CHMA CHIASMA INC COM

CHMG CHEMUNG FINL CORP COM

CHMI CHERRY HILL MTG INVT CORP COM

CHMI-A CHERRY HILL MTG INVT CORP 8.20% CUM PED A
CHN CHINA FD INC COM

CHNR CHINA NATURAL RESOURCES INC COM

CHRA CHARAH SOLUTIONS INC COM

CHRS COHERUS BIOSCIENCES INC COM

CHRW C H ROBINSON WORLDWIDE INC COM NEW
CHS CHICOS FAS INC COM

CHSCL CHS INC CLASS B SER 4

CHSCM CHS INC RED PFD SER3 CLB

CHSCN CHS INC PFD B SR 2 RST

CHSCO CHSINCPFD CLB

CHSCP CHS INC PFD 8%

CHSP CHESAPEAKE LODGING TR SH BEN INT

CHT CHUNGHWA TELECOM CO LTD SPON ADR NEW11
CHTR CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS INC NEW CL A
CHU CHINA UNICOM (HONG KONG) LTD SPONSORED ADR
CHUY CHUYS HLDGS INC COM




CHW

CALAMOS GBL DYN INCOME FUND COM

CHY CALAMOS CONV & HIGH INCOME FD COM SHS
Cl CIGNA CORPORATION COM

CIA CITIZENS INCCLA

CIB BANCOLOMBIA S A SPON ADR PREF

CIBR FIRST TR EXCHANGE TRADED FD Il NASDAQ CYB ETF
CIC CAPITOL INVT CORP IV CL A ORD

CIC+ CAPITOL INVT CORP IV WT A EXP 010125

CIC= CAPITOL INVT CORP IV UNIT EX

CiD VICTORY PORTFOLIOS Il SHS INTL HGH DIV
CiDM CINEDIGM CORP COM NEW

CIEN CIENA CORP COM NEW

CIF MFS INTERMEDIATE HIGH INC FD SH BEN INT
CIFS CHINA INTERNET NATIONWIDE FINL SHS

ClG COMPANHIA ENERGETICA DE MINAS SP ADR N-V PFD
ClG.C COMPANHIA ENERGETICA DE MINAS SPONSORED ADR
CIGI COLLIERS INTL GROUP INC SUB VTG SHS

Cll BLACKROCK ENH CAP & INC FD INC COM

CIK CREDIT SUISSE ASSET MGMT INCOM COM

CIL VICTORY PORTFOLIOS Il SHS INTL VOLA

CIM CHIMERA INVT CORP COM NEW

CIM-A CHIMERA INVT CORP PFD SER A

CIM-B CHIMERA INVT CORP PFD SER B

CINF CINCINNATI FINL CORP COM

CINR CINER RES LP COM UNIT LTD

ClO CITY OFFICE REIT INC COM

CIO-A CITY OFFICE REIT INC RED PFD SER A

CIR CIRCOR INTL INC COM

CISN CISION LTD SHS

CIT CIT GROUP INC COM NEW

ClU ISHARES TR INTRMD CR BD ETF

CIVB CIVISTA BANCSHARES INC COM NO PAR

CIvBP CIVISTA BANCSHARES INC 6.50% PFD SER B
CIvi CIVITAS SOLUTIONS INC COM

CIX COMPX INTERNATIONAL INC CL A

CiZ VICTORY PORTFOLIOS il SHS DEVP ENH VOL
CIZN CITIZENS HLDG CO MISS COM

c C&J ENERGY SVCS INC NEW COM

C-J CITIGROUP INC DEP SHS 1/1000 J




ClID CHINA JO-JO DRUGSTORES INC COM NEW
CINK SPDR SER TR ICE BOFAML ETF
C-K CITIGROUP INC DEP SHS RP PFD K
CKH SEACOR HOLDINGS INC COM
CKPT CHECKPOINT THERAPEUTICS INC COM
CKX CKX LANDS INC COM
CL COLGATE PALMOLIVE CO COM
c-L CITIGROUP INC DEP 1/1000 PFD L
CLAR CLARUS CORP NEW COM
CLB CORE LABORATORIES N V COM
CLBK COLUMBIA FINL INC COM
CLBS CALADRIUS BIOSCIENCES INC COM NEW
CLCT COLLECTORS UNIVERSE INC COM NEW
CLD CLOUD PEAK ENERGY INC COM
CLDC CHINA LENDING CORP SHS
CLDR CLOUDERA INC COM
CLDT CHATHAM LODGING TR COM
CLDX CELLDEX THERAPEUTICS INC NEW COM
CLF CLEVELAND CLIFFS INC COM
CLFD CLEARFIELD INC COM
CLGN COLLPLANT HLDGS LTD SPONSORED ADR NE
CLGX CORELOGIC INC COM
CLH CLEAN HARBORS INC COM
CLI MACK CALI RLTY CORP COM
CLIR CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORP COM
CLIRW CLEARSIGN COMBUSTION CORP WT EXP 012519
CLIX PROSHARES TR LONG ONLINE SHRT

|cLis CELLECTIS S A SPONSORED ADS
CLM CORNERSTONE STRATEGIC VALUE FD COM
CLMT CALUMET SPECIALTY PRODS PTNRS UT LTD PARTNER
CLNC COLONY NORTHSTAR CR REAL ESTAT COM CL A
CLNE CLEAN ENERGY FUELS CORP COM
CLNS COLONY NORTHSTAR INC CL A COM
CLNS-B COLONY NORTHSTAR INC PFD B 8.25%
CLNS-E COLONY NORTHSTAR INC PFD SER E 8.75%
CLNS-G COLONY NORTHSTAR INC 7.5% PFD SER G
CLNS-H COLONY NORTHSTAR INC 7.125% PFD SER H
CLNS-I COLONY NORTHSTAR INC 7.15% CUM RED |
CLNS-) COLONY NORTHSTAR INC 7.125% CUM PFD J




CLPR CLIPPER RLTY INC COM

CLPS CLPS INCORPORATION COM

CLR CONTINENTAL RESOURCES INC COM

CLRB CELLECTAR BIOSCIENCES INC COM

CLRBW CELLECTAR BIOSCIENCES INC WT EXP 082019
CLRBZ CELLECTAR BIOSCIENCES INC WT EXP 040821
CLRG INDEXIQ ETF TR 1Q CHAIKIN US

CLRO CLEARONE INC COM

CLS CELESTICA INC SUB VTG SHS

CLSD CLEARSIDE BIOMEDICAL INC COM

CLSN CELSION CORPORATION COM PAR NEW
CLTL INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il TREAS COLATERL
CLUB TOWN SPORTS INTL HLDGS INC COM

CLVS CLOVIS ONCOLOGY INC COM

CLW CLEARWATER PAPER CORP COM

CLWT EURO TECH HOLDINGS CO LTD SHS NEW

CLX CLOROX CO DEL COM

CLXT CALYXT INC COM

CLY ISHARES TR 10+ YR CRBD ETF

CLYH ISHARES US ETF TR INT RT HD 10YR

CM CDN IMPERIAL BK COMM TORONTO O COM
CMA COMERICA INC COM

CMA+ COMERICA INCWT EXP 111418

CMBS ISHARES TR CMBS ETF

CMmC COMMERCIAL METALS CO COM

CMCL CALEDONIA MNG CORP PLC SHS NEW
CMCM CHEETAH MOBILE INC ADR

CMCO COLUMBUS MCKINNON CORP NY COM
CMCSA COMCAST CORP NEW CL A

CMCT CiM COML TR CORP COM

CMCTP CIM COML TR CORP PFD SER L

CMD CANTEL MEDICAL CORP COM

CMDT ISHARES DOW JONES UBS ROLL SEL SHS BEN INT
CMDY ISHARES US ETF TR BLOOMBERG ROLL

CME CME GROUP INCCOM CL A

CMF ISHARES TR CALIF MUN BD ETF

CMEN CM FIN INC COM

CMG CHIPOTLE MEXICAN GRILL INC COM

CMI

CUMMINS INC COM




CMO

CAPSTEAD MTG CORP COM NO PAR

CMO-E CAPSTEAD MTG CORP PFD SER E

CMP COMPASS MINERALS INTL INC COM

CMPR CIMPRESS N V SHS EURO

CMRE COSTAMARE INC SHS

CMRE-B COSTAMARE INC PERP PFD SER B

CMRE-C COSTAMARE INC PERP PFD SER C

CMRE-D COSTAMARE INC PFD SER D

CMRE-E COSTAMARE INC 8.87% CUM PFD E

CMRX CHIMERIX INC COM

CMS CMS ENERGY CORP COM

CMSA CMS ENERGY CORP 5.6% JRSUB NT 78

CMS-B CONSUMERS ENERGY CO PFD $4.50

CMSS CM SEVEN STAR ACQUISITION CORP SHS

CMSSR CM SEVEN STAR ACQUISITION CORP RT

CMSSU CM SEVEN STAR ACQUISITION CORP UNIT EX 082122
CMSSW CM SEVEN STAR ACQUISITION CORP WT EXP 082122
CMT CORE MOLDING TECHNOLOGIES INC COM

CMTA CLEMENTIA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

CMTL COMTECH TELECOMMUNICATIONS CP COM NEW
cMU MFS HIGH YIELD MUN TR SH BEN INT

CN DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI CHNA

C-N CITIGROUP CAP XIil TR PFD SECS

CNA CNA FINL CORP COM

CNAC CONSTELLATION ALPHA CAP CORP SHS

CNACR CONSTELLATION ALPHA CAP CORP RT

CNACU CONSTELLATION ALPHA CAP CORP UT 1SH 1WT 1RT
CNACW CONSTELLATION ALPHA CAP CORP WT EXP 032324
CNAT CONATUS PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

CNBKA CENTURY BANCORP INC MASS CL A NON VTG

CNC CENTENE CORP DEL COM

CNCE CONCERT PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

CNCR ETF SER SOLUTIONS LONCAR CANCER

CNDF iShares Edge MSCI Multifactor Consumer Discretionary ETF
CNDT CONDUENT INC COM

CNET CHINANET ONLINE HLDGS INC COM NEW

CNFR CONIFER HLDGS INC COM

CNHI CNH INDL N V SHS

CNHX CSOP ETF TR MSCI CHINA A |




CNI CANADIAN NATL RY CO COM

CNK CINEMARK HOLDINGS INC COM

CNMD CONMED CORP COM

CNNE CANNAE HLDGS INC COM

CNO CNO FINL GROUP INC COM

CNOB CONNECTONE BANCORP INC NEW COM

CNP CENTERPOINT ENERGY INC COM

CNQ CANADIAN NAT RES LTD COM

CNS COHEN & STEERS INC COM

CNSF iShares Edge MSCI Multifactor Consumer Staples ETF
CNSL CONSOLIDATED COMM HLDGS INC COM

CNTF CHINA TECHFAITH WIRLS COMM TEC SPON ADR NEW
CNTY CENTURY CASINOS INC COM

CNX CNX RESOURCES CORPORATION COM

CNXM CNX MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP COM UNIT REPST
CNXN PC CONNECTION INC COM

CNXT VANECK VECTORS ETF TR CHINAAMC SME CHI

CNY MORGAN STANLEY RENMIN/USD ETN

CNYA iShares MSCI China A ETF

COo GLOBAL CORD BLOOD CORPORATION SHS

COBZ COBIZ FINANCIAL INC COM

CocCP COCRYSTAL PHARMA INC COM PAR

CODA CODA OCTOPUS GROUP INC COM NEW

CODi COMPASS DIVERSIFIED HOLDINGS SH BEN INT
CODI-A COMPASS DIVERSIFIED HOLDINGS 7.250% PFD SER A
CODi-B COMPASS DIVERSIFIED HOLDINGS 7.87% CUM PFD B
CODX CO DIAGNOSTICS INC COM

COE CHINA ONLINE ED GROUP SPONSORED ADR

COF CAPITAL ONE FINL CORP COM

COF+ CAPITAL ONE FINL CORP WT EXP 111418

COF-C CAPITAL ONE FINL CORP DEP SHS PFD C

COF-D CAPITAL ONE FINL CORP DEP SHS 1/40

COF-F CAPITAL ONE FINL CORP PFD SER F

COF-G CAPITAL ONE FINL CORP DEP SHS PFD G

COF-H CAPITAL ONE FINL CORP DEP SHS PFD H

COF-P CAPITAL ONE FINL CORP DEP SHS 1/40TH

COG CABOT OIL & GAS CORP COM

COHN COHEN & CO INC NEW COM

COHR COHERENT INC COM




COHU COHU INC COM

COKE COCA COLA BOTTLING CO CONS COM
coL ROCKWELL COLLINS INC COM

coLB COLUMBIA BKG SYS INC COM

CoLb AMERICOLD RLTY TR COM

COLL COLLEGIUM PHARMACEUTICAL INC COM
COLM COLUMBIA SPORTSWEAR CO COM

CcoM DIREXION SHS ETF TR AUSPCE CMD STG
COMB GRANITESHARES ETF TR BBG COMMD K 1
COMG GRANITESHARES ETF TR S&P GSCICM K 1
COMM COMMSCOPE HLDG CO INC COM

COMT ISHARES US ETF TR COMMOD SEL STG
CONE CYRUSONE INC COM

CONN CONNS INC COM

C00 COOPER COS INC COM NEW

cooL POLARITYTE INC COM

cop CONOCOPHILLIPS COM

COPX GLOBAL X FDS GLOBAL X COPPER

COR CORESITE RLTY CORP COM

CORE CORE MARK HOLDING CO INC COM

CORI CORIUM INTL INC COM

CORN TEUCRIUM COMMODITY TR CORN FD SHS
CORP PIMCO ETF TR INV GRD CRP BD

CORR CORENERGY INFRASTRUCTURE TR IN COM NEW
CORR-A CORENERGY INFRASTRUCTURE TR IN DEP SHS REPSTG
CORT CORCEPT THERAPEUTICS INC COM

CORV CORREVIO PHARMA CORP COM

COST COSTCO WHSL CORP NEW COM

coT COTT CORP QUE COM

coTv COTIVITI HLDGS INC COM

coTyY COTY INCCOMCLA

coup COUPA SOFTWARE INC COM

COWB BARCLAYS BK PLC IPATH B LIVESTCK
COWN COWEN INC CL A NEW

COWNL COWEN INC 7.75% SRNT 33

COWNZ COWEN INC 7.35% SR NT 27

cowz Pacer US Cash Cows 100 ETF

CP CANADIAN PACRY LTD COM

CPA COPA HOLDINGSSACLA




CPAC

CEMENTOS PACASMAYO S A A SPONSORED ADR

CPAH COUNTERPATH CORP COM PAR

CPB CAMPBELL SOUP CO COM

CPE CALLON PETE CO DEL COM

CPE-A CALLON PETE CO DEL PFD SER A 10%

CPER UNITED STS COMMODITY IDX FDTR CM REP COPP FD
CPF CENTRAL PAC FINL CORP COM NEW

CPG CRESCENT PT ENERGY CORP COM

CPHC CANTERBURY PARK HOLDING CORP COM

CPHI CHINA PHARMA HLDGS INC COM

CPI INDEXIQ ETF TR I1Q REAL RTN ETF

CPIX CUMBERLAND PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
CPK CHESAPEAKE UTILS CORP COM

CPL CPFL ENERGIA S A SPONSORED ADR

CPLA CAPELLA EDUCATION COMPANY COM

CPLG COREPOINT LODGING INC COM

CPLP CAPITAL PRODUCT PARTNERS L P COM UNIT LP
CPRT COPART INC COM

CPRX CATALYST PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

CPS COOPER STD HLDGS iNC COM

CPSH CPS TECHNOLOGIES CORP COM

CPSI COMPUTER PROGRAMS & SYS INC COM

CPSS CONSUMER PORTFOLIO SVCS INC COM

CPST CAPSTONE TURBINE CORP COM NEW

CPT CAMDEN PPTY TR SH BEN INT

CPTA CAPITALA FIN CORP COM

CPTAG CAPITALA FIN CORP 5.75% NT CV 22

CPTAL CAPITALA FIN CORP 6% NT 22

CQH CHENIERE ENERGY PTNRS LP HLDGC COM REP LLC IN
cap CHENIERE ENERGY PARTNERS LP COM UNIT
caQa INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il CHINA TECHNLGY
CR CRANE CO COM

CRAI CRA INTL INC COM

CRAK VANECK VECTORS ETF TR OIL REFINERS ETF
CRAY CRAY INC COM NEW

CRBN ISHARES TR MSCI LW CRB TG

CRBP CORBUS PHARMACEUTICALS HLDGS COM

CRC CALIFORNIA RES CORP COM NEW

CRCM CARE COM INC COM




CRD.A CRAWFORD & COCLA

CRD.B CRAWFORD & CO CL B

CRED ISHARES TR US CR BD ETF

CREE CREE INC COM

CREG CHINA RECYCLING ENERGY CORP COM NEW
CRESY CRESUD SACIFYASPONSORED ADR
CRF CORNERSTONE TOTAL RTRN FD INC COM
CRH CRH PLC ADR

CRHM CRH MEDICAL CORP COM

CRI CARTER INC COM

CRIS CURIS INC COM NEW

CRK COMSTOCK RES INC COM

CRL CHARLES RIV LABS INTL INC COM

CRM SALESFORCE COM INC COM

CRMD CORMEDIX INC COM

CRMT AMERICAS CAR MART INC COM

CRNT CERAGON NETWORKS LTD ORD

CROC PROSHARES TR Il PROSHS U/SHAUS
CRON CRONOS GROUP INC COM

CROP INDEXIQ ETF TR GLB AGRI SM CP

CROX CROCS INC COM

CRR CARBO CERAMICS INC COM

CRS CARPENTER TECHNOLOGY CORP COM
CRSP CRISPR THERAPEUTICS AG NAMEN AKT
CRT CROSS TIMBERS RTY TR TR UNIT

CRTO CRITEO S A SPONS ADS

CRUS CIRRUS LOGIC INC COM

CRVL CORVEL CORP COM

CRVS CORVUS PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
CRWS CROWN CRAFTS INC COM

CRY CRYOLIFE INC COM

CRZO CARRIZO OIL & GAS INC COM

CS CREDIT SUISSE GROUP SPONSORED ADR
C-S CITIGROUP INC DEP SHS PFD S

CSA VICTORY PORTFOLIOS Il SHS US SML CAP
CSB VICTORY PORTFOLIOS Il SHS US SML CP HG
CSBR CHAMPIONS ONCOLOGY INC COM NEW
CSCO CISCO SYS INC COM

CSD INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR S&P SPIN OFF




CSF

VICTORY PORTFOLIOS 11 SHS US DISCOVRY

CSFL CENTERSTATE BK CORP COM

CSGP COSTAR GROUP INC COM

CSGS CSG SYS INTL INC COM

csli CARDIOVASCULAR SYS INC DEL COM
CsiQ CANADIAN SOLAR INC COM

CSJ ISHARESTR 13 YR CRBD ETF

CSL CARLISLE COS INC COM

CSLT CASTLIGHT HEALTH INCCL B

CcSM ProShares Large Cap Core Plus

CSML INDEXIQ ETF TR 1Q CHAIKIN US

CSOD CORNERSTONE ONDEMAND INC COM
CSPI CSP INCCOM

CsQ CALAMOS STRATEGIC TOTL RETN FD COM SH BEN INT
CSS CSS INDS INC COM

CSSE CHICKEN SOUP FOR THE SOUL ENTM CL A
CSTE CAESARSTONE LTD ORD SHS

CSTM CONSTELLIUM NV CLA

CSTR CAPSTAR FINL HLDGS INC COM

Csu CAPITAL SR LIVING CORP COM

csv CARRIAGE SVCS INC COM

cswce CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORP COM
CSWCL CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORP 5.95% NT 22
cswi CSW INDUSTRIALS INC COM

CSX CSX CORP COM

CTAA QWEST CORP NT 7% 2056

CTAS CINTAS CORP COM

CTB COOPER TIRE & RUBR CO COM

CTBB QWEST CORP NT

CTBI COMMUNITY TR BANCORP INC COM
CTDD QWEST CORP 6.75% NT 57

CTEK CYNERGISTEK INC COM

CTG COMPUTER TASK GROUP INC COM
CTHR CHARLES & COLVARD LTD COM

CTIB CTI INDUSTRIES CORP COM NEW
CTIC CTI BIOPHARMA CORP COM NEW

CTL CENTURYLINK INC COM

CTLT CATALENT INC COM

CTMX

CYTOMX THERAPEUTICS INC COM




CT0

CONSOLIDATED TOMOKA LD CO COM

CTR CLEARBRIDGE ENERGY MLP TR FD COM
CTRE CARETRUST REIT INC COM

CTRL CONTROL4 CORP COM

CTRN CITI TRENDS INC COM

CTRP CTRIP COM INTL LTD AMERICAN DEP SHS
CTRV CONTRAVIR PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM NEW
CTS CTS CORP COM

CTSH COGNIZANT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS CL A
CTS0 CYTOSORBENTS CORP COM NEW

CTT CATCHMARK TIMBER TRINCCL A

CTU QWEST CORP NT 7% 25

CTv QWEST CORP NT 10/01/54

CTwW QWEST CORP NOTES 7.5%

CTWS CONNECTICUT WTR SVC INC COM

CTX QWEST CORP NT 52

CTXR CITIUS PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM NEW
CTXRW CITIUS PHARMACEUTICALS INC WT EXP 080822
CTXS CITRIX SYS INC COM

CTY QWEST CORP NT

CTZ QWEST CORP NT

CuB CUBIC CORP COM

CUBA HERZFELD CARIBBEAN BASIN FD COM

CUBE CUBESMART COM

CUBI CUSTOMERS BANCORP INC COM

CUBI-C CUSTOMERS BANCORP INC PFD-C FIX/FLT
CUBI-D CUSTOMERS BANCORP INC PFD-D FIX/FLT
CUBI-E CUSTOMERS BANCORP INC PFD CUM SER E
CUBI-F CUSTOMERS BANCORP INC PFD NONCUM SER F
CUBS CUSTOMERS BANCORP INC SR NT 18

CUE CUE BIOPHARMA INC COM

CUI CUI GLOBAL INC COM NEW

CUK CARNIVAL PLC ADR

CULP CULP INC COM

CUMB ETFIS SER TR | VIRTUS CUMBRLAND

Cuo CONTINENTAL MATLS CORP COM PAR $0.25
CUR NEURALSTEM INC COM NEW

CURE DIREXION SHS ETF TR HEALTHCARE BUL
CURO CURO GROUP HLDGS CORP COM




CUT

INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il MSCI GBL TIMBR

CUTR CUTERA INC COM

Ccuz COUSINS PPTYS INC COM

CVA COVANTA HLDG CORP COM

CVBF CVB FINL CORP COM

CVCo CAVCO INDS INC DEL COM

Cvcy CENTRAL VALLEY CMNTY BANCORP COM
CVE CENOVUS ENERGY INC COM

CVEO CIVEQ CORP CDA COM

CvG CONVERGYS CORP COM

CVaGl COMMERCIAL VEH GROUP INC COM
CVGwW CALAVO GROWERS INC COM

Cvi CVR ENERGY INC COM

CVIA COVIA HLDGS CORP COM

CVLT COMMVAULT SYSTEMS INC COM

CVLY CODORUS VY BANCORP INC COM

CVM CEL SCI CORP COM PAR NEW

CVM+ CEL SCI CORP WT EXP 101118

CVNA CARVANACOCLA

CVON CONVERGEONE HLDGS INCCOM CL A
CVONW CONVERGEONE HLDGS INC WT EXP 041224
CVR CHICAGO RIVET & MACH CO COM

CVRR CVR REFNG LP COMUNIT REP LT

CVRS CORINDUS VASCULAR ROBOTICS INC COM
CVS CVS HEALTH CORP COM

CVTI COVENANT TRANSN GROUP INCCLA
CVuU CPI AEROSTRUCTURES INC COM NEW
cw CVD EQUIPMENT CORP COM

CvX CHEVRON CORP NEW COM

vy INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR ZACKS MULT AST
CwW CURTISS WRIGHT CORP COM

CWAI CWA Income ETF

CWAY COASTWAY BANCORP INC COM

CWB SPDR SERIES TRUST BLMBRG BRC CNVRT
CWBC COMMUNITY WEST BANCSHARES COM
CWBR COHBAR INC COM

CwcCo CONSOLIDATED WATER CO INC ORD
CWEB DIREXION SHS ETF TR DAILY CS 2X SH
CWH CAMPING WORLD HLDGS INCCL A




CWI

SPDR INDEX SHS FDS MSCI ACWI EXUS

CWS ADVISORSHARES TR ADVISORSHS ETF

CWST CASELLA WASTE SYS INCCL A

CWT CALIFORNIA WTR SVC GROUP COM

CX CEMEX SAB DE CV SPON ADR NEW

CXDC CHINA XD PLASTICS CO LTD COM

CXE MFS HIGH INCOME MUN TR SH BEN INT

CXH MFS INVT GRADE MUN TR SH BEN INT

CXO0 CONCHO RES INC COM

CXP COLUMBIA PPTY TR INC COM NEW

CXSE WISDOMTREE TR CHINADIV EX FI

CXW CORECIVIC INC COM

CY CYPRESS SEMICONDUCTOR CORP COM

CYAD CELYAD SA ADR

CYAN CYANOTECH CORP COM PAR $0.02

CYB WISDOMTREE TR CHINESE YUAN FD

CYBE CYBEROPTICS CORP COM

CYBR CYBERARK SOFTWARE LTD SHS

Cycc CYCLACEL PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM PAR
CYCCP CYCLACEL PHARMACEUTICALS INC PFD CONV EX 6%
CYD CHINA YUCHAI INTL LTD COM

CYH COMMUNITY HEALTH SYS INC NEW COM
CYHHZ COMMUNITY HEALTH SYS INC NEW CONTINGENT VL RT
Cyou CHANGYOU COM LTD ADS REP CL A

CYRN CYREN LTD SHS

CYRX CRYOPORT INC COM PAR $0.001

CYRXW CRYOPORT INC WT EXP 072920

CYS CYS INVTS INC COM

CYS-A CYS INVTS INC CUM REDEEMABLE P

CYS-B CYS INVTS INC PFD SER B

CYTK CYTOKINETICS INC COM NEW

CYTR CYTRX CORP COM PAR

CYTX CYTORI THERAPEUTICS INC COM PAR

CYTXW CYTORI THERAPEUTICS INC WT EXP 120918
CYTXZ CYTORI THERAPEUTICS INC WT S EXP 052820
CZA INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR ZACKS MID CAP
CZFC CITIZENS FIRST CORP COM

CZNC CITIZENS & NORTHN CORP COM

CZR CAESARS ENTMT CORP COM




CZWI

CITIZENS CMNTY BANCORP INC MD COM

CZz COSAN LTD SHS A

D DOMINION ENERGY INC COM

DAC DANAOS CORPORATION SHS

DAG DEUTSCHE BK AG LDN BRH DB AGRIC DBL LN

DAIO DATA | O CORP COM

DAKT DAKTRONICS INC COM

DAL DELTA AIR LINES INC DEL COM NEW

DALI FIRST TR EXCHANGE TRADED FD VI DORSEYWRGT ETF
DALT Anfield Capital Diversified Alternatives ETF

DAN DANA INCORPORATED COM

DAR DARLING INGREDIENTS INC COM

DARE DARE BIOSCIENCE INC COM

DATA TABLEAU SOFTWARE INC CL A

DAUD CITIGROUP GLOBAL MKT HLDGS INC VELCTYSHS AUDUSD
DAVE FAMOUS DAVES AMER INC COM

DAX HORIZONS ETF TR | HORIZONS DAX GER

DB DEUTSCHE BANK AG NAMEN AKT

DBA INVESCO DB MLTI SECTR CMMTY TR AGRICULTURE FD
DBAP DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI ASIA

DBAW DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI ALL

DBB INVESCO DB MLTI SECTR CMMTY TR BASE METALS FD
DBC INVESCO DB COMMDY INDX TRCK FD UNIT

DBD DIEBOLD NXDF INC COM

DBE INVESCO DB MLTI SECTR CMMTY TR ENERGY FD

DBEF DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI EAFE

DBEM DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI EMRG

DBEU DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI EURP

DBEZ DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI EURO

DBGR DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI GRMY

DBJP DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI JAPN

DBKO DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI SOUT

DBL DOUBLELINE OPPORTUNISTIC CR FD COM

DBO INVESCO DB MLTI SECTR CMMTY TR OIL FD

DBP INVESCO DB MLTI SECTR CMMTY TR PRECIOUS METAL
DBRT CREDIT SUISSE AG NASSAU BRH AXELATDR 3X INVR
DBS INVESCO DB MLTI SECTR CMMTY TR SILVER FD

DBUK DBX ETF TR XTRACK MSCI UK

DBV INVESCO DB G10 CURRENCY HRVST UNIT




DBVT

DBV TECHNOLOGIES S A SPONSORED ADR

DBX DROPBOX INCCLA

DCAR DROPCAR INC COM

DCF DREYFUS ALCENTRA GBL CR INCOME COM

DCHF CITIGROUP GLOBAL MKT HLDGS INC VELCTYSHS CHFUSD
DCl DONALDSON INC COM

DCIX DIANA CONTAINERSHIPS INC SHS PAR

DCO DUCOMMUN INC DEL COM

DCOM DIME CMNTY BANCSHARES COM

DCP DCP MIDSTREAM LP COM UT LTD PTN

DCP-B DCP MIDSTREAM LP 7.875 CUM RED B

DCPH DECIPHERA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

DCT DCT INDUSTRIAL TRUST INC COM NEW

DCUD DOMINION ENERGY INC UT SER A 081519

DD-A DU PONT E | DE NEMOURS & CO PFD $3.50

DD-B DU PONT E | DE NEMOURS & CO PFD $4.50

DDBI LEGG MASON ETF INVESTMENT TR DEV EX US ETF

DDD 3-D SYS CORP DEL COM NEW

DDE DOVER DOWNS GAMING & ENTMT INC COM

DDEZ WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged Europe Equity Fund
DDF DELAWARE INVTS DIV & INCOME FD COM

DDG PROSHARES TR PSHS SHT OIL&GAS

DDJP WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged Japan Equity Fund
DDLS WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged International SmallCap Equity Fund
DDM PROSHARES TR PSHS ULTRA DOW30

DDOC DERMADOCTOR INC COM

DDP DEUTSCHE BK AG LDN BRH DB COMMOD SHRT

DDR DDR CORP COM

DDR-A DDR CORP DEP SHS CUM A

DDR-J DDR CORP DEPSHS1/20 CLJ

DDR-K DDR CORP DEP 1/20TH CLK

DDS DILLARDS INCCLA

DDT DILLARDS CAP TR | CAP SECS 7.5%

DDWM WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged International Equity Fund
DE DEERE & CO COM

DEA EASTERLY GOVT PPTYS INC COM

DECK DECKERS OUTDOOR CORP COM

DEE DEUTSCHE BK AG LDN BRH DB COM DBL SHT

DEEF DBX ETF TR XTRACK FTSE US




DEF

INVESCO EXCH TRD SLF IDX FD TR DEFENSIVE EQTY

DEFA iShares Adaptive Currency Hedged MSCI EAFE ETF
DEI DOUGLAS EMMETT INC COM

DELT DELTA TECHNOLOGY HLDGS LTD USD ORD SHS

DEM WISDOMTREE TR EMER MKT HIGH FD

DEMG DBX ETF TR XTRACK FTSE EMRG

DENN DENNYS CORP COM

DEO DIAGEO P L CSPON ADR NEW

DEPO DEPOMED INC COM

DERM DERMIRA INC COM

DES WISDOMTREE TR US SMALLCAP DIVD

DESC DBX ETF TR XTRACK RUSS 2000

DESP DESPEGAR COM CORP ORD SHS

DEST DESTINATION MATERNITY CORP COM

DEUR CITIGROUP GLOBAL MKT HLDGS INC VELCTYSHS EURUSD
DEUS DBX ETF TR XTRACK RUSS 1000

DEW WISDOMTREE TR GLB HIGH DIV FD

DEWIJ iShares Adaptive Currency Hedged MSCI Japan ETF
DEX DELAWARE ENHANCED GBL DIV & IN COM

DEZU iShares Adaptive Currency Hedged MSC! Eurozone ETF
DF DEAN FOODS CO NEW COM NEW

DFBG DIFFERENTIAL BRANDS GROUP INC COM

DFBH DFB HEALTHCARE ACQUISTION CORP COM

DFBHU DFB HEALTHCARE ACQUISTION CORP UNIT EXP 013023
DFBHW DFB HEALTHCARE ACQUISTION CORP WT EXP 041123
DFE WISDOMTREE TR EUROPE SMCP DV

DFEN DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY AEROSPC 3X

DFFN DIFFUSION PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM NEW

DFIN DONNELLEY FINL SOLUTIONS INC COM

DFJ WISDOMTREE TR JP SMALLCP DIV

DFND Reality Shares DIVCON Dividend Defender ETF

DFNL DAVIS FUNDAMENTAL ETF TR SELECT FINL

DFP FLAHERTY & CRUMRINE DYN PFD SHS

DFRG DEL FRISCOS RESTAURANT GROUP | COM

DFS DISCOVER FINL SVCS COM

DFVL BARCLAYS BK PLC TRES 5YR BULL

DFVS BARCLAYS BK PLC TRES 5YR BEAR

DG DOLLAR GEN CORP NEW COM

DGAZ CREDIT SUISSE NASSAU BRH VELOCITY SHS 3X




DGBP CITIGROUP GLOBAL MKT HLDGS INC VELCTYSHS GBPUSD
DGICA DONEGAL GROUP INCCL A

DGICB DONEGAL GROUP INCCL B

DGl DIGI INTL INC COM

DGL INVESCO DB MLTI SECTR CMMTY TR GOLD FD
DGLD CREDIT SUISSE NASSAU BRH 3X INVERS GOLD
DGLY DIGITAL ALLY INC COM NEW

DGP DEUTSCHE BK AG LDN BRH DB GOLD DBL LNG
DGRE WISDOMTREE TR EM MKTS QTLY DIV

DGRO ISHARES TR CORE DIV GRWTH

DGRS WISDOMTREE TR US S CAP QTY DIV

DGRW WISDOMTREE TR US QTLY DIV GRT

DGS WISDOMTREE TR EMG MKTS SMCAP

DGSE DGSE COMPANIES INC COM

DGT SPDR SERIES TRUST GLB DOW ETF

DGX QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC COM

DGZ DEUTSCHE BK AG LDN BRH DB GOLD SHORT
DHCP DITECH HLDG CORP COM

DHDG WisdomTree Dynamic Currency Hedged International Quality Dividend Growth Fund
DHF DREYFUS HIGH YIELD STRATEGIES SH BEN INT
DHI D R HORTON INC COM

DHIL DIAMOND HILL INVESTMENT GROUP COM NEW
DHR DANAHER CORP DEL COM

DHS WISDOMTREE TR US HIGH DIVIDEND

DHT DHT HOLDINGS INC SHS NEW

DHVW ETF SER SOLUTIONS DMND HILL VAL

DHX DH! GROUP INC COM

DHXM DHX MEDIA LTD COM VAR VTG

DHY CREDIT SUISSE HIGH YLD BND FD SH BEN INT
DIA SPDR DOW JONES INDL AVRG ETF UTSER 1
DIAL COLUMBIA ETF TR | DIVERSIFID FXD

DIAX NUVEEN DOW 30 DYN OVERWRITE SHS

DIG PROSHARES TR PSHS ULTRA O&G

DIM WISDOMTREE TR INTL MIDCAP DV

DIN DINE BRANDS GLOBAL INC COM

DINT DAVIS FUNDAMENTAL ETF TR SELCT INTL ETF
DIOD DIODES INC COM

DIS DISNEY WALT CO COM DISNEY

DISCA DISCOVERY INC COM SER A




DISCB

DISCOVERY INC COM SER B

DISCK DISCOVERY INC COM SER C

DISH DISH NETWORK CORP CL A

DIT AMCON DISTRG CO COM NEW

DIV GLOBAL X FDS GLOBX SUPDV US

DIVA FQF TR AGFIQ HEDGED DIV

DIVB iShares U.S. Dividend and Buyback ETF

DIVC CITIGROUP INC NEW HOW STRAT DIV

DIVO AMPLIFY ETF TR YIELDSHARES CW

DIVY REALITY SHS ETF TR DIVS ETF

DJCI UBS AG JERSEY BRH DJ COMMD ETN39

DJCO DAILY JOURNAL CORP COM

DID INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR DJ INDL AVG DV
DJP BARCLAYS BK PLC DJUBS CMDT ETN36

DJPY CITIGROUP GLOBAL MKT HLDGS INC VELCTYSHS JPYUSD
DK DELEK US HLDGS INC NEW COM

DKL DELEK LOGISTICS PARTNERS LP COM UNT RP INT
DKS DICKS SPORTING GOODS INC COM

DKT DEUTSCHE BK CONTINGNT CAP TR V TR PFD SEC 8.05%
DL CHINA DISTANCE ED HLDGS LTD SPONS ADR

DLA DELTA APPAREL INC COM

DLB DOLBY LABORATORIES INC COM

DLBL BARCLAYS BK PLC 30 YR TREAS BULL

DLBR CITIGROUP GBL MKTS HLDGS INC VELOCITYSHS SHRT
DLBS BARCLAYS BK PLC 30 YR TREAS BEAR

DLHC DLH HLDGS CORP COM

DLN WISDOMTREE TR US LARGECAP DIVD

DLNG DYNAGAS LNG PARTNERS LP COM UNIT LTD PT
DLNG-A DYNAGAS LNG PARTNERS LP CUM PFD SER A

DLPH DELPHI TECHNOLOGIES PLC SHS

DLPN DOLPHIN ENTMT INC COM

DLPNW DOLPHIN ENTMT INC WT EXP 122620

DLR DIGITAL RLTY TR INC COM

DLR-C DIGITAL RLTY TR INC 6.625% PFD SER C

DLR-G DIGITAL RLTY TR INC PFD SER G 5.875%

DLR-H DIGITAL RLTY TR INC PFD SER H

DLR-I DIGITAL RLTY TR INC 6.35% PFD 1 CUM

DLR-J DIGITAL RLTY TR INC 5.250% PFD SER J

DLS WISDOMTREE TR INTL SMCAP DIV




DLTH DULUTH HLDGS INC COM CL B

DLTR DOLLAR TREE INC COM

DLX DELUXE CORP COM

DM DOMINION ENERGY MIDSTRM PRTNRS COM UT REP LTD
DMB DREYFUS MUN BD INFRSTRCTR FD SHS
DMF DREYFUS MUN INCOME INC COM

DMLP DORCHESTER MINERALS LP COM UNIT
DMO WESTERN ASSET MTG DEF OPPTY FD COM
DMPI DELMAR PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM NEW
DMRC DIGIMARC CORP NEW COM

DMRI TRANSAMERICA ETF TR DELTASHS S&P INT
DMRL TRANSAMERICA ETF TR DELTASHS S&P 500
DMRM TRANSAMERICA ETF TR DELTASHS S&P 400
DMRS TRANSAMERICA ETF TR DELTASHS S&P 600
DNB DUN & BRADSTREET CORP DEL NEW COM
DNBF DNB FINL CORP COM

DNI DIVIDEND & INCOME FUND COM NEW
DNJR GOLDEN BULL LTD SHS

DNKN DUNKIN BRANDS GROUP INC COM

DNL WISDOMTREE TR GLB US QTLY DIV

DNLI DENALI THERAPEUTICS INC COM

DNN DENISON MINES CORP COM

DNO UNITED STS SHORT OIL FD LP UNITS

DNOW NOW INC COM

DNP DNP SELECT INCOME FD COM

DNR DENBURY RES INC COM NEW

DO DIAMOND OFFSHORE DRILLING INC COM
DOC PHYSICIANS RLTY TR COM

DOCU DOCUSIGN INC COM

DOD DEUTSCHE BK AG LONDON ETN DJ HY 2022
DOG PROSHARES TR PSHS SHORT DOW30

DOGS ARROW INVTS TR DOGS OF THE

DOGZ DOGNESS INTERNATIONAL CORP COM CL A
DOL WISDOMTREE TR INTL LRGCAP DV

DON WISDOMTREE TR US MIDCAP DIVID

DOO WISDOMTREE TR INTL DIV EX FINL

DOOR MASONITE INTL CORP NEW COM

DORM DORMAN PRODUCTS INC COM

DOTA DRAPER OAKWOOD TECHNOLOGY COM CL A




DOTAR DRAPER OAKWOOD TECHNOLOGY RT
DOTAU DRAPER OAKWOOD TECHNOLOGY UNIT EX 093024
DOTAW DRAPER OAKWOOD TECHNOLOGY WT EXP 091923
DOV DOVER CORP COM

DOVA DOVA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

DOX AMDOCS LTD SHS

DPG DUFF & PHELPS GLB UTLINC FD COM

DPK DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY DEV MKT BEAR
DPLO DIPLOMAT PHARMACY INC COM

DPS DR PEPPER SNAPPLE GROUP INC COM

DPST DIREXION SHS ETF TR DAILY RGNAL BULL
DPW DPW HLDGS INC COM

DPZ DOMINOS PIZZA INC COM

DQ DAQO NEW ENERGY CORP SPNSRD ADR NEW
DRAD DIGIRAD CORP COM

DRD DRDGOLD LIMITED SPON ADR REPSTG

DRE DUKE REALTY CORP COM NEW

DRH DIAMONDROCK HOSPITALITY CO COM

DRI DARDEN RESTAURANTS INC COM

DRIO DARIOHEALTH CORP COM

DRIOW DARIOHEALTH CORP WT EXP 030821

DRIP DIREXION SHS ETF TR DAILY S&P OIL

DRIV GLOBAL X FDS AUTONMOUS EV ETF

DRN DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY R/E BULL3X
DRNA DICERNA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
DRQ DRIL-QUIP INC COM

DRR MORGAN STANLEY SHRT EUR ETN20

DRRX DURECT CORP COM

DRUA DOMINION ENERGY INC ENHCD SUB NT16 A
DRV DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY R/E BEAR3X

DRW WISDOMTREE TR GLB EX US RL EST

DRYS DRYSHIPS INC COM PAR NEW

DS DRIVE SHACK INC COM

DS-B DRIVE SHACK INC PFD SER B

DS-C DRIVE SHACK INC PFD SER C 8.05%

DS-D DRIVE SHACK INC PFD SER D 8.375%

DSE DUFF & PHELPS SLCT ENGY MLP FD COM
DSGX DESCARTES SYS GROUP INC COM

DSI ISHARES TR MSCI KLD400 SOC




DSKE

DASEKE INC COM

DSKEW DASEKE INC WT EXP 022722

DSL DOUBLELINE INCOME SOLUTIONS FD COM
DSLV CREDIT SUISSE NASSAU BRH 3X INVERS SiLV
DSM DREYFUS STRATEGIC MUN BD FD COM

DSPG DSP GROUP INC COM

DSS DOCUMENT SEC SYS INC COM NEW

DSU BLACKROCK DEBT STRAT FD INC COM NEW
DSUM INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il CHINS YUAN DIM
DSW DSW INCCLA

DSWL DESWELL INDS INC COM

DSX DIANA SHIPPING INC COM

DSX-B DIANA SHIPPING INC PERP PFD SER B

DSXN DIANA SHIPPING INC 8.5% SR NT 20

DTD WISDOMTREE TR US TOTAL DIVIDND

DTE DTE ENERGY CO COM

DTEA DAVIDSTEA INC COM

DTEC ALPS Disruptive Technologies ETF

DTF DTF TAX-FREE INCOME INC COM

DTH WISDOMTREE TR ITL HIGH DIV FD

DTJ DTE ENERGY CO JR SUB DEB 76

DTLA- BROOKFIELD DTLA FD OFFICE TR | PFD SER A 7.625%
DTN WISDOMTREE TR US DIVID EX FNCL

DTO DEUTSCHE BK AG LONDON BRH DB CRUDE OIL DBL
DTQ DTE ENERGY CO SUB DEB 62

DTRM DETERMINE INC COM

DTUL BARCLAYS BK PLC 2 YR TREAS BULL

DTUS BARCLAYS BK PLC 2 YR TREAS BEAR

DTV DTE ENERGY CO CORPORATE UNIT

DTW DTE ENERGY CO JRSUB DB 2017 E

DTY DTE ENERGY CO JR SUB DB 2016 F

DTYL BARCLAYS BK PLC 10 YR TREAS BULL

DTYS BARCLAYS BK PLC 10 YR TREAS BEAR

DUC DUFF & PHELPS UTIL CORP BD TR COM

DUG PROSHARES TR ULSHOIL&GASNEW13

DUK DUKE ENERGY CORP NEW COM NEW

DUKH DUKE ENERGY CORP NEW JR SUB DEB 73
DUSA DAVIS FUNDAMENTAL ETF TR SELECT US EQTY
DUSL DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY INDL BU 3X




DUST

DIREXION SHS ETF TR DAILY GOLD MINER

DVA DAVITA INC COM

DVAX DYNAVAX TECHNOLOGIES CORP COM NEW

DVCR DIVERSICARE HEALTHCARE SVCS IN COM

DVD DOVER MOTORSPORTS INC COM

DVEM WisdomTree Emerging Markets Dividend Fund

DVHL UBS AG LONDON BRH ETRAC MP2X LEV

DVMT DELL TECHNOLOGIES INC COM CLV

DVN DEVON ENERGY CORP NEW COM

DVP ETF SER SOLUTIONS DEEP VALUE ETF

DVY ISHARES TR SELECT DIVID ETF

DVYA ISHARES INC ASIA/PAC DIV ETF

DVYE ISHARES INC EM MKTS DIV ETF

DVYL UBS AG LONDON BRH ETRACS MP2X DJ

DWAQ INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR DWA NASDAQ MNT
DWAS INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il DWA SMLCP MENT
DWAT ARROW INVTS TR DWA TACTICAL ETF

DWCH DATAWATCH CORP COM NEW

DWCR ARROW INVTS TR DWA COUNTRY ETF

DWDP DOWDUPONT INC COM

DWFI SPDR SER TR DORSEY WRGT FI

DWIN INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR | DWA TACTCL MLT
DWLD DAVIS FUNDAMENTAL ETF TR SELECT WRLD WI

DWLV INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR || DWA MOMENT LOW
DWM WISDOMTREE TR INTL EQUITY FD

DWPP FIRST TR EXCHANGE TRADED FD DORSEY WRIGHT PE
DWSN DAWSON GEOPHYSICAL CO NEW COM

DWT CITIGROUP GLOBAL MKTS HLDGS IN INVERSE LVRG ETN
DWTR INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il DWA TACTCL SCT
DWX SPDR INDEX SHS FDS S&P INTL ETF

DX DYNEX CAP INC COM NEW

DX-A DYNEX CAP INC PFD SER A

DXB DEUTSCHE BK CONTINGENT CAP TR TR PFD SEC 6.55%
DX-B DYNEX CAP INC PFD SER B 7.625%

DXC DXC TECHNOLOGY CO COM

DXCM DEXCOM INC COM

DXD PROSHARES TR PSHS ULDOW30 NEW

DXF DUNXIN FINL HLDGS LTD SPONSORED ADS

DXGE WISDOMTREE TR GERMANY HEDEQ FD




DXJ

WISDOMTREE TR JAPN HEDGE EQT

DXJF WISDOMTREE TR JAPAN HDG FINL

DXJS WISDOMTREE TR JPN SCAP HDG EQT

DXLG DESTINATION XL GROUP INC COM

DXPE DXP ENTERPRISES INC NEW COM NEW

DXR DAXOR CORP COM

DXYN DIXIE GROUP INCCLA

DY DYCOM INDS INC COM

DYB WisdomTree Dynamic Bearish U.S. Equity Fund

DYLS WisdomTree Dynamic Long/Short U.S. Equity Fund
DYNC VISTRA ENERGY CORP TANGIBLE EQUITY

DYNT DYNATRONICS CORP COM NEW

DYSL DYNASIL CORP AMER COM

DYY DEUTSCHE BK AG LDN BRH DB COM DBLE LNG

DZK DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY DEV MKT BULL

DZSI DASAN ZHONE SOLUTIONS INC COM NEW

DZz DEUTSCHE BK AG LDN BRH GOLD DOUBLE SHOR

E ENIS P A SPONSORED ADR

EA ELECTRONIC ARTS INC COM

EAB ENTERGY ARK INC 1MTG BD 52

EACQ EASTERLY ACQUISITION CORP COM

EACQU EASTERLY ACQUISITION CORP UNIT EX 072920
EACQW EASTERLY ACQUISITION CORP WT EXP 072920

EAD WELLS FARGO INCOME OPPORTUNITI WF INC OPPTY FD
EAE ENTERGY ARK INC 1STMTG BD4.75%63

EAF GRAFTECH INTL LTD COM

EAGL PLATINUM EAGLE ACQUISITIN CORP SHS CL A
EAGLU PLATINUM EAGLE ACQUISITIN CORP UNIT EXP 010923
EAGLW PLATINUM EAGLE ACQUISITIN CORP WT EXP 011720
EAI ENTERGY ARK INC 1M BD 4.875%66

EARN ELLINGTON RESIDENTIAL MTG REIT COM SHS BEN INT
EARS AURIS MED HLDG AG COM

EASI AMPLIFY ETF TR EASI TACTICAL

EAST EASTSIDE DISTILLING INC COM PAR

EASTW EASTSIDE DISTILLING INC WT EXP 081022

EAT BRINKER INTL INC COM

EBAY EBAY INC COM

EBAYL EBAY INC NT 56

EBF ENNIS INC COM




EBIX

EBIX INC COM NEW

EBMT EAGLE BANCORP MONT INC COM

EBND SPDR SERIES TRUST BLOMBRG BRC EMRG

EBR CENTRAIS ELETRICAS BRASILEIRAS SPONSORED ADR
EBR.B CENTRAIS ELETRICAS BRASILEIRAS SPON ADR PFD B
EBS EMERGENT BIOSOLUTIONS INC COM

EBSB MERIDIAN BANCORP INC MD COM

EBTC ENTERPRISE BANCORP INC MASS COM

EC ECOPETROL S A SPONSORED ADS

ECA ENCANA CORP COM

ECC EAGLE PT CR CO LLC COM

ECCA EAGLE PT CR CO INC PFD SER A

ECCB EAGLE PT CR CO INC PFD STK SER B

ECCX EAGLE PT CR CO INC 6.6875% NT 28

ECCY EAGLE PT CR CO INC 6.75% NT DE 2027

ECF ELLSWORTH GRWTH AND INCOME LTD COM

ECF-A ELLSWORTH GRWTH AND INCOME LTD 5.25% PFD SER A
ECH iShares MSCI Chile ETF

ECHO ECHO GLOBAL LOGISTICS INC COM

ECL ECOLAB INC COM

ECNS ISHARES TR CHINA SM-CAP ETF

ECOL US ECOLOGY INC COM

ECOM CHANNELADVISOR CORP COM

ECON COLUMBIA ETF TR Il EMRG MARKETS ETF

ECOR ELECTROCORE INC COM

ECPG ENCORE CAP GROUP INC COM

ECR ECLIPSE RES CORP COM

ECT ECA MARCELLUS TR | COM UNIT

ECYT ENDOCYTE INC COM

ED CONSOLIDATED EDISON INC COM

EDAP EDAP TMS S A SPONSORED ADR

EDBI LEGG MASON ETF INVESTMENT TR EMRG MKT DIV ETF
EDC DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY EMG MK BL 3X

EDD MORGAN STANLEY EM MKTS DM DEBT COM

EDEN iShares MSCI Denmark ETF

EDF STONE HBR EMERG MRKTS INC FD COM

EDGE EDGE THERAPEUTICS INC COM

EDGW EDGEWATER TECHNOLOGY INC COM

EDI STONE HBR EMERG MKTS TL INC FD COM




EDIT

EDITAS MEDICINE INC COM

EDIV SPDR INDEX SHS FDS S&P EM MKT DIV

EDN EMPRESA DIST Y COMERCIAL NORTE SPON ADR
EDOG ALPS ETF TR EM SECT DIV DG

EDOM WisdomTree Europe Domestic Economy Fund
EDOW FIRST TR EXCHANGE TRADED FD DOW 30 EQL WGT
EDR EDUCATION RLTY TR INC COM NEW

EDRY EURODRY LTD COM

EDU NEW ORIENTAL ED & TECH GRP INC SPON ADR
EDUC EDUCATIONAL DEV CORP COM

EDV VANGUARD WORLD FD EXTENDED DUR

EDZ DIREXION SHS ETF TR DAILY MSCI EMERG

EE EL PASO ELEC CO COM NEW

EEA EUROPEAN EQUITY FUND COM

EEB INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR BRIC ETF

EEFT EURONET WORLDWIDE INC COM

EEH SWEDISH EXPT CR CORP ELEMENT USETN22

EEI ECOLOGY & ENVIRONMENT INCCL A

EELV INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il S&P EMRNG MKTS
EEM ISHARES TR MSCI EMG MKT ETF

EEMA ISHARES INC MSCI EM ASIA ETF

EEMD ETF SER SOLUTIONS AAM S&P EMRG

EEMO INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il S&P EMRNG MMTM
EEMS ISHARES INC EM MKT SM-CP ETF

EEMV iShares Edge MSCI Min Vol Emerging Markets ETF
EEMX SPDR INDEX SHS FDS MSCI EMR MKT ETF

EEP ENBRIDGE ENERGY PARTNERS L P COM

EEQ ENBRIDGE ENERGY MANAGEMENT LLC SHS UNITS LLI
EES WISDOMTREE TR US SMALLCP ERNGS

EET PROSHARES TR MSCI EMRG ETF

EEV PROSHARES TR SHT MSCI NEW

EEX EMERALD EXPOSITIONS EVENTS INC COM

EFA ISHARES TR MSCI EAFE ETF

EFAD ProShares MSCI EAFE Dividend Growers ETF

EFAS GLOBAL X FDS MSCI SUPDIV EA

EFAV iShares Edge MSCI Min Vol EAFE ETF

EFAX SPDR INDEX SHS FDS MSCI EAFE FS ETF

EFBI EAGLE FINL BANCORP INC COM

EFC ELLINGTON FINANCIAL LLC COM




EFF

EATON VANCE FLTG RATE INCOM FD COM SHS BEN INT

EFFE GLOBAL X FDS GBL X JPM EFF

EFG iShares MSCI EAFE Growth ETF

EFII ELECTRONICS FOR IMAGING INC COM
EFL EATON VANCE FLTNG RATE 2022 TR COM
EFNL iShares MSCI Finland ETF

EFO PROSHARES TR ULTR MSCI ETF

EFOI ENERGY FOCUS INC COM NEW

EFR EATON VANCE SR FLTNG RTE TR COM
EFSC ENTERPRISE FINL SVCS CORP COM

EFT EATON VANCE FLTING RATE INC TR COM
EFU PROSHARES TR ULSH MSCIEAF NEW

EFV iShares MSCI EAFE Value ETF

EFX EQUIFAX INC COM

EFZ PROSHARES TR PSHS SH MSCI EAF

EGAN EGAIN CORP COM NEW

EGBN EAGLE BANCORP INC MD COM

EGC ENERGY XXI GULF COAST INC COM

EGF BLACKROCK ENHANCED GOVT FD INC COM
EGHT 8X8 INC NEW COM

EGI ENTREE RES LTD COM

EGIF EAGLE GRWTH & INCOME OPPTY FD COM SHS BEN IN
EGL ENGILITY HLDGS INC NEW COM

EGLE EAGLE BULK SHIPPING INC SHS NEW
EGLT EGALET CORP COM

EGN ENERGEN CORP COM

EGO ELDORADO GOLD CORP NEW COM

EGOV NIC INC COM

EGP EASTGROUP PPTY INC COM

EGPT VANECK VECTORS ETF TR EGYPT INDX ETF
EGRX EAGLE PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

EGY VAALCO ENERGY INC COM NEW

EHC ENCOMPASS HEALTH CORP COM

EHI WESTERN ASSET GLB HI INCOME FD COM
EHIC EHi CAR SVCS LTD SPON ADS CL A

EHT EATON VANCE HIGH INCOME 2021 COM SH BEN INT
EHTH EHEALTH INC COM

EIA EATON VANCE CALIF MUN BD FD Il COM
EIDO ISHARES TR MSC! INDONIA ETF




EIDX

EIDOS THERAPEUTICS INC COM

EIG EMPLOYERS HOLDINGS INC COM

EIGI ENDURANCE INTL GROUP HLDGS INC COM
EIGR EIGER BIOPHARMACEUTICALS INC COM
EIM EATON VANCE MUN BD FD COM

EIO EATON VANCE OHIO MUNICIPAL BD COM
EiP EATON VANCE PA MUN BD FD COM

EIRL ISHARES TR MSCI IRELAND ETF

EIS ISHARES INC MSCI ISRAEL ETF

EIV EATON VANCE MUN BD FD Il COM

EIX EDISON INTL COM

EKAR EXCHANGE TRADED CONCEPTS TR INNOVATION SHS
EKSO EKSO BIONICS HLDGS INC COM NEW

EL LAUDER ESTEE COS INC CL A

ELC ENTERGY LA LLC COLLATERAL TR MT

ELD WISDOMTREE TR EM LCL DEBT FD

ELF E L FBEAUTY INC COM

ELGX ENDOLOGIX INC COM

ELJ ENTERGY LA LLC 1ST MTG5.25%

ELLI ELLIE MAE INC COM

ELLO ELLOMAY CAPITAL LIMITED SHS

ELMD ELECTROMED INC COM

ELON ECHELON CORP COM NEW

ELOX ELOXX PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

ELP COMPANHIA PARANAENSE ENERG COP SPON ADR PFD
ELS EQUITY LIFESTYLE PPTYS INC COM

ELSE ELECTRO-SENSORS INC COM

ELTK ELTEK LTD SHS

ELU ENTERGY LA LLC 1ST MTG BD

ELVT ELEVATE CREDIT INC COM

ELY CALLAWAY GOLF CO COM

EMAG VANECK VECTORS ETF TR EMERGING MKTS AG
EMAN EMAGIN CORP COM NEW

EMB ISHARES TR JPMORGAN USD EMG

EMBH ISHARES US ETF TR INT RT HD EMRG
EMBU DIREXION SHS ETF TR DAILY EMG MKT 3X
EMCB WISDOMTREE TR WSDM EMKTBD FD
EMCF EMCLAIRE FINL CORP COM

EMCG WISDOMTREE TR E MKTS CNSMR GR




EMCI

EMC INS GROUP INC COM

EMD WESTERN ASSET EMRG MKT DEBT FD COM

EMDV ProShares MSCI Emerging Markets Dividend Growers ETF
EME EMCOR GROUP INC COM

EMEM ETFIS SER TR | VIRTUS GLOVIST

EMES EMERGE ENERGY SVCS LP COM REP PARTN

EMF TEMPLETON EMERGING MKTS FD INC COM

EMFM GLOBAL X FDS GLB X NXT EMRG

EMGF iShares Edge MSCI Multifactor Emerging Markets ETF
EMHY iShares Emerging Markets High Yield Bond ETF

EMI EATON VANCE MI MUNI INCOME TR SH BEN INT
EMIF ISHARES TR EMGR MKT INF ETF

EMIH Xtrackers Emerging Markets Bond - Interest Rate Hedged ETF
EMITF ELBIT IMAGING LTD SHS

EMJ EATON VANCE N J MUN BD FD COM

EMKR EMCORE CORP COM NEW

EML EASTERN CO COM

EMLC VANECK VECTORS ETF TR JP MORGAN MKTS

EMLP FIRST TR EXCHANGE TRADED FD IV NO AMER ENERGY
EMMS EMMIS COMMUNICATIONS CORP COM NEW CL A
EMN EASTMAN CHEM CO COM

EMO CLEARBRIDGE ENERGY MLP OPP FD COM

EMP ENTERGY MISS INC 1M BD 66

EMQQ EXCHANGE TRADED CONCEPTS TR EMQQ EM INTERN
EMR EMERSON ELEC CO COM

EMSH ProShares Short Term USD Emerging Markets Bond ETF
EMTL SPDR DoubleLine Emerging Markets Fixed Income ETF
EMTY PROSHARES TR DECLINE RETAIL

EMX EMX RTY CORP COM

EMXC ISHARES INC MSCI EMRG CHN

ENB ENBRIDGE INC COM

ENBA ENBRIDGE INC 6.375 SNT18 B 78

ENBL ENABLE MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP COM UNIT RP IN
ENDP ENDO INTL PLC SHS

ENFC ENTEGRA FINL CORP COM

ENFR ALPS ETF TR ALERIAN ENERGY

ENG ENGLOBAL CORP COM

ENIA ENEL AMERICAS S A SPONSORED ADR

ENIC

ENEL CHILE S A SPONSORED ADR




ENJ ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS LLC 1ST MTG 5% 52
ENLC ENLINK MIDSTREAM LLC COM UNIT REP LTD
ENLK ENLINK MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP COM UNIT REP LTD
ENO ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS LLC 1ST MTG BD 66
ENOR iShares MSCI Norway ETF

ENPH ENPHASE ENERGY INC COM

ENR ENERGIZER HLDGS INC NEW COM

ENS ENERSYS COM

ENSG ENSIGN GROUP INC COM

ENSV ENSERVCO CORP COM

ENT GLOBAL EAGLE ENTMT INC COM

ENTA ENANTA PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

ENTG ENTEGRIS INC COM

ENTR ENTREPRENEURSHARES SER TRUST ERSHARES 30 ETF
ENV ENVESTNET INC COM

ENVA ENOVA INTL INC COM

ENX EATON VANCE NEW YORK MUN BD FD COM
ENY INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il CDN ENERGY INM
ENZ ENZO BIOCHEM INC COM

ENZL ISHARES TR NEW ZEALAND ETF

EOCC ENEL GENERACION CHILE S A SPONSORED ADR
EOD WELLS FARGO GLOBAL DIVIDEND OP COM

EOG EOG RES INC COM

EOI EATON VANCE ENHANCED EQ INC FD COM
EOLS EVOLUS INC COM

EOS EATON VANCE ENH EQTY INC FD [ COM

EOT EATON VANCE NATL MUN OPPORT TR COM SHS
EPAM EPAM SYS INC COM

EPAY BOTTOMLINE TECH DEL INC COM

EPC EDGEWELL PERS CARE CO COM

EP-C EL PASO ENERGY CAP TR I PFD CV TR SECS

EPD ENTERPRISE PRODS PARTNERS L P COM

EPE EP ENERGY CORPCL A

EPHE ISHARES TR MSCI PHILIPS ETF

EPI WISDOMTREE TR {NDIA ERNGS FD

EPIX ESSA PHARMA INC COM NEW

EPM EVOLUTION PETROLEUM CORP COM

EPOL ISHARES TR MSCI POLAND ETF

EPP ISHARES INC MSC! PAC JP ETF




EPR

EPR PPTYS COM SH BEN INT

EPR-C EPR PPTYS PFD C CNV 5.75%

EPR-E EPR PPTYS CONV PFD 9% SR E

EPRF Innovator S&P High Quality Preferred ETF

EPR-G EPR PPTYS 5.750% CUM PFD G

EPRT ESSENTIAL PPTYS RLTY TR INC COM

EPS WISDOMTREE TR US EARNINGS 500

EPU ISHARES TR MSCi PERU ETF

EPV PROSHARES TR ULTSHT FTSE EURO

EPZM EPIZYME INC COM

EQAL INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR Il RUSEL 1000 EQL
EQBK EQUITY BANCSHARES INCCOM CLA

EQC EQUITY COMWLTH COM SH BEN INT

EQC-D EQUITY COMWLTH CUM PFD S D 6.5%

EQFN EQUITABLE FINL CORP NEW COM

EQGP EQT GP HLDGS LP COM UNIT REP

EQH AXA EQUITABLE HLDGS INC COM

EQIX EQUINIX INC COM PAR $0.001

EQL ALPS ETF TR EQUAL SEC ETF

EQLT ALPS ETF TR WRKPLC EQL PRT

EQM EQT MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP UNIT LTD PARTN
EQNR EQUINOR ASA SPONSORED ADR

EQR EQUITY RESIDENTIAL SH BEN INT

EQRR PROSHARES TR EQTS FOR RISIN

EQS EQUUS TOTAL RETURN INC COM

EQT EQT CORP COM

EQWL INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR RUSSEL 200 EQL
EQWM INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR RUSEL MDCP EQL
EQWS INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR RUSEL 2000 EQL
ERA ERA GROUP INC COM

ERC WELLS FARGO MULTI SECTOR INCOM COM

ERF ENERPLUS CORP COM

ERGF iShares Edge MSCI Multifactor Energy ETF

ERH WELLS FARGO UTILITIES AND HIGH WF UTILITIES INC
ERI ELDORADO RESORTS INC COM

ERIC ERICSSON ADR B SEK 10

ERIE ERIEINDTYCOCLA

ERII ENERGY RECOVERY INC COM

ERJ EMBRAER S A SP ADR REP 4 COM




ERM FIRST TR EXCHNG TRADED FD VIl EQUITYCOMPASS
EROS EROS INTL PLC SHS NEW

ERUS ISHARES INC MSCI RUSSIA ETF

ERX DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY ENRGY BULL3X
ERY DIREXION SHS ETF TR DAILY ENERGY BEA
ERYP ERYTECH PHARMA SPONSORED ADR

ES EVERSOURCE ENERGY COM

ESBA EMPIRE ST RLTY OP L P UNIT LTD PRTNSP
ESBK ELMIRA SVGS BK ELMIRAN Y COM

ESCA ESCALADE INC COM

ESE ESCO TECHNOLOGIES INC COM

ESEA EUROSEAS LTD SHS NEW

ESES ECO STIM ENERGY SOLUTIONS INC COM
ESG FLEXSHARES TR STOX ESG INDEX

ESGD ISHARES TR MSCI EAFE ESG OP

ESGE ISHARES INC MSCI EM ESG OPZ

ESGF OPPENHEIMER ETF TR GLOBAL ESG ETF
ESGG FLEXSHARES TR STOX GLB INDEX

ESGL OPPENHEIMER ETF TR ESG REV ETF
ESGN COLUMBIA ETF TR | SUSTNBLE INTL

ESGR ENSTAR GROUP LIMITED SHS

ESGS COLUMBIA ETF TR | SUSTANABLE US
ESGU ISHARES TR ETF MSCI USA

ESGW COLUMBIA ETF TR I SUSTANBLE GLBL
ESIO ELECTRO SCIENTIFIC INDS COM

ESL ESTERLINE TECHNOLOGIES CORP COM
ESLT ELBIT SYS LTD ORD

ESML iShares MSCI USA Small-Cap ESG Optimized ETF
ESNC ENSYNC INC COM

ESND ESSENDANT INC COM

ESNT ESSENT GROUP LTD COM

ESP ESPEY MFG & ELECTRS CORP COM

ESPR ESPERION THERAPEUTICS INC NEW COM
ESQ ESQUIRE FINL HLDGS iNC COM

ESRT EMPIRE ST RLTY TR INCCL A

ESRX EXPRESS SCRIPTS HLDG CO COM

ESS ESSEX PPTY TR INC COM

ESSA ESSA BANCORP INC COM

ESTE

EARTHSTONE ENERGY INCCLA




ESTR ESTRE AMBIENTAL INC SHS

ESTRW ESTRE AMBIENTAL INC WT EXP 122122

ESV ENSCO PLC SHS CLASS A

ESXB COMMUNITY BANKERS TR CORP COM

ETB EATON VANCE TAX MNGED BUY WRIT COM
ETE ENERGY TRANSFER EQUITY L P COM UT LTD PTN
ETFC E TRADE FINANCIAL CORP COM NEW

ETG EATON VANCE TX ADV GLBL DIV FD COM

ETH ETHAN ALLEN INTERIORS INC COM

ETHO ETF MANAGERS TR ETHO CLIMATE LEA

ETJ EATON VANCE RISK MNGD DIV EQTY COM
ETM ENTERCOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP CL A
ETN EATON CORP PLC SHS

ETO EATON VANCE TX ADV GLB DIV OP COM

ETP ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS LP UNIT LTD PRT INT
ETP-C ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS LP PFD UNIT SER C
ETR ENTERGY CORP NEW COM

ETSY ETSY INC COM

ETV EATON VANCE TX MNG BY WRT OPP COM
ETW EATON VANCE TXMGD GL BUYWR OPP COM
ETX EATON VANCE MUN INCOME 2028 TE SHS
ETY EATON VANCE TX MGD DIV EQ INCM COM
EUDG WISDOMTREE TR EURO QTLY DiV GR

EUDV ProShares MSCI Europe Dividend Growers ETF
EUFL DIREXION SHS ETF TR DAILY EUROPEAN

EUFN ISHARES TR MSCI EURO FL ETF

EUFX PROSHARES TR Il PROSHS SHT EUR

EUM PROSHARES TR PSHS SH MSCI EMR

EUMV ISHARES TR MIN VOL EUROPE

EUO PROSHARES TR il ULTRASHRT EURO

EURL DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY FTS BUL 3X

EURN EURONAV NV ANTWERPEN SHS

EURZ Xtrackers Eurozone Equity ETF

EUSA ISHARES INC MSCI EQUAL WEITE

EUSC WISDOMTREE TR EUR HDG SMLCAP

EUXL DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY EUR STX 3X

EV EATON VANCE CORP COM NON VTG

EVA ENVIVA PARTNERS LP COM UNIT

EVBG EVERBRIDGE INC COM




EVBN

EVANS BANCORP INC COM NEW

EVC ENTRAVISION COMMUNICATIONS CP CL A

EVF EATON VANCE SR INCOME TR SH BEN INT

EVFM EVOFEM BIOSCIENCES INC COM

EVG EATON VANCE SH TM DR DIVR INCM COM

EVGN EVOGENE LTD SHS

EVH EVOLENT HEALTH INCCLA

EVHC ENVISION HEALTHCARE CORP COM

EVI ENVIROSTAR INC COM

EVIX VelocityShares 1x Long VSTOXX Futures ETN

EV] EATON VANCE NJ MUNI INCOME TR SH BEN INT
EVK EVER GLORY INTL GRP INC COM NEW

EVLO EVELO BIOSCIENCES INC COM

EVLV EVINE LIVE INCCLA

EVM EATON VANCE CALIF MUN BD FD COM

EVN EATON VANCE MUNI INCOME TRUST SH BEN INT
EVO EATON VANCE OH MUNJ INCOME TR SH BEN INT
EVOK EVOKE PHARMA INC COM

EVOL EVOLVING SYS INC COM NEW

EVOP EVO PMTS INC CL A COM

EVP EATON VANCE PA MUNI INCOME TR SH BEN INT
EVR EVERCORE INC CLASS A

EVRG EVERGY INC COM

EVRI EVERI HLDGS INC COM

EVT EATON VANCE TAX ADVT DIV INCM COM

EVTC EVERTEC INC COM

EVV EATON VANCE LTD DUR INCOME FD COM

EVX VANECK VECTORS ETF TR ENVIRONMENTAL SV
EVY EATON VANCE NY MUNI INCOME TR SH BEN INT
EW EDWARDS LIFESCIENCES CORP COM

EWA ISHARES INC MSCI AUST ETF

EWBC EAST WEST BANCORP INC COM

EWC ISHARES INC MSCI CDA ETF

EWD ISHARES INC MSCI SWEDEN ETF

EWEM INVESCO EXCHNG TRADED FD TR If MSCI EMRNG MKT
EWG ISHARES INC MSCI GERMANY ETF

EWGS iShares MSCI Germany Small-Cap ETF

EWH ISHARES INC MSCI HONG KG ETF

EWI ISHARES INC MSCI ITALY ETF




EW]J

ISHARES INC MSCI JPN ETF NEW

EWK ISHARES INC MSCI BELGIUM ETF

EWL ISHARES INC MSCI SWITZERLAND

EWM ISHARES INC MSCI MLY ETF NEW

EWMC INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR S&P MDCP400 EQ
EWN ISHARES INC MSCI NETHERL ETF

EWO ISHARES INC MSCI AUSTRIA ETF

EWP ISHARES INC MSCI SPAIN ETF

EWQ ISHARES INC MSCI FRANCE ETF

EWRE INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR S&P500 EQL REL
EWS ISHARES INC MSCI SINGPOR ETF

EWSC INVESCO EXCHANGE TRADED FD TR S&P SML 600 EQ
EWT ISHARES INC MSCI TAIWAN ETF

EwWU ISHARES TR MSCI UK ETF NEW

EWUS iShares MSCI United Kingdom Smali-Cap ETF

EwvV PROSHARES TR ULTSHT MSCI JAP

EWW ISHARES INC MSCI MEXICO ETF

EWX SPDR INDEX SHS FDS S&P EMKTSC ETF

EwWyY ISHARES INC MSCI STH KOR ETF

EWZ ISHARES INC MSCI BRAZIL ETF

EWZS ISHARES TR BRAZIL SM-CP ETF

EXAS EXACT SCIENCES CORP COM

EXC EXELON CORP COM

EXD EATON VANCE TAX ADV BD OPT STG COM SH BEN INT
EXEL EXELIXIS INC COM

EXFO EXFO INC SUB VTG SHS

EXG EATON VANCE TAX MNGD GBL DV EQ COM

EXI ISHARES TR GLOB INDSTRL ETF

EXIV VelocityShares 1x Daily Inverse VSTOXX Futures ETN
EXK ENDEAVOUR SILVER CORP COM

EXLS EXLSERVICE HOLDINGS INC COM

EXP EAGLE MATERIALS INC COM

EXPD EXPEDITORS INTL WASH INC COM

EXPE EXPEDIA GROUP INC COM NEW

EXPI EXP WORLD HOLDINGS INC COM

EXPO EXPONENT INC COM

EXPR EXPRESS INC COM

EXR EXTRA SPACE STORAGE INC COM

EXT WISDOMTREE TR US TOTAL EARNING




EXTN

EXTERRAN CORP COM

EXTR EXTREME NETWORKS INC COM

EYE NATIONAL VISION HLDGS INC COM

EYEG EYEGATE PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

EYEGW EYEGATE PHARMACEUTICALS INC WT EXP 080520
EYEN EYENOVIA INC COM

EYES SECOND SIGHT MED PRODS INC COM

EYESW SECOND SIGHT MED PRODS INC WT EXP 030622
EYLD Cambria Emerging Shareholder Yield ETF

EYPT EYEPOINT PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM

EZA ISHARES INC MSCI STH AFR ETF

EZ) PROSHARES TR UL MSCI JP ETF

EZM WISDOMTREE TR US MIDCP EARNING

EZPW EZCORP INC CL A NON VTG

EZT ENTERGY TEXAS INC 1ST MTG BD 64

EZU iShares MSCI Eurozone ETF

F FORD MTR CO DEL COM PAR $0.01

FAAR FIRST TR EXCHNG TRADED FD VII ALT ABSLT STRG
FAB FIRST TR MULTI CP VAL ALPHA FD COM SHS

FAD FIRST TR MULTI CAP VALUE ALPHA COM SHS

FAF FIRST AMERN FINL CORP COM

FALN ISHARES TR FALN ANGLS USD

FAM FIRST TR ABERDEEN GLBL OPP FD COM SHS
FAMI FARMMI INC SHS

FAN FIRST TR EXCHANGE TRADED FD Il GBL WND ENRG ETF
FANG DIAMONDBACK ENERGY INC COM

FANH FANHUA INC SPONSORED ADR

FANZ ProSports Sponsors ETF

FARM FARMER BROS CO COM

FARO FARO TECHNOLOGIES INC COM

FAS DIREXION SHS ETF TR DLY FIiN BULL NEW

FAST FASTENAL CO COM

FAT FAT BRANDS INC COM

FATE FATE THERAPEUTICS INC COM

FAUS FIRST TR EXCH TRD ALPHA FD Il AUSTRALIA ALPH
FAX ABERDEEN ASIA PACIFIC INCOM FD COM

FAZ DIREXION SHS ETF TR DAILY FINL BEAR

FB FACEBOOKINCCLA

FBC FLAGSTAR BANCO